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ITEM NO.1: FY 2007 BUDGET

(C.C. 06-31)

18
19

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.)

I'd like to call to order the

20

Council's Budget and Finance Committee meeting

21

for Wednesday, April -- what is this, Members --

22

the 5th, 2006.

23

For the record, we have in attendance

24

the Vice-Chair of the Committee, Mr. Hokama, as

25

well as Mr. Mateo, Mr. Molina, Mr. Pontanilla.
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4
Members, this morning our intent is to

1

2

continue with the discussion regarding the

3

Capital Improvement Program for the Department

4

of Public Works and Environmental Management,

5

specifically in the Wastewater Division, but

6

before we do so, we do have people signed up to

7

testify regarding the Mayor's proposed budget

8

for 2007.

9

signed up to testify,

10

This morning, we have several people
so we'd like to at this

time set some ground rules for testimony.
First, if you have a cell phone or a

11

12

pager,

if you can please turn it to the off or

13

silent mode, we would appreciate that, so we can

14

avoid any unnecessary distractions to this

15

meeting.

16

would like you to come to the podium when your

17

name is called and state your name for the

18

record, and if you do represent an organization,

19

we would like to know that as well.

Second, if you are testifying, we

We are going to be providing you with a

20
21

total of four minutes.

At three minutes, we

22

will notify you of that time, and that will glve

23

you an additional minute to conclude your

24

remarks.

25

know of that time as well, and we ask you, that

And at four minutes, we will let you
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1

you conclude your sentence or your statement at

2

that point.

3

As a reminder, or as a courtesy,

if you

4

continue after the four minutes, we will be as

5

polite as possible In interrupting you and

6

letting you know that your time is up and that

7

you need to conclude your remarks.

8

continue, we will again interrupt you, as

9

politely as possible.

And if you

So please, we ask for

10

your consideration in following the rules of

11

fairness for testimony in this meeting.

12

With that being said, Members, we will

13

go ahead with public testimony.

14

signed up to testify is Victor Pellegrino.

15

will be followed by Haunani Apoliona.

He

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

16
17

First person

MR. PELLEGRINO:

Good morning, Dain Kane, Chair, Maui

18

County Council Budget and Finance Committee, and

19

Members of the Maui County Council.

20

Victor Pellegrino, and I represent Na Wai Eha,

21

and also Noho'ana Farm in Waikapu.

22

members are members of Hui 0 Na Wai Eha.

23

family is restoring kalo terraces and lo'i In

24

Waikapu that date back to 1848.

25

support the return of water from the mountains

My name lS

Our family
Our

I am here to
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6

to the sea, as it was before contact.
We need water for life.

2

This includes

3

taking care of the water needs of the people of

4

Hawaii in an unselfish and cooperative, sharing

5

way.

6

focus on the need for water to grow it.

7

Ironically, it

8

testifying for a need for water because,

9

simplistically, all we want to do is grow food.

Because we are taro farmers,

lS

I want to

odd that I should be here

10

And yet today, arrogant and greedy powers that

11

be want to take the water away,

12

a few hundred years ago.

13

past, they are perpetuating history, taking the

14

food away from the people.

15

just as they did

In effect, as in the

Kalo can be traced back around the world

16

for more than 50,000 years.

It was one of the

17

major root and leaf crops.

18

10 percent of the world's population, about

19

4 billion people, consume root crops as a

20

staple.

21

In Hawaii as well.

Today, only

This decline in root crop is evidenced

Kalo has been grown In Hawaii since 400

22
23

A.D.

The four stream valleys on Maui fed the

24

largest kalo-growing region in Hawaii.

25

Cook reported kalo growing from mountain to sea.
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At that time and into the 1800's,

1
2

Hawaiians were stewards of the land and water.

3

They built elaborate and ingenious systems of

4

aqueducts, flumes, and ditches to transport

5

water to their portion of the 20 to 40,000 acres

6

of kalo being grown in the islands.

7

the water, called it "wai wai" because it

8

designated great wealth.

9

conception of property and laws was based upon

10

water rights rather than -- rather than on the

11

use of land and the possesslon of land.

12

They prized

The fundamental

We here today all know what is right.

13

We know the right thing to do for the people

14

today and for generations to corne.

15

need to look into the crystal ball of the future

16

to know what Maui will become.

17

restore in-stream flow standards.

18

recharge the aquifers.

19

corporate greed from taking water, the life of

20

the land and its people, away from the citizens

21

of Maui and Hawaii -

22

MS. REVELS:

23

MR. PELLEGRINO:

24

We do not

We need to
We need to

We need to prevent

Three minutes.
who are fully entrusted with the

stewardship of the water.

25

And finally, we need to support the
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1

purchase of the water intake and water transport

2

system proposed by Mayor Alan Arakawa.

3

the best interest of all of us.

4

need money.

5

the top of -- on the top of the list of Maui

6

County's budget.

7

item for water that will restore the needs of

8

water to the people of Maui -- Maui County, your

9

constituents.

To do this, we

Supporting water needs should be

Make sure to support the line

In the future,

10

It is in

and after history is

11

made, people will look at 2006 and 2007 in one

12

of two ways.

13

in which they will be pleased with the actions

14

to serve the people with water to drink, water

15

for stream life, water for recreation, water for

16

fires,

17

specifically, very simply, water to grow food.

We hope it will be in one way, one

and water to perpetuate life, and more

18

MS. REVELS:

Four minutes.

19

MR. PELLEGRINO:

It's just common sense.

20

the right thing to do.

21

Mahalo.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

It's just

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Pellegrino.
Members, any questions for our

testifier?
Hearing none, thank you very much.
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1

MR. PELLEGRINO:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Next to testify lS Haunani Apoliona.

3

She will be followed by

4

Marie Duey.

5

MS. APOLIONA:

Aloha kakou.

excuse me -- Rose

I am Trustee Haunani

6

Apoliona, Chairperson of the Board of Trustees

7

of the Office of Hawaiian Affairs.

8
9

Chairman Kane and Council Members,

I am

pleased to testify in support of Mayor Arakawa's

10

budget item, that is of significant importance

11

to the Office of Hawaiian Affairs and our Native

12

Hawaiian beneficiaries.

13

includes $200,000 in funding for an appraisal of

14

assets held by the Wailuku Water Company and

15

$7 million in General Obligation Bond

16

authorization to acquire these assets.

17

This budget item

As you know, Mayor Arakawa has included

18

this budget item in his request in part to

19

implement a resolution of concerns reached by

20

his Administration with the Office of Hawaiian

21

Affairs in December 2005.

22

In order to resolve the objections we

23

raised to their Water Use Permit Application for

24

basal water, and in exchange for our withdrawal

25

from the contested case on these specific
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

10

1

matters, the Mayor publicly committed to use all

2

governmental powers as may be required to

3

restore sufficient water to lao, Waihee and

4

waiehu streams to ensure continuous

5

mauka-to-makai base flow throughout the year

6

from the streams' origins along the slopes of

7

Pu'u Kukui until they flow into the Pacific

8

Ocean.
We resolved these matters and gave up

9

10

some of our legal rights because we are firm in

11

our belief that returning public water to public

12

control,

13

the lao Aquifer is the best possible outcome for

14

OHA, OHA's beneficiaries, and all of the people

15

of Maui and the State of Hawaii.

16

restoring these streams and improving

By approving this budget item, your

17

collective leadership will bring us full circle.

18

Over a century ago, the Hawaii State Supreme

19

Court ruled in a water case in this very area,

20

an area that was once the largest contiguous

21

area of kalo cultivation in all of Hawaii, that

22

that Court erroneously ruled that water was a

23

commodity that could be bought and sold.

24

taken almost a century for that error in

25

judgment to begin to be corrected.

So in

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

retrospect, we acknowledge how far we have come

2

and prospectively celebrate this time for

3

political change.
Restoring water to the streams of Na Wai

4

5

Eha will help ensure Maui County's water's

6

future.

7

water will be available for use on ceded lands.

8

It will also help our aquatic delicacies and

9

treasures, that we know as oopu, hihiwai, opae,

It will help guarantee water, that

10

to be able to complete their own circle of life,

11

returning to the streams of their origin and

12

birth to thrive and reproduce.

13

We, the Office of Hawaiian Affairs,

14

remains committed to working with Maui County to

15

achieve these goals, and we thank you for your

16

work thus far,

17

to provide this testimony.

18

CHAIR KANE:

and thank you for the opportunity

Thank you, Chair Apoliona.

19

Members, any questions for Ms. Apoliona?

20

Ms. Apoliona,

I have a couple of

21

questions for you if you don't mind.

22

for your testimony, and it's -- we are honored

23

to have you here this morning with us.

24

MS. APOLIONA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you

Thank you.
We appreciate it.
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MS. APOLIONA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

12
It's very important.
With that being said, is there any

3

has there been any discussion among the Board

4

to -- to participate collectively with the

5

County with respects to financial and legal

6

assistance to carry this request through?

7

MS. APOLIONA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

MS. APOLIONA:

You mean to commit moneys?
Moneys as well as legal assistance?
Well,

I think our

- our role in the

10

contested case and our withdrawal has been

11

would say that's legal assistance in helping

12

move the issue forward.

13

I

As far as specific dollars, I would

14

probably look to our Administrator.

I do not

15

recall any specific discussion about OHA Trust

16

funds going into any purchase or -- or funds to

17

commit for funding the appraisal, etc.

18

We believe, and it may have been

19

discussed by our staff in terms of our contested

20

case participation and our withdrawal on the

21

matters, that these are probably negotiated

22

issues that have been -- that may have been part

23

of the whole picture as to why we are behind the

24

support of the -- the Mayor's request to the

25

County Council for their funding.
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Beyond that, in terms of any more

1

2

details on negotiations,

3

just say that because it is negotiations, that

4

may be something that you would have to take up

5

in an Executive Session.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

MS. APOLIONA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

I guess I would have to

Thank you.
Thank you.
And finally,

are you aware and -- and we

9

can only assume that you are aware that this

10

Council was never engaged in any type of the

11

negotiation or -- or even a status of the

12

negotiations to where we are today?

13

aware of that?

14

MS. APOLIONA:

Are you

Personally, I am not aware of the

15

details of the discussions with -- or lack

16

thereof of the Council.

17

of that, and I'm sure that's a matter of ongoing

18

communication.

19

CHAIR KANE:

So you are advising me

Thank you very much.

20

Members, any questions?

21

Hearing none, Chair, thank you very much

22
23

24
25

for being here this morning.
Next to testify is Rose Marie Duey, and
she will be followed by John Duey.
And, Ms. Duey, before you begin,
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1

Ms. Duey has provided testimony, and we will

2

make sure that coples are disbursed for all of

3

the Members to purVlew [sic] during our process.

4
5

Ms. Duey, good mornlng.
MS. DUEY:

Good morning.

Aloha.

Aloha, Honorable Chair

6

Kane, Mr. Hokama, Mateo, Molina, and Pontanilla,

7

and others present here.

8

Haunani, our OHA Trustee Chair,

9

today on behalf of the water issue here, also

10

Thank you very much,
for coming here

Mr. Namuu.

11

My name lS Rose Marie Ho'oululahui

12

Lindsey Duey.

13

a resident of Maui and have been since birth.

14

My makua and na kupuna with keiki

15

to the beginning.

16

nurtured our three children in lao Valley, and

17

our children are raising their children here on

18

Maui.

19

clarifies for you my heart's interest in what

20

the future holds for us,

21

and others who choose to make our beloved island

22

their home.

23

I am of Hawaiian ancestry.

0

I am

ka aina back

My husband John and I

I say these things to you because it

our families,

and --

I am here to ask for your support of

24

Fiscal Year 2007 Capital Improvement Program's

25

budget on two matters regarding water.
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
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1

200,000 for land appraisal and acquisition of

2

relevant portions of Wailuku Water Company's

3

ditch system, and two, the 7 million for the

4

actual acquisition of surface water intakes and

5

portions of the system necessary to restore

6

mauka-to-makai base flow in Waiehu, Waihee and

7

lao Streams.
This lS a giant step in the direction we

8

9

should have taken yesterday.

I know you have

10

many decisions to make and will be spending many

11

exhausting hours on them.

12

family and I are very appreciative of your time

13

and commitment.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Please know that my

Mahalo nui loa la 'oe.

Thank you, Ms. Duey.
Members, any questions for Ms. Duey?

15
16

Hearing none, thank you for your testimony this

17

morning.

18

MS. DUEY:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21
22
23

Thank you.
John Duey, and he will be followed by

Kapua Sproat.
MR. DUEY:
wife.

Good morning.

I always get to follow my

That's -- that's life.
Good morning, Chair.

Thank you, Dear.
Good morning,

24

other Council Members and distinguished guests.

25

My name is John V. Duey, the husband of Rose
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1

Marie H. Duey.

2

It seems like I was just before you folks --

3

it's deja vu allover again -- because I was

4

here Monday evening, and I am still in support

5

of the $2,000 [sic] for land appraisal and also

6

the 7 mill for the purchase of the service water

7

intakes and other necessary lands to control our

8

water that the Mayor has in the current ClP

9

budget.

10

Thank you for hearing us again.

A little history.

As some of you may

11

know, that there was a time before 1973 that

12

water was private property.

13

versus Robinson case that was decided by the

14

Hawaii Supreme Court ended that.

15

1978, the Con-Con added emphasis to that ruling

16

by strengthening action -- Article 11,

17

Section 1.7, which I read to you the other

18

night, of the Hawaii State Constitution.

But the McBride

Later, in

19

And yet, to this date, some large land

20

owners still believe that if they own the land

21

that the water falls on, they own the water that

22

flows across it.

23

As of late last year, Mr. Chumbley told

24

me the ownership of water is not settled.

25

ask, where is the CWRM, the Commission on Water
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1

Resource Management?

The law is clear on the

2

subject of our water.

3

resource, not to be diverted by a private entity

4

and sold as a commodity like sugar, pine,

5

cattle, or whatever.

Water is a public

The big question here is just why are we

6

7

as taxpayers

and I am one of them and most of

8

you are also

why are we buying water as a

9

public trust?

The water

lS

already ours.

10

are we buying it again?

11

going to do the job, then maybe the County

12

should.

13

Why

If the State is not

A couple more points I'd like to make.

14

In the draft document in 2004 concerning the

15

flood control issue of lao Stream, which was

16

prepared for the -- prepared by the Fish and

17

Wildlife Coordination Act Report for the Corps

18

of Engineers.

19

eight species of migratory native organisms,

20

these organisms are particularly well-suited to

21

serve biological indicators that -- indicators

22

because they require cold, clean, high-quality

23

stream water that is relatively free of

24

excessive land-derived nutrients.

25

On page 8, they state that the

These five species of fish and three
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1

aquatic invertebrates, all of these requlre

2

special -- species require passage through the

3

stream to the area of two -- two significant and

4

vulnerable time periods in their life.

5

these species are migratory and depend on

6

free-flowing connection to the Also, further,

7

All of

to the sea.

in the USGS report that

8

was just released earlier this year, the study

9

of east -

north -- it says Northeast Maui, but

10

referring to what we call East Maui, Gordon

11

Tribble, who is the USGS District Director,

12

stated in the overview,

13

flow and habitat availability indicate that

14

restoring even a small amount of water to a

15

diverted stream can have a significant effect on

16

the amount of habitat available.

17

restoring just 10 percent of the median flow

18

from a dry, diverted stream would provide about

19

40 percent of the -- of the natural habitat.

20

MS. REVELS:

21

MR. DUEY:

relations between stream

For example,

Three minutes.
I stated Monday -- Monday evening some of

22

the positive effects of -- of stream impact

23

illustration.

24
25

We will not go into that.

I am quite aware that we are in a
political season.

Let's try and not make our
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1

water resource a political issue.

2

issue should be above politics.

3

issue than pure politics, but I am afraid it

4

will go on after most of us here in this room

5

are no longer here.
I am -- I,

6

The water
It is a greater

for one, want to see the

7

streams restored and the resource protected by

8

whomever or whatever means necessary.

9

any Mayor, cannot achieve this alone, nor can

A Mayor,

10

you as a Council, nor OHA, nor Earthjustice, or

11

the hui, but we all need to work together for

12

stream restoration, Na Wai Eha, and to protect

13

our stream resources.

14

So again,

I ask for your support for

15

this project.

16

And don't forget storage.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Duey.
Members, any questions for Mr. Duey?

18
19

And thanks again for listening.

Hearing none, thank you for your testimony.

20

Next to testify is Kapua Sproat, and if

21

there's anybody else who wishes to testify, now

22

is your opportunity to come forward and sign up.

23

MS. SPROAT:

Aloha, Chair Kane, Members of the

24

Council.

For the record,

I am Kapua Sproat, and

25

I am an attorney with Earthjustice.

And as you
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1

all know, we represent a variety of community

2

groups here in the Na Wai Eha area.

3

I am here today to ask for your support

4

for Item BF-l, which is this County's 2007

5

Fiscal Year Budget, and in particular, I am here

6

to ask for your consideration of and support for

7

Mayor -- Mayor Arakawa's request for both direct

8

funding as well as an authorization of GO bonds

9

to appraise and acquire the watershed areas and

10

water-related assets of what is now Wailuku

11

Water Company.

12

As you all know,

and as has already been

13

referred by several of the speakers, back In

14

December of 2005, Earthjustice, on behalf of our

15

clients, and the Office of Hawaiian Affairs, on

16

behalf of their beneficiaries, were very pleased

17

to withdraw our objections and request for a

18

contested case hearing regarding Maui Department

19

of Water Supply's Water Use Permit Applications

20

for the basal portion of the lao Aquifer.

21

As a result of that agreement, Mayor

22

Arakawa agreed to a number of initiatives,

23

including the CIP requests that you will be

24

considering this week.

25

committed to restoring mauka-to-makai base flow

In addition, he
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to lao, Waiehu and Waihee streams.
And we are all very pleased with the

3

settlement, because it resulted in a significant

4

savings of resources for all of the parties,

5

including this County, and allowed us to,

6

instead of spending a significant amount of

7

resources in litigation, to instead focus our

8

collective efforts on what would provide a

9

solution for Maui's water issues and problems.

10

We appreciate that this acquisition and

11

the subsequent stream restoration is a very

12

complex matter which will requlre the full

13

support and participation of this Council in

14

order to truly succeed.

15

grateful for the opportunities that we have had

16

to discuss this matter with you,

17

panel that we had at your February 2nd Water

18

Resources Committee meeting, we understand that

19

because this issue is so complex, there may be

20

more questions or issues that may arise.

21

And while we are very

including the

So our prlmary purpose In comlng before

22

you this morning is to ask for your support of

23

these initiatives and to again make ourselves

24

available to you, either individually or

25

collectively, to address any issues or questions
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that you may have.

2

While land and water issues are very

3

complex, we would be remiss if we didn't

4

highlight a few of the major issues or a few of

5

the major reasons why this issue is so very

6

important.

7

First, water is one of the most

8

important, if not the most important, resource

9

for Maui's people and future.
Second, water is a public trust

10
11

resource, as several people have relayed.

12

Despite the fact that this resource is supposed

13

to be managed and controlled for the benefit of

14

all of the people, present and future

15

generations, the waters of Na Wai Eha for almost

16

150 years have been controlled by a private

17

entity and used for their private commercial

18

galn.

19

MS. REVELS:

Three minutes.

20

MS. SPROAT:

Thank you.

21

The streams of Na Wai Eha must be

22

restored, both for their cultural and

23

environmental benefits, but also, and of

24

significant importance to this Council, because

25

those streams recharge the Iao Aquifer, which
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1

this Council and the County relies upon to

2

provide drinking water for Maui's most populous

3

communities.
And fourth, while this Council has

4

5

considered this issue in a general matter over

6

the last decade, the private parties who hold

7

title to this issue have consolidated their

8

interest and resources and have passed --

9

continued to pass that cost on to the people in

10

general, but to this County in particular.
So for those reasons, we believe that

11

12

the discussions of these details, although they

13

must be thoughtful, should be expeditious.

14

we urge the Council to approve the budget items

15

In order to secure Maui's water future.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17
18

Mahalo.

Thank you, Ms. Sproat.
Members, any questions for our

testifier?
Hearing none, thank you very much for

19
20

your testimony.

21

MS. SPROAT:

Thank you.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Next to testify, we have Mayor Alan

23
24
25

And

Arakawa.
MAYOR ARAKAWA:
Members.

Thank you, Chair Kane, Council
I

just wanted to take this opportunity
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1

to agaln let you know that this topic is one

2

that I believe is one of the most paramount to

3

be dealt with in this County budget.

4

the timing for it is very important as well.

And that

This is an issue that needs to be

5
6

resolved -- should have been resolved a long

7

time ago.

8

agaln,

lS to start the negotiation point.

9

not

it's probably not going to be where we

And the money that we are requesting,

10

end up.

So I

11

clear to you.

It's

just wanted to make that very

Any discussion that you want to have,

12
13

again,

I would ask that you call up my office,

14

and I will corne down and have discussion with

15

you.

16

want, we will be able to provide it to you in

17

executive session because we are negotiating.

On the negotiation, any information you

And I will point out that we did have a

18
19

previous meeting with the Committee to discuss

20

the water issues, and we have been communicating

21

with this Council on water issues.
So if you have any questions,

22

let us

23

know, and we will be happy to provide that

24

information for you.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mayor.
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1

Members, any questions for the Mayor?

2

Hearing none, thank you for your

3

testimony.

4

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6
7

Thank you very much.

Next to testify is Jonathan Likeke

Scheuer.
MR. SCHEUER:

Aloha, Chair Kane and Council Members.

8

Jonathan Scheuer from the Office of Hawaiian

9

Affairs.
I

10

just really wanted to follow up on one

11

of your questions to Chair Apoliona, which, you

12

know, we actually really appreciate all of the

13

thoughtful questions that are involved in this

14

process.

15

If the Council as a body wanted to take

16

an official position and request OHA's support,

17

we would be more than happy to bring that in

18

front of our Board of Trustees, participation In

19

some -- some way with the proposal that's

20

considered here, so -- and I would be happy to

21

answer any other questions that you might have.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Scheuer.
Members, do you have any questions for

Mr. Scheuer?
Just to be clear, the question was
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1

whether or not the Board had any discussions

2

regarding any financial or legal -- in the

3

financial or legal realm of this issue.

4

I don't know if you can respond at this point to

5

that question.

6

MR. SCHEUER:

I can.

The Board -

And so

the issue of -- as

7

we were entering into first commenting on the

8

Water Use Permit Application to the County,

9

which of course fall under the Mayor's office,

10

Department of Water Supply, and then as we

11

entered into contested case, and then as we

12

attempted to resolve the contested case, at all

13

points, the Board was

14

Administrator as well as the Board was fully

15

informed, but we did not present to them a

16

request at that time beyond this resolution for

17

working with the County in terms of implementing

18

it.

the Chair -- the

19

So that's why I am saylng there's

20

nothing been before the Board as a formal

21

request from the Council for that participation,

22

but we would be extremely happy to entertain

23

that.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

The other question I have is -- and if

you are prepared to respond, please do; and if
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1

you can't, then that's fine as well -

at any

2

time during the negotiations, was it -

were

3

there any requests made to engage this Council

4

in the informing of the ongoing discussions

5

prior to the decision?

6

MR. SCHEUER:

Yes, thank you, Council Chair.

Indeed,

7

we talked about the desirability of discussing

8

this matter for the Council.

9

we faced was we were dealing with the County

The challenge that

10

executive as head of Department of Water Supply

11

and were in settlement -- in -- excuse me --

12

negotiations that were, you know, needed to be

13

legally kept quiet.

14

And I just want to say, you know, we

15

carefully, you know, refer to this as a

16

resolution of concerns and not a settlement

17

because it was not -- if it was a settlement,

18

per se, it would have had to involve you as a

19

part and parcel of that discussion, and that's

20

why we resolved the concerns, we took the

21

Mayor's commitments, and we committed indeed to

22

work with him and also with you In this regard.

23

So we would have certainly -- basically,

24

we would certainly like to continue the

25

discussion, and we really appreciated being able
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1

to appear here in front of the Water Resources

2

Committee a couple of months ago and are

3

available again individually, one on one with

4

you, or collectively, to try and work on this

5

matter.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Scheuer.

7

Members, any questions for Mr. Scheuer?

8

Hearing none, thank you for your

9

testimony this morning.

10

MR. SCHEUER:

Thank you very much.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Our next testifier is Lucienne deNaie.

12

MS. deNAIE:

Good morning, Chair Kane and Members of

13

the Committee.

14

been so long.

15

speaking today with another hat, as a Vice

16

President of Maui Tomorrow.

17

are aware, Maui Tomorrow was one of the

18

plaintiffs in the legal actions that are movlng

19

forward the discussion of the stream waters of

20

Na Wai Eha.

21

at, you know, a number of the discussions and

22

meetings and so forth that have been referred to

23

by others.

24
25

Nice to see you all again.

It's

My name is Lucienne deNaie.

I am

And as you probably

And because of that, we have been

And I do want to clarify that at every
point, you know, it has been mentioned that it's
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1

real important that the Council be an integral

2

part of this process and decision making.
It is frustrating sometimes because of

3

4

the legal parameters, and I know you folks must

5

experience this, too.

6

thing, but you have to do it only a certain way

7

because that's the way the law is set up, and

8

you didn't make the law.

9

that's what we all faced.

You want to do the right

And I think that

10

It's like common sense says get

11

everybody together as soon as possible and start

12

talking about something that's for the public

13

good.

14

different.

15

know, this box is ticked off, this person agrees

16

to something, this person agrees to something

17

else.

But the legal procedures are often
You can't say anything until, you

So we share your frustration at, sort

18
19

of, you know, hearing about this later than it

20

could have been; however, we have a long road

21

ahead of us.

22

East Maui water restorations,

23

have been at that I think five years already,

24

and I don't see one more drop of water in the

25

stream.

As a party to negotiations in the
let's just say we

So you folks might have more luck on
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1

this side of the mountain by utilizing --

2

informing yourself about the powers that you do

3

have and utilizing those powers.

4

that that should really be the framework of the

5

discussion, now.

6

And I think

I -- really, please calIon us for any

7

kokua at Maui Tomorrow.

We -- we have invested

8

a bunch in attorneys and gotten a lot of useful

9

information, and we would be happy to, you know,

10

try to make this work in any way so that you can

11

have the power that belongs to you and move

12

forward to use that power for the benefit of

13

of the public good.

14

resource.

15

wants.

This lS a public trust

This is something the public really

I know Committee Chair Kane was out at

16
17

Kuhio Day, and we had a little educational booth

18

there for Hui 0 Na Wai Eha,

19

corning over, bringing their relatives, to find

20

out, you know, how there could be water in the

21

streams.

22

community really support and really want to see

23

happen.

and people were just

It's something that folks in the

So, they are counting on you.

24

Thanks so much for your consideration of

25

finding the mechanism, and that's your expertise
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to make this happen.
CHAIR KANE:

this morning?
Hearing none, Ms. deNaie, thank you for

5

6

7
8
9

Thank you, Ms. deNaie.
Members, any questions for our testifier

3
4

Aloha.

your testimony.

..
CHAIR KANE:
testify.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.
We don't have anybody else signed up to
Is there anybody here in the audience

10

that has not testified that would like to?

11

is your opportunity to sign up.

12

Now

Okay, seeing none, Members, without

13

objections, we are going to go ahead and close

14

testimony for today's meeting.

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you again for the testimony,

18

Members, and we are here gathering information,

19

so decision making on this item is not going to

20

take place until the last week of April.

21

please feel free to engage us at any time

22

throughout this process.

Thank you again.

23

MR. SCHEUER (From the Audience):

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

So

We are available.

Thank you.
Members, we are ready to proceed with
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1

the agenda for this mornlng, yesterday we left

2

off with the Public Works and Environmental

3

Management Department, specifically with the

4

Wastewater Division.

5

this time before we proceed with the agenda?

Members, any requests at

Hearing none, Mr. Ginoza, good morning.

6

7

Any opening remarks from you as our Budget

8

Director?

9
10

MR. GINOZA:

Good morning, Mr. Chairman.

Good

morning, Members.

11

We would like to proceed as we did from

12

yesterday, with Public Works for the Wastewater

13

Division, so I would like to turn this over to

14

Public Works.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Good morning, Mr. Arakawa.

16
17

Thank you.

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

18

I have with me also today our Wastewater

19

Reclamation Division Chief, David Taylor, and he

20

will be assisting In the discussion this

21

morning.

22

I would like to start from page 25-38 of

23

the proposed budget.

This lS for the

24

Wailuku-Kahului District.

25

that particular page is the EPA Consent Decree

The first project on
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1

sewer rehabilitation.

2

the rehabilitation of major gravity sewer lines

3

that have reached the end of their useful life

4

and/or have been found to be damaged or In

5

disrepair via video investigation or other

6

means.

7

And this project involves

And the particular project that we are

8

proposing for Fiscal Year '07 is the replacement

9

of existing 18-inch, 15-inch, and 8-inch main

10

trunk lines in Vevau Street and Puunene Avenue,

11

and it also involves the replacement of several

12

manholes as well.

13

On the next page, within the

14

Wailuku-Kahului District, we have the

15

Wailuku-Kahului Wastewater Reclamation Facility

16

electrical and solids upgrade project.

17

is basically a renovation and upgrade of the

18

electrical, conveyor, and polymer systems of the

19

solids-handling equipment and building at the

20

Wailuku-Kahului Treatment Plant.

21

in order to provide more reliable service and to

22

create more efficient usable space, and upgrade

23

the structure to improve tsunami protection.

And this

This lS needed

24

In the Fiscal Year '07 budget, we are

25

requesting a total of $2 million from the SRF
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Fund for construction purposes.
And also within the Wailuku-Kahului

2

3

District, we have the Wailuku-Kahului Wastewater

4

Reclamation Facility tsunami protection project.

5

As you know, the Wailuku-Kahului Treatment Plant

6

is located in a tsunami zone adjacent to the

7

ocean, and In order to protect this County

8

asset, we need to start implementing a Shoreline

9

Protection Plan.

In Fiscal Year 2007, we are

10

proposing an appropriation of $500,000 in Bond

11

Funds to start the design of the protection of

12

the plant.
And with that,

13
14
15

Wailuku-Kahului District CIP that we have.
CHAIR KANE:

questions.
Mr. Hokama, followed by Mr. Mateo.

18
19

Thank you.
Members, the floor is open for

16
17

I will stop -- that's the

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Director, why Bond Funds

20

for -- let me -- let me just say I am talking

21

about the tsunami protection.

22

for planning and design?

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

MR. ARAKAWA:

25

Why Bond Funds

Mr. Arakawa.
Councilmember Hokama, we have included

it as part of the Bond Funds because this lS
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1

part of the design for the actual capital

2

improvement which would occur, we are hoping, In

3

Fiscal Year 2008, to actually do the

4

improvements that will be involved.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chairman, may I?

7

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

8

MR. GINOZA:

The cash was allocated by Wastewater to

9

So why not cash?

projects that may not be so -- may not be

10

qualified for bonds.

11

allocated by the Wastewater Division.

12
13
14
15
16

CHAIR KANE:

But basically, it was

Good morning, Mr. Taylor.

If you can

identify yourself, please.
MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Dave Taylor, I am

the Wastewater Reclamation Division Chief.
If I can clarify, our, sort of,

17

philosophy with

- with bond moneys and cash

18

moneys has been that when we are doing a design

19

which is going to immediately lead to

20

construction blueprints and then an actual

21

construction project, we consider both the

22

design and construction part of the capital

23

improvement, that will have a long-lasting

24

footprint,

25

design is part of something that

if you will.

And so, therefore, the
lS

going to
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1

have -- that's going to last 20 years or longer,

2

so we have typically used bond moneys for both

3

design and construction of projects that have a

4

long life.

5

philosophy in Wastewater for -- for more than a

6

decade.

7

So that has been our,

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I know, our

I am -- I am trying to figure out

8

how we are going to pay for this $29 million

9

project.

10
11

Is this number still being holding,

27 million for construction?
MR. TAYLOR:

That number is still an estimate.

12

Obviously, it's -- it's sort of a long time In

13

the future.

14

fluctuating.

15

dollars that came out of the detailed study

16

evaluation of whether or not to move the plant

17

or leave it there.

18

Construction costs are always
That's our estimate in today's

So at the present time, that's still our

19

best number.

As we move forward with detailed

20

design, part of that always includes updating

21

cost estimates as we get more information about

22

permitting requirements, as construction costs

23

change, as we detail the design.

24

this is just our best estimate, but it can

25

certainly change over the years as we get closer

So right now,
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to construction.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So what can we expect for this

3

first half a million dollars since next year you

4

want another one and a half million dollars for

5

design?

6

MR. TAYLOR:

The -- the study on the alternative

7

analysis that has previously been discussed with

8

Council, which identified what would it take in

9

general to leave the plant where it is, to do

10

shoreline protection, and structural tsunami

11

protection, identified schematically what would

12

be necessary,

13

general types of structural improvements for the

14

actual structures themselves.

15

some sort of beach protection,

Now what we have to do lS take it to the

16

next step of doing detailed design of those

17

actual structures.

18

taking that last study, and now starting to

19

actually put some detail,

20

figure out exactly the size, types of

21

structures, what it would take, doing cost

22

estimates.

23

phase of design is.

24
25

So what this design is is

sharpen pencils, and

So that's really what that first

And then based on what we come up with,
if you will remember from the -- from the study,
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1

there was a number,

for example, of beach

2

protection alternatives, buried revetment, sand

3

replenishment.
This design is gOlng to more focus those

4

5

to get to the point where we have enough detail

6

to choose one, and at that point the

7

$1.5 million in -- that's proposed for next

8

year, we would define that to say, okay, now we

9

know exactly what we are going to do.

10

Now we

can finish the design.
So these types of designs tend to

11

- you

12

start with a general concept, you do some work

13

and focus it a little more and make some

14

decisions,

15

re -- kind of re-scope exactly what to do in the

16

next step.

and as you keep focusing,

you have to

17

And that's what these numbers represent,

18

starting with the last study you saw, the -- the

19

big-picture study, they continued focusing to

20

get to the details.

21

next step.

22

nebulous until you get to the point where you're

23

really ready to define precisely what you need,

24

finish the construction blueprints, and go out

25

to bid.

And each step clarifies the

So it -- it is always a little bit

And that's what these -- these numbers
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over the years represent.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And the way it's being

3

forecasted,

4

7 million -- your first request for 7 million,

5

for construction, that is just to do a first

6

phase, and then the extra 20 million would be

7

for future phases?

8
9

MR. TAYLOR:

in 2009, when you come in for your

That's correct.

This is taking the

assumption that -- I think these numbers are

10

assuming that the ultimate choice will be the

11

buried revetment with some structural

12

improvements to some of the -- the walls of the

13

existing structure.

14

numbers came from.

15

That's really where these

It may be through -- as we go through

16

the process, that the community says no, we

17

don't want a buried revetment.

18

replenishment with groins and things like that,

19

which ends up being more expensive.

20

We want sand

So that's -- that's part of this next

21

phase of design.

22

in to kind of give us an idea of what we are

23

going to be spending.

24

basis of that.

25

But we had to put some numbers

And that was really the

And then if these things change,
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1

obviously, if the community demands sort of more

2

protection, they -- they could be more expensive

3

depending on what those -- those choices are.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Your -- your Division is already

5

aware of all the State and Federal requirements

6

for us to do anything in the ocean?

7

been calculated in your scheduling and -- and

8

the amount of request?

9

MR. TAYLOR:

Yes, Mr. Hokama.

Has that

Actually, that's --

10

that's why the construction is kind of so far

11

off.

12

site is a pretty complicated site.

13

Shoreline Management Area,

14

Conservation District land, meaning we need

15

Planning Department approval, we need Board of

16

Land and Natural Resources approval.

17

shoreline structure is going to need Army Corps

18

of Engineers' approval.

19

We realize that anything we do -- that
It is in a

it's on State

Any

We already work with the Army Corps of

20

Engineers at that site for the existing

21

revetment wall around the pond.

22

experience dealing with the regulatory agencles

23

at that site, which is why this -- this timeline

24

lS so long, and which is why we started the

25

project so long before we really need it because

So we do have
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1

we understand the -- the reality of dealing with

2

the -- the complicated regulatory requirements.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Finally, does this half a million

4

dollar request before us this year, that

5

includes the ability of the Division to do a

6

impact statement?

7

MR. TAYLOR:

That

- the -- the -- whether or not an

8

Environmental Impact Statement is necessary

9

would come after the Environmental Assessment if

10

it was determined it was necessary.

11

more likely be part of the $1.5 million listed

12

for FY 2008.

13

That would

After we determine exactly what we are

14

going to do, we would then certainly have to do

15

an Environmental Assessment, and depending on

16

the scope of the proposed improvements, would

17

either lead us to either a finding of no

18

significant impact, or moving towards an

19

Environmental Impact Statement.

20

possibility of an Environmental Impact Statement

21

is really covered in the $1.5 million for the

22

following year.

23

But, no,

But the

I don't think that a half a

24

million dollars would -- would be enough to do

25

design and Environmental Impact Statement.
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1

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Mr. Mateo, before I recognize you,

3

just

4

one follow-up question just so we can get the

5

context of Mr. Hokama's question.
How do these numbers, the total of the

6
7

proposed $27 million cost of the project relate

8

to the -- between 80 and $120 million figure

9

that was represented in the very report that you

10

asked or talked about and had us consider a

11

resolution for?

12
13
14

MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

That's a good

question.
The

I don't have the -- the board

15

that we looked at when we went through that

16

the decision, but the -- this -- this

17

alternative identified numbers,

18

between about 30 million and $80 million,

19

something like that,

20

if I recall,

for this alternative.

The high prices, the 80 million or

21

100 million, whatever that number was, was about

22

doing the tsunami and erosion improvements,

23

upgrading the capacity, and doing a full

24

reclaimed water system to dispose of 100 percent

25

of the effluent.

So that's why there was such a
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1

huge range, that -- that -- those high numbers,

2

in the $100 million range, were about building a

3

reclaimed water system.
The low number in the alternative

4
5

presented was this roughly $30 million number,

6

which said -- which assumed that we would keep

7

injection wells as the primary effluent

8

disposal,

9

erosion, and some process improvements, and

and what we would do is tsunami,

10

and stick with effluent injection wells as our

11

primary disposal method.

12

So these numbers are consistent with

13

with keeping injection wells as the primary

14

disposal method.

15

they want full,

16

we're going to have to -- that's still going to

17

cost in that neighborhood of $100 million for

18

this site.

If the community decides that
100 percent reuse, these --

So we are assuming right now that that

19
20

isn't going to be the choice, and again, that's

21

something else that could change in the future

22

if -- if the community decides we want to go in

23

that direction.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So your representation this

morning is that the low number that was
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

44

1

represented back in those discussions was

2

30 million, not 80 million?

3

the numbers were between 30 and 120 million, not

4

80 and 120 million?

5

MR. TAYLOR:

You are saying that

I would have to go back and -- and

6

and check those numbers.

7

sure which numbers we are referring to.

8

I -- I would just need to go back and check.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I -- I am not exactly
But

And we will do the same because

the recollection is that one option was

10

the

11

the 80 to 120 million depending on how far we

12

go, versus the $457 million price tag for a

13

complete movement of the -- of the plant into

14

inland.
So, agaln, we are trying to get the

15
16

context of this discussion and how it relates to

17

the report that you repeatedly referenced to

18

your responses to Mr. Hokama.

19

make sure that we are talking about the same

20

thing because we don't see anything else in here

21

on a slx-year CIP program that would represent

22

anything that would be attached to this -- this

23

wastewater facility or this treatment plant.

24
25

MR. TAYLOR:

And I want to

Thank you, Mr. Kane.
I believe, if memory serves, I believe

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

45

1

that first alternative was 30 -- the bottom

2

number was 30 million, and it topped out right

3

around 100.

4

memory serves,

We can double-check on that, but if
I believe that was the range.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

6

MR. TAYLOR:

And this 30 million that we are listing

7

here is consistent with -- with that 30 million

8

I

9

CHAIR KANE:

just mentioned.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

10

Mr. Mateo,

11

your question, forgive me.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I apologize.

Thank

If that was

thank you very much,

13

and, that was -- that was -- that was really

14

good.

15

I guess if Mr. -- Mr. Taylor can just

16

provide additional input in terms of your

17

presentation to us a while ago identifying

18

dealing with the tsunami protection needs of

19

this facility as -- as a priority.

20

the 500,000 that's -- that's being requested out

21

of this Fiscal Year, what do you expect the

22

outcome to be that will be different from your

23

studies and your information that you presented

24

to us identifying this as a priority project?

25

The five

What is going to be the difference
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1

between this design?

2

to us about design concepts.

3

follow-up to Mr. Hokama's questions, what do we

4

get from this 500,000, and to add to it, that

5

will be different from the work and the studies

6

you have already done?

7
8
9

MR. TAYLOR:

Because you already talked
So, you know,

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.
That's a good question, and it's -- it's

very typical of the design process.

What was

10

done in the study was very preliminary.

11

what we kind of call back-of-the-envelope

12

calculations.

13

analysis of structural elements.

14

It was

It wasn't detailed computer

It was to try to get a working knowledge

15

of are we talking about 18-inch thick concrete

16

walls, or 24-inch thick concrete walls.

17

know, what range, and do a rough cost estimate.

18

You

What happens next is the numbers have to

19

be crunched a little tighter with sharper

20

pencils to really nail down the exact thickness

21

of the wall, and how many rebars, and what size

22

of rebars, and detailing all the fine details.

23

That still hasn't been done.

24
25

We know the range it's going to be in,
and that's what the last study was about, to do
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1

just enough numbers to have a good idea of about

2

how much we have to do.

3

the detailed analysis.

4

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

MR. TAYLOR:

Those numbers were probably run a year

and a half ago,

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10

And that study you are

referring to is how old, how old a study?

7

9

The next step is now

I would say.
And out of those -- out of that

study generated these projected costs for
construction?

11

MR. TAYLOR:

That's correct.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

MR. TAYLOR:

That's correct.

Okay.

So, as we all know, construction costs

14

have escalated, and as we do this detailed

15

design, we might find that these -- these costs

16

have changed a little bit in that time.

17

So that's part of why this design

18

process starts with the very,

sort of, schematic

19

design to get you in the ballpark.

20

moved towards a detailed design, you get all the

21

details down, you can do a much better cost

22

estimate, and then come In the following year

23

where you really have a

24

of exactly what the construction costs are going

25

to be.

Then, as you

a much crisper idea
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And -- and the whole

2

concept for this particular project development

3

is specifically only to shore up existing

4

facility, because part of the ensuing discussion

5

with the Committee was also the consideration

6

for,

7

considerations for a hookup to another facility

8

inland so it wouldn't be as susceptible to

9

whatever tsunami damages that

not only this one facility, but

that could

10

occur?

11

how we will shore up existing facility with no

12

considerations with another means?

13
14

MR. TAYLOR:

So this whole project is only based on

The next -- through Fiscal Year 2009,

that's absolutely correct.

15

Right now, we are concentrating on

16

protecting the existing facility from erosion

17

and tsunami, and then those next decisions about

18

what to do next will -- will -- will be

19

be a future project.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

would

That's correct.

Is this still -

is this still

21

your section's number one priority in terms of

22

urgency in getting this project done?

23

MR. TAYLOR:

Almost everything in this budget is a

24

high priority.

I know that with recent -

25

recent global events, natural disasters are high
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on everyone's list.
Most of the other projects are things

2
3

that,

regardless of natural disaster, are

4

deteriorating.

5

more likely to have a failure of our system due

6

to just deterioration than we are from

7

natural -- a natural disaster that mayor may

8

not happen.

9

probably answer that we would probably have this

So the way we look at it, we are

So from that aspect,

I would

10

as a secondary priority because our first

11

priority are things we know are going to happen.

12

Piping systems that we know are deteriorating,

13

systems -- mechanical systems that we know are

14

not going to last much longer.
That's "basically how we prioritize

15
16

first,

17

are critical, tend to be a little behind.

18

we tend to call them all high priorities.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22
23
24
25

But

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

20

21

and then things that may happen, which

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, guys.

I asked you this

question in regards to the State Revolving Fund
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1

yesterday, and what came to mind this morning

2

was that because with all of these storms that

3

we have been having in Oahu as well as Kauai,

4

am sure they are going -- you know, we are gOlng

5

to be competing for some of these SRF Funds.
If we are not able to get these funds,

6

7

what is the next alternative, Plan B, to go

8

forward with these projects?

9

I

MR. TAYLOR:

First of all, you -

based on -- on the

10

questions that were asked in Council yesterday,

11

we discussed this with our -- with our staff

12

yesterday.

13

SRF projects -- for SRF projects that we would

14

rather not push them off into a future Fiscal

15

Year.

And this is one of the reasons that

Once they are in the budget, we can

16
17

enter into an interim agreement with the State

18

Department of Health, which locks in the money_

19

So, the faster we can commit to these projects

20

and get them in the budget, the faster we can

21

enter into these agreements and lock the money

22

In.

23

So if for some reason the money

24

disappears,

I think I would have to defer to the

25

Director about where we would go to get money as
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a backup plan.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

Director.

Well, if for some reason, you know, the

4

SRF funding is not available in the, hopefully,

5

unforeseen event that -- that that occurs, I

6

suppose you will see us back here at the Council

7

asking for bond money to -- to do the project.
But at this point, you know,

8
9

10

foresee that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11
12

I don't

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

13

Any further questions?

14

Chair has a few more questions In this

15

area, but I'll yield to the Members on the

16

floor.

17

Hearing none, to follow up on

18

Mr. Mateo's questions of priorities, the

19

Committee recalls last year in the Committee of

20

the Whole, specifically on March 15th, to follow

21

up on Mr. Hokama's question yesterday regarding

22

a program that was introduced by the Managing

23

Director, and I believe, Mr. Taylor, you were

24

the First Assistant to the Managing Director at

25

the time, to discuss, after receiving a
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1

computer-generated slide presentation regarding

2

the Maui County Integrated Infrastructure

3

Management Strategy.

4

And so, in light of that presentation

5

that was given to us last year to basically

6

incorporate the ClP programs or the plans into

7

that Integrated Infrastructure Management

8

Strategy, would help us understand how we are

9

going to be moving forward.

Specifically,

I

10

think one of the discussions that you may be

11

familiar with, Mr. Taylor, is the

12

cradle-to-grave approach.

13

And also,

I think, at the end, the

14

indication was that a draft strategy would be

15

submitted to the Council in 2006, prior to this

16

discussion.

17

Are you familiar with any type of

18

submittal or draft strategy that the Council

19

would -- would take interest in helping us get

20

through what we are talking about now?

21

MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

I am on a little

22

shaky ground here.

23

the Department of Management, as I am now with

24

the Department of Public Works.

25

I don't want to speak for

But I -- I was instrumental in the
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1

Integrated Infrastructure Management Strategy,

2

and the first step of it is what you are seelng

3

here in these six-year CIP plans.

4

draft, essentially, was trying to lead towards

5

getting more complete six-year Capital

6

Improvement Plans, which showed the sum total of

7

all the projects people had been talking about.

8

And to start trying to get it all in the same

9

place, to start trying to see what is the sum

The first

10

total of all of these projects that -- that

11

people have in mind.
And I -- I think that's why we have all

12
13

of these projects in our CIP plan, why you are

14

seeing a bigger CIP plan, at least from our

15

Division and probably from the others, who I

16

can't speak for.

17

So that was always meant to be the first

18

phase.

19

believe that this six-year CIP plan is what the

20

Department of Management asked for having

21

trying -- trying to have a better, more

22

comprehensive first draft of a very

23

comprehensive six-year capital improvement plan.

24
25

And from our Division standpoint, we

So that is -- that was the intention of
the Integrated Infrastructure Management
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1

Strategy, to start with better slx-year CIP

2

plans and then start prioritizing and pushing

3

forward.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So,

In light of that discussion

5

and coming back to this specific project as well

6

as for the '07, you folks are confident that all

7

of your projects,

8

about,

9

as far as the amount of money that's being

10

including what you are talking

can be accomplished for this Fiscal Year

requested of?
Because of the question of Mr. Mateo

11
12

regarding priorities,

13

Members yesterday alluded to that.

14

have one top priority.

15

was in this case, on this particular one, in

16

this particular area,

is this the top priority

17

for Wailuku-Kahului?

Because I think this body

18

needs the confidence that once we start

19

investing into the project,

20

and not just a bunch of things that are

21

priorities that some may and some may not go.

24
25

again, one of the
You can only

So I think the question

it gets completed,

Mr. Arakawa, as the Director, would you

22
23

I think,

like to respond to that?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair, your question about

priorities is a very difficult one to answer.
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1

mean,

if you are wanting to have us pick a top

2

priority,

3

that; however,

4

know, we -- we've come forward with a fairly

5

significant CIP proposal, but we see all of them

6

as things that we want to complete during Fiscal

7

Year '07, or at least start in Fiscal Year '07.

8

I take that back.

I suppose we could -- we could do
as Mr. Taylor mentioned, you

But all of these projects are important

9

10

for our Division and our Department to -- to do.

11

And to eliminate some, you know,

12

leave us open to accidents or failures in the

13

system or, you know, other types of incidents

14

that we'd prefer not to deal with.

I think, would

So it's basically trying to plan for the

15
16

future,

17

that happened on Oahu, you know, don't occur

18

here.

19

CHAIR KANE:

to ensure that the types of incidents

Okay.

And the reason we are asking

20

that, again,

is to make sure -- I mean,

just

21

this Division alone is asking for almost

22

$26 million.

23

just this Division.

24

get from you what you folks can realistically

25

accomplish and what you can't accomplish and

Not even talking about the County,
So we are here to try and
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1

provide us with some level of priority so that

2

we can respond to the public, who is paying for

3

all of this.

Mr. Taylor, if you are prepared to

4
5

respond.
And I will recognlze you,

6
7
8
9

We are not; they are.

Mr. Pontanilla.
MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.
As the Director stated, many of these

10

projects are top priority.

11

look at things from a, sort of,

12

consequence-of-failure position and saying if

13

things move on, what can fail?

14

failure be?

15

We -- we tend to

How bad can the

Anything that fails, meaning spilling

16

sewage, not treating things to -- to Federal and

17

State regulations, is considered a failure.

18

any sort of action strategy that leads to

19

failure is a high priority and they are sort of

20

equally high priorities.

21

So

So we -- it's very difficult for us to

22

say that a certain project is a higher priority

23

than the other.

24

towards one of these failures is immediately a

25

critical priority.

Any -- anything that leads
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As far as our ability to get these

1

2

projects done, we have had some difficulty over

3

the last couple of years with project management

4

staffing, like most of the County departments

5

have had.

I know you have heard that.

We are -- our staffing is coming up.

6

We

7

have been filling positions.

We have a

8

two-year, kind of, personnel allocation/resource

9

allocation plan that encompasses all of these

10

projects.

11

It's on a big dry-erase board in our office, and

12

our staff has been directed to -- to work on the

13

projects before they get to the point of

14

actually putting that into -- into a computer

15

program.

16

I don't have that in front of you.

So we don't have that to glve you, but

17

we do have a plan to do all this.

We have our

18

personnel identified, who is doing what

19

projects.

20

number of us have been in the Division for kind

21

of a long time, for more than 10 years.

22

In the past, we had

23

$100 million In just a three-year period in the

24

early '90s.

25

have the staff.

We have realistic timelines.

And a

Where,

I believe we spent over

And we can gear up to do that.
We have the

we have the
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experience to do that.

We have methodologies.

And so I do -- we do have strong

2
3

confidence that as long as nothing catastrophic

4

happens -- catastrophic happens, where a lot of

5

people quit, we feel this is a very realistic

6

action plan that we can actually accomplish all

7

of these projects and meet all of these

8

priorities and -- and fix these things before we

9

have these failures.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Because -- because you have cited a

11

comparison to Honolulu's unfortunate

12

circumstances, are there particular projects

13

here that would correlate to their situation

14

where they were apparently notified or were

15

aware of an eminent failure,

16

now?

17

to that critical stage, therefore,

18

justifying Mr. Mateo's question of priority?

19

and we are there

Are there any projects here that bring us

MR. TAYLOR:

Mr. Kane,

I think

I -- I am not aware of the

20

exact details of Honolulu, about who was aware

21

of what.

22
23
24
25

I am kind of aware of what -- what the
physical failure was of the system.
We have an ongoing program that all of
our transmission lines -- we have about
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1

200 miles of transmission lines buried in the

2

ground.

3

evaluated from sort of a desk-top study, what

4

age were they put in, what kind of corrosive

5

materials they have, what are the consequences

6

of failures,

7

Everything was prioritized based on what is most

8

likely to have a problem.

They were all

they were all first

what types of pipes, etc.

Then the next step that we are in now

9

lS

10

field investigations of these, to try to pin

11

down exactly what is wrong with them, what needs

12

to be done.

13

through this investigation phase, based on what

14

we find, we schedule things to be replaced or

15

rehabilitated hopefully before these failures

16

happen.

17

And as we discover more and more

So most of these projects, or all of the

18

pipeline projects, are part of that program.

19

they all are directly, sort of, related to what

20

happened In -- in Honolulu over the past couple

21

of weeks In that this is the type of program you

22

need to be vigilant on to prevent that from

23

happening.

24
25

So I would say that most of these
projects are basically tied philosophically to
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1

that same situation of being vigilant,

2

identifying things, identifying the sort of

3

sequence and scheduling of failure,

4

ahead of that.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6
7

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I think yesterday we talked a lot about

8
9

Okay.

and being

the Consent Decree, and also, the facilities

10

itself that was placed back in the '70s.

11

know,

12

life-expectancy.

13

program in regards to ensuring our community

14

that nothing fails.

15

You

like any hardware, you know, there's
And you know, we should have a

When we talk about priorities, you know,

16

all of the Departments have different

17

priorities, their number one priority.

18

the County to expend big dollars for all the

19

number-one priorities, which is the highest

20

priority?

21

something that you can provide for tomorrow?

22

You know,

23

And for

Something that you can fix today, or

it's -- it's pretty hard.

What Mr. Taylor mentioned, Project

24

Management Program.

I know the Wastewater

25

Division has a Project Management Program.
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1

all of the departments had that program, it

2

would fairly give us a fairly good idea as far

3

as managing a project, managing priorities, and

4

ensuring that some of the projects get -- not

5

some, but the projects that we say we are going

6

to do, gets done.

7

for all departments, you know, things get lost.

8

Somebody got to keep track of those things.

Without a project management

9

So for me, a priority is something that,

10

you know, we service our people today, you know,

11

ensuring that the service continues on.

12

know,

13

you pay me later."

14

just wanted to make in regards to priorities.

like the commercial,

You

"You pay me now or

So that's a comment that I

15

And I think we should take a really good

16

look as far as doing project managements for all

17

of the departments in regards to the type --

18

type of projects that they have for -- for their

19

departments.

20
21
22

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Appreciate

your comments.

23

Any additional questions in this area?

24

Mr. Molina, followed by Mr. Hokama.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you,
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Chairman.
Mr. Taylor,

2

I

guess,

for me anyway, the

3

underlying concern I

4

priority, what is the priority of the Department

5

when it comes to wastewater lS because of what

6

happened on Oahu.

7

can feel with regards to

With this current proposal that you have

8

here,

9

know, Oahu experienced in terms of their main

I

mean, how does it compare to what, you

10

I

11

corroded?

12

in terms of the condition of our equipment?

13

Close to it?

14

guess, what, a forcemain that was damaged, or

MR. TAYLOR:

Are we in that same state, basically

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

That's a --

15

that's a difficult question because neither

16

myself or my staff, or our staff, has -- has

17

really detailed knowledge of -- of the City and

18

County's system.

19

over there, and we work with the same

20

consultants and contractors.

21

but we have no real expertise to compare ours to

22

theirs on a

23

basis.

24
25

You know, we know some people

We have an idea,

on a, you know, pipe-by-pipe

The plpe that burst or that broke at -In Honolulu, a couple of weeks ago was,
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1

according to the newspaper, put in in 1964, and

2

was a metallic pipe.

3

material were put in about ten years later, so

4

you figure it's the same material,

5

ten years later, it is in the same rough

6

environmental condition, so we are probably, you

7

know,

8

know, behind them.

Most of our pipes of that

it was put in

five or ten years ahead of them -- or, you

So we have a number of pipe lines of the

9

10

same material that are probably about 10 years

11

newer than theirs,

12

sense of -- of that.

so maybe that gives some

Theirs was a 42-inch line that broke.

13
14

think it carries somewhere around 15 million

15

gallons a day of wastewater.

I

Our largest line is only 21 inches in

16
17

diameter, and only carries 5 million gallons a

18

day_

19

2 1/2 million gallons a day.

The next biggest line we have only carries

So from the sense of -- of comparison,

20
21

even if one of our main lines broke, and it took

22

just as long to fix,

23

wastewater, but it would still be a significant

24

amount.

25

areas that carry 2 million gallons or more of

we wouldn't spill as much

We have systems along pretty sensitive
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wastewater a day.

2

And we are In the same situation as City

3

and County that, due to some engineering details

4

we don't have to get into, wastewater lines tend

5

to be deeper than water and power and the other

6

lines.

7

They're the deepest.

8

top of them, electrical, water, drainage,

9

everything else.

10

So the wastewater lines went in first.
And everything else

lS

So when these rupture, it can

take days just to excavate to the problem.
So we are in the same kind of state as

11

12

City and County is that if one of these lines

13

ruptures -- and it's happened before

14

take days just to excavate to get to the

15

problem, which

16

vigilant and replace these things before they

17

break.

18

start trying to fix it and avoid damage.

lS

it can

why it's so important to be

It is just too late after they break to

That's why we have -- what you can see

19
20

lS

21

Program.

22

And we just can't afford not to replace these

23

things before they break.

24
25

on

a very aggressive Capital Improvement
It's been ramping up over the years.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Making it a very high

priority.
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And back to this question of priority,
Is it -- is it

2

it's very difficult to judge.

3

worse to have 1 million gallons dumped off

4

Kaanapali, or 10 million gallons off Kahului?

5

mean, I don't know how to prioritize those two,

6

except to say that they are both priority one.

7

And that's the problem we have trying to

8

say, you know, which of those is a greater

9

priority.

10

If they are both In the same shape, and

11

they are looking at both sort of failing in the

12

same time frame -- you know, we can't say one

13

side of the island is more important than the

14

other.

15

They are both number one priorities.
So that's why it's very difficult for us

16

to -- to kind of list these, you know, 20

17

projects in 1 through 20.

18

they are almost all priority ones.

19

consequences of failure of all of them is the

20

same:

21

discharged into the environment.

I mean, they are
Because the

Raw sewage, untreated wastewater being

And to us, that is unacceptable In any

22
23

way.

24

way of looking at things, a Priority No.1.

25

I

So anything that leads to that lS, In our

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

As it regards to the

5

Wailuku-Kahului District, please, Chairman, if I

6

can just have a few more questions, please.
To the Division or to our Director, I am

7
8

hearing the responses to my colleagues'

9

questions, and you know, unfortunately there's

10

only so much money.

11

choices will be made.

So decisions will be made,

If you will not give us your

12

13

recommendations, then you are going to have to

14

live with our decisions.

15

Members are very sincere in asking for your

16

recommendations.

17

number one doesn't help us.

And I think the

To be told everything is

And I say that, again,

18

from listening to

19

our Chairman and my colleagues.

We have a

20

confidence problem in the departments being able

21

to do their CIP projects.

22

looking at our quarterly CIP status reports,

23

seeing projects years and years old or almost

24

done years ago,

25

reports.

We have a problem

still with balances in the

It's disturbing, that even this
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1

Department can construct a building or a central

2

base yard that never was approved by Council,

3

from funding I have no idea who gave

4

authorizations for.
So do we have a confidence problem?

5

Is there some integrity problems with this

6

Yes.

7

confidence?

8
9

Yes.

But I think one of the things,

if we are

going to believe this Administration's proposal

10

about an integrated management system for CIP,

11

then we would also be -

12

include an integrated funding strategy besides

13

just telling us what projects need to be done.

14

We understand that part.

15

lS your funding strategy.

think that it would

We are asking you what

To tell us SRF, that's not good enough.

16
17

We want to know.

18

and other divisions and the departments.

19

Especially for this Division

Is this going to impact sewer fees?

20

Yes.

21

annual increase of "X" amount will help pay back

22

the SRF loans, bond funding,

23

are going to plan and approach to pay for this

24

improvements.

25

What is the strategy?

Six years of each

and this is how we

That will help us making better
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1

decisions.

2

understand why they are seeing increases In

3

their bills, whether it be property tax,

4

fees, park assessments,

5

charges, water bills.

6

know to help us make these hard decisions.

7
8
9

It will help us make the community

sewer

refuse collection
That's what we want to

So do you have a funding strategy of how
we are going to pay for this projects?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Hokama,

let me try to

10

answer your question in a general manner.

11

I believe this issue was broached

12

somewhat yesterday when you raised the issue

13

about, the issue of fees.

14

prepared to respond in writing In that.

15

should probably respond in writing to the

16

Committee on that particular issue.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

Mr. Director.

We

Thank you for that response,
That would be appreciated.

Thank you, Chairman.

19
20

And we are actually

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

And the final,

21

very brief comment,

22

Members -- and I am sorry.

23

have any questions in this area before we move

24

on?

25

Any other Members

And it comes back to performance, and
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1

that's why we are asking for the priority based

2

on performance, past performance.

3

So thank you, Mr. Hokama,

for your

4

comments.

5

this body.

6

that we all understand the impacts, and it has

7

nothing to do -- and I know there's no

8

suggestion that this body is choosing who is

9

going to get it because we choose not to

10
11

support.

I think it represents the concerns of
And I think we are all in agreement

Okay.

There's no suggestion there.

But in the end, we need the confidence

12

level to support the programs.

13

can be accomplished, it makes it much more

14

difficult for us to make the decisions.

15

And unless that

With that, Members, any final questions

16

in the Wailuku-Kahului area?

17

from the report that was referenced by

18

Mr. Taylor, the expand existing, based on the

19

executive summary, the range is 30 to

20

$105 million, and we have a number here that

21

represents a six-year elP program of

22

$29 million.

23

some increases in dollars over and above what we

24

have in front of us today.

25

I will note that,

So we can, most likely, anticipate

So thank you, and I appreciate your
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comments, Mr. Taylor, In that area.
Members, we will move on to the next

2
3

area.

4

improvement.

5

Facility, Facility plan update,

6

Mr. Arakawa, Director, any comments in this

7

area?

8
9

MR. ARAKAWA:
money,

We have Molokai six-year capital
Kaunakakai Wastewater Reclamation
$80,000.

Mr. Chair, this project is for design
$80,000 in design money, which would

10

provide a study and review of the Kaunakakai

11

facility's plans, and the facility is currently

12

at 75 percent of design flow, which requires the

13

County to begin studies for facilities upgrades

14

and expansion based on DOH requirements.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Mateo, any questions in this area,

16
17
18

19

Thank you.

please?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yeah, thank you.

Thank you

very much, Chair.
So, Mr. Arakawa, at 75 percent of the

20
21

design flow,

22

actual study, is there any kind of a timetable

23

that comes with the DOH's requirement?

24
25

MR. TAYLOR:

and the need to do the -- the

Yes, Mr. Mateo.

State law actually

states that when you are at 75 percent of your
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1

capacity, you have to do a design performance

2

study of what are you going to do next.

3

part of that is to try to determine a timeline.

4

The timeline lS basically tied to planning,

5

and -- and land use entitlement issues, which

6

certainly we have no control.

7

get the latest information of what is planned

8

for the Kaunakakai area.

9

And

We just try to

So if, for example, there's very little

10

development planned, the timeline ends being

11

very, sort of, conceptual; whereas, if it was

12

determined that there's expected to be a lot of

13

growth, then that timeline becomes a little

14

closer and more real.

15

So that's part of why the Department of

16

Health demands that you do a study so that,

17

agaln, you are ahead of the game.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So what you are -- actually,

19

what I am looking at, then,

in this particular

20

six-year request,

21

is the request for the study to be done, but for

22

the following years, there is no follow-up to

23

the study.

24

Molokai is not expected to grow,

25

additional users utilizing this facility, then

is I am looking at 2007, which

So what we are saying is because
in terms of
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1

it will satisfy DOH's requirement by just doing

2

the study?

3

MR. TAYLOR:

That's correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So to me, that's a waste of

5

money if we are going to just do a study because

6

you got to do a study when there is no ensuing

7

action that will follow.

8
9

Because you know, as well as I know,
that one of the reasons we're at a standstill lS

10

because our system only accommodates a small

11

part of our community, the Kaunakakai area, even

12

though the request from the community is extend

13

your lines.

14

So if the lines were extended, that will

15

meet over -- I mean, it will go over the

16

requirement of capacity because more people

17

would be able to hook up to the County system.

18

So I don't understand at this particular

19

point why you are just going through the actions

20

because development in our community or growth

21

of our community at this particular point is

22

indicative of accessibility of hookup_

23

So we are kind of like stuck between a

24

rock and a hard place because I don't hear a

25

commitment from the Department to actually help
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1

with the expanslon or the improvements of the

2

existing, aging facility.

3

to get out of the 80,000 for this study, other

4

than it's going to tell you you're at

5

70 percent, there is need for improvements, and

6

that's as far as the study will go?

7

MR. TAYLOR:

So what do you expect

That's a great question, Mr. Mateo,

8

and -- and actually, what would be part of the

9

study is saying that there's these other areas

10

that would grow if transmission capacity was put

11

in.

12

would become, here is how we would deal with it.

13

And so at that point, it would become, I

14

suppose, really, a political decision whether or

15

not the County would want to fund additional

16

transmission lines to currently unserved areas

17

and bring that flow to the plant, which would

18

trigger actually implementing these upgrades.

19

So this design/study, kind of

If that happened, here is what the flows

20

combination of design and study, would identify

21

basically different paths we could take to

22

either say we will just deal with development as

23

it happens In Kaunakakai, or let's start

24

sewering unsewered areas and allow development

25

there.
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And -- and this kind of study would give

2

the -- the details to better make those

3

decisions, and how much it would cost, and what

4

it would take to do those things.

5

helpful in that,

6

about in making those decisions.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So it's very

in exactly what you are asking

Will the study also provide any

8

kind of comment or recommendation, that would

9

address the fact that this facility is also at

10
11

sea level?
MR. TAYLOR:

We would have to look at that closely.

12

I -- I am not sure that that would normally --

13

it's usually a capacity study, not a structural

14

integrity study.

15

of Health asks for.

That's not what the Department

And that facility,

16

frankly, there isn't

17

a lot there that would be severely impacted by,

18

you know, by flooding and those kind of things.

19

So that's something we would probably look at

20

outside of the study.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23
24
25

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just as a follow-up that

Mr. Mateo's question spurred me to.
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This report will also assist your --

1

2

your Division and, you know, Mr. Mateo's office

3

to understand the ongoing operational program

4

and whether or not that is sufficient or not?

5

Would that, would the study address the current

6

status?

7

MR. TAYLOR:

No.

These studies are pretty specific

8

about available capacity of the system.

9

are not operational surveys.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

But you know, as part of the --

11

your scope, it's upgrades.

12

upgrades,

13

your current operational standards.

14

MR. TAYLOR:

They

And part of

I would think, has a relationship to

There -- there would be a loose tie-in,

15

but primarily, with that facility,

it's a pretty

16

simple facility.

17

which technology to use, essentially, and our

18

existing staff would be trained to -- to operate

19

it accordingly.

Upgrading it is a matter of

It's -- it's not really complicated

20
21

enough at that facility to warrant a detailed

22

process study, and a process and operational

23

study.

24

capacity goes up,

25

of the existing technology, or is it more

It would basically be choosing if the
is it better to add more units
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1

cost-effective to start using some newer

2

technology and

3

replace them.

4

this type of -- of analysis.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

and rip old things out and
That would really be the basis of

Okay.

You wouldn't be able to

6

tell us that if we doubled our maintenance

7

efforts, if there's no additional need for

8

for capacity, that this program can continue on

9

for "X" period of time?

10

MR. TAYLOR:

If the system was -- was that type of

11

system where we could put more -- if we could

12

get -- currently, there's three full-time staff

13

members.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know where you can help us,

15

Mr. Taylor, please?

16

interrupting.

17

Molokai system, so we can appreciate the --

18

your -- your comment when you say with this

19

system versus --

20

MR. TAYLOR:

21

Oh,

And I'm sorry for

Tell us what is the existing

I'm sorry.

The existing Molokai system has some

22

gravity sewer lines, one pumping station, and a

23

small treatment plan.

24

three primary treatment units, one large

25

clarifier tank, and two filters,

The treatment plant has

and two ponds
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1

to get rid of the -- the biosolids.

2

pretty much it.

3

some ancillary equipment.

4

So,

That's

There's an emergency generator,

really the decision would be do we

5

add another large tank and another maln

6

treatment unit and another filter,

7

towards some newer technology of -- some newer

8

technology that's out there of modular treatment

9

systems and is that a better choice to expand

or do we move

10

capacity.

And there would basically be a

11

cost-benefit analysis looking at maintenance,

12

things like that.

13

Versus -- what you were asking before is

14

sort of -- if we could put on two more people on

15

a second shift and get more capacity, that would

16

be something that would be addressed in a report

17

like this.

18

it just becomes sort of obvious just looking at

19

it that that won't help.

But at that plant, this wouldn't

20

So it's really going to focus on

21

physical equipment and what is the best physical

22

equipment, not on operational restrategization.

23
24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your comment,

Mr. Taylor.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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Thank you.

2

Any more comments here for this area?

3

Hearing none,

let's move on to the Kihei

4

District, Kihei-Makena District, for the Consent

5

Decree request of $5 million.
Mr. Arakawa.

6
7

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

8

This particular project In the Kihei

9

District is also our rehabilitation of major

10

gravity sewer lines that have reached the end of

11

their useful life and/or have been found to be

12

damaged or in disrepair via video investigation

13

or other means.

14

We have In mind for Fiscal Year '07, a

15

total of $5 million in SRF funding for

16

construction purposes, and this will involve

17

three different projects in the Kihei District.

18

One is CIPP lining of existing 24-inch and

19

27 inch main trunk lines north of Wastewater

20

Pump Station 3.

21

linear feet of line.

22

This involves 2,000 linear --

The second project is a cast-in-place

23

lining of existing 18-inch and 21-inch main

24

trunk line north of Pump Station No.4.

25

about 2,200 linear feet.
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And the third project is also a CIPP

1

2

lining of existing 27-inch, 30-inch, and 36-inch

3

main trunk lines in the Kalama Park area.

4

this

5

lS

CHAIR KANE:

6

And

involving 3,300 linear feet.
Members, questions in this area?
Hearing none, Members, we will go ahead

7

and stop here.

8

and then we will come back and finish up with

9

Countywide requests.
Mr. Hokama, question.

10
11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12
13

We will take our morning break,

I have a question.

Thank you, Chairman, and appreciate the
Members' indulgence.

14

You are asking for construction funds,

15

so pretty much you know what you need to do

16

already?

17

part since there's no design considerations or

18

no prior appropriations of design?

19

straight-on replacement so there's not much

20

rocket science to this?

21

MR. TAYLOR:

Is this a good understanding on our

That -- that's correct.

This is just

This is part of

22

the ongoing EPA Consent Decree program that I

23

mentioned earlier to identify critical lines,

24

inspect them.

25

That was another Countywide program.

And that's already been done.
And now

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofe: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

80

1

that this has been identified as a critical

2

line, we go right to construction,

3

design/construction.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

right to

In my, you know -- you

5

know,

I am not a -- I am just a layperson

6

regarding sewer construction.

7

to be, you know, three projects that will have

8

some definitely day-to-day impacts of the South

9

Maui community, especially by Kalama Park, by

But these seems

10

our pump station.

I don't know if that's going

11

to impact Pi'ilani.

12

some impacts to the road system.

I -- I am assuming there's

Do you have this pretty much coordinated

13
14

with your sister divisions whereby when you do

15

move forward, the disruptions of the day-to-day

16

business requirements,

17

will be taken into consideration?

residential requirements,

Because normally, we hear the

18
19

complaints, why can't they do this at night when

20

there's no traffic?

21

don't have to deal with this, bottlenecks, going

22

to work, coming home.

And then, you know, we

I mean, you guys hear it, too.

23

So I am

24

just asking that with this projects in South

25

Maui,

I can -- I can foresee getting calls
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1

already, so I'm -- I'm asking if there's some

2

coordinated approach to doing this type of thing

3

since you're going to rip up the roads anyway?

4

MR. TAYLOR:

And actually, we are not going to rlp up

5

6

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

the roads.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MR. TAYLOR:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

MR. TAYLOR:

No roads?

No.
Good.

The way this work is done -- but there

11

are impacts.

12

so the Council understands, you know, what you

13

are funding.

14

And I

just want to be clear so --

This methodology that would -- that lS

15

used, really, all across the country to

16

rehabilitate these lines and glve them another,

17

new, whole useful life, basically puts a new

18

plpe in the old pipe.

19

existing manholes.

20

small section, maybe 40 feet of a lane, to put

21

trucks there, and the whole thing is done from a

22

couple small road closure sections through

23

existing manholes.

24
25

And it's done through the

Se we just close a -- a

There's a number of different
technologies we don't have to get in -- some of
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1

them are basically like fiberglass,

like

2

surfboard fiberglass, with resin that are put in

3

and then hardened in the pipe, those kind of

4

things.
So it's all done without ripping up the

5

6

road, but unfortunately, this process takes,

7

from the time they start inserting it to the

8

time it's finished and ready to flow,

9

72 hours straight.

say, about

It can't be done here and

10

there.

Once you start, you have to go 72 hours,

11

which means everybody connecting to that sewer

12

line either needs to not be in their home or

13

business during those 72 hours, or -- and we

14

don't

15

now.

we don't use that approach,

say right

Or we need to --

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you.

take every connection pipe

- we --

18

we have to find every connection pipe from every

19

home, business, condo, intercept it, we dig it

20

up, or there might be a clean-out.

21

it, put a pump In there, and essentially we

22

spend a couple of weeks bypassing the system so

23

there is no wastewater in this piece of line.

24

25

We access

And you'll see hoses allover the
ground, down sidewalks.

We have by-pass pipe
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1

running down sidewalks, or we have to go under

2

driveways.

3

construction.

4

this 72-hour -- essentially, a 72-hour project.

5

It's finished.

6

phase.

7

So you see all this off-street
Once it's all by-passed, we do

And then we move on to the next

So the traffic is not really impacted,

8

but off to the sides, in the sidewalks, frankly,

9

in people's lawns, you know, we have to go into

10

private property sometimes to do this.

11

set up these off-street by-passes, get all the

12

wastewater in a temporary system, do the work,

13

and then move on.

14

phase by phase.

15

So we

So this happens, you know,

And we have actually already done it in

16

South Maui.

17

some other portions than critical South Kihei

18

Road.

19

you may have seen it.

20

A number of years ago, we did it in

We have done it other places.

So it's not perfect.

Some of

People still will

21

complain.

But the only option other than that

22

is to go into the road, dig it up.

23

are deep.

24

They are under water.

25

know, 20 feet a day.

They are 15 feet deep,

These lines
some places.

And it might only be, you
So those projects can go
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This

project is better.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Wait, Mr. Taylor.

One of these

three projects could take a year?
MR. TAYLOR:

I am sorry.

If the project were dug up

by the normal method

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MR. TAYLOR:

Okay.

I'm talking too fast.

10

If the normal method of construction --

11

I apologize for getting too excited and talking

12

too fast.

13

The normal method of going into the

14

road, digging it up, putting in a new pipe in,

15

tying it in, that method in these cases could

16

easily take a year for this project, which is

17

why we do it this way.

18

There is some disruption on the surfaces

19

that I talked about, but far,

20

we had taken the standard dig and replacement.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

far less than if

Thank you for sharing that

22

because, you know, you -- I am sure there's

23

people being informed now that, you know, how

24

this project is going to move forward.

25

would just ask you would keep, whether it's this
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1

Committee or Mr. Pontanilla's Public Works

2

Committee, informed and briefed so that we can

3

respond appropriately, too, if we do get those

4

concerned calls.

5

think, be appreciated.

6

MR. TAYLOR:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We will be happy to do that.
Appreciate it.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

8
9

We would -- that would, I

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

10

Members, time now is 10:40.

This

11

Committee will stand in recess until 10:55.

12

Stand In recess.

(Gavel.)

13

RECESS:

10:40 a.m.

14

RECONVENE:

10:59 a.m.

15

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.) Members, let's reconvene.

16

is the April 5th, 2006, Budget and Finance

17

Committee meeting.
We are now continuing into the

18
19

Countywide District area of your six-year

20

Capital Improvement Program.
Mr. Arakawa, why don't you go ahead and

21

22
23
24
25

This

lead us through the following areas.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
The first item on the Countywide is the

EPA Consent Decree Compliance projects, and as
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1

you know,

2

issued a Consent Decree back in November of

3

1999, and it required the County of Maui to

4

conduct numerous studies,

investigations, and

5

prepare identified plans.

And based on these

6

documents, we need to do rehab and construction

7

projects to carry out the Consent Decree.

8
9

the EPA and the Department of Health

Exact scope of the projects are not
known until the studies and investigations are

10

completed, but the Consent Decree notes that

11

failure to take corrective action may result In

12

possible raw wastewater spills and additional

13

fines from EPA and DOH.

14

We are asking for a -- an amount of

15

$1 million in design and construction money in

16

Fiscal Year '07 for this particular area.

17

The next project is a Countywide EPA

18

Consent Decree Wastewater Reclamation Facility

19

Renovation Projects, and this is to provide

20

yearly programmed design and construction of

21

renovation, upgrading and improvements for our

22

wastewater reclamation facilities, which is a

23

requirement of the Consent Decree.

24
25

In Fiscal Year 2007, we are looking at a
number of projects at various plants.

Let me
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1

just go down the list, and we can go over them

2

In more detail during discussions, but it

3

involves the Kihei Wastewater Reclamation

4

Facility, blower building modifications,

5

filter modifications, and ultraviolet upgrade;

6

Kahului Wastewater Reclamation Facility

7

headworks upgrade with a new grit removal

8

system, MCC upgrade,

9

SCADAi Lahaina Wastewater Reclamation Facility

sand

including controls and

10

sand filter and UV upgrade; Lanai Wastewater

11

Reclamation Facility new perimeter fencing; and

12

pump station upgrades in Paia, Puamana, and

13

Waiehu.

14

in construction money.

15

And the request here is for 1.9 million

We also have Countywide pump station

16

renovations, and the

the purpose of this

17

project is to construct upgrade to facilities

18

near the end of their useful life in regard to

19

reliability, capacities, and operating

20

conditions.

21

in Fiscal Year '07 include Kuau Pump Stations

22

No.1 through 4, the Ka'a Street Pump Stations,

23

Spreckelsville, and Kaunakakai.

24

purpose, we are asking for $2.5 million in SRF

25

funding.

And the proposed upgrades proposed

And for this
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Also under -- under Countywide, we have

1

2

central operations and maintenance facilities.

3

The primary objective of this project -- and it

4

is a multi-year project -- to deal with the

5

construction and renovation of structures to

6

house our operations Administration, central

7

laboratory, and collection systems staff.

8

in Fiscal Year '07, we are asking for $500,000

9

in design money, and another $500,000 In

10

And

construction money.
Also under Countywide, the last project

11

12

under Countywide is Countywide injection well

13

rehabilitation.

14

for us to look at the County's 18 existing

15

injection wells to determine useful

16

life-expectancy, rehabilitation possibilities,

17

and additional needs, Department of Health

18

restrictions, and other possible disposal

19

alternatives.

20

$75,000 in design money.

21

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

And for this, we are asking for

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
Members, any questions in the Countywide

22
23

And this is basically a study

area?
Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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Mr. Director,

1

just in regards to the

2

pump station upgrades In Paia and Kuau, along

3

through Sprecklesville.

4

gets done, any potential disruption to traffic

5

in the area?

6

are,

7

some work done that, you know, going

8

underground.

9

10

When and if this work

I guess wherever these stations

I would presume there's going to have to be

MR. TAYLOR:

Any potential disruptions?

Thank you, Member Molina.
Yes, there -- there is a potential for

11

disruptions.

12

stations are off the major thoroughfares, so

13

there's really no issues there.

14

Kuau Pump Stations are right on Hana Highway,

15

between Baldwin Avenue and Mama's Fish House.

16

The Spreckelsville and Kaunakakai

But the

- the

In order to do some of the improvements,

17

the -- the entrance transmission pipes and the

18

nearest manholes, some of them are on Hana

19

Highway, and if we have to get equipment there,

20

pumping systems to kind of bypass the pump

21

stations while we do some tie-in work, there

22

some chance that we may have to close a lane of

23

Hana Highway in certain areas.

24
25

So that

lS - -

lS

a key part of our designs

is a constructability phasing plan to minimize
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disruptions.

2

is under way right now.

3

blueprints and put it out to bid.

4

our -- of our specifications are how to build it

5

to minimize disruptions.

6

can, but unfortunately, there are some times

7

doing this kind of work that we do have to have

8

those disruptions.

9

it.

10

That work lS

being under --

1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

lS

And we don't just draw
Part of

So we minimize best we

So we will try to minimize

Okay.

That's good to get

11

the -- the word out to the, for example, the

12

community association so everybody can be

13

prepared for it; otherwise, we will be getting

14

tons of phone calls.

15

it is.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17
18

Traffic is already bad as

But, anyway, thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, in regards to

19

Mr. Molina's questioning, can we do some of the

20

construction work at nights, rather than during

21

the day, when you have peak traffic times?

22

MR. TAYLOR:

Member Pontanilla, we
Most

we certainly

23

take that into account.

24

work happens within our fence lines, so that

25

work can happen during the daytime.

most of the

It's
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1

it's off the roads.

There are always some

2

critical piping tie-ins where you have to

3

disconnect something, tie it into something

4

else.

5

12 hours to set up by-pass pumping,

6

the work.

Sometimes those activities take more than

7

run them, do

So what we do is we -- we try to tie

8

down how long that's going to take, and then we

9

specify when that has to happen.

So things that

10

run more than 12 hours, obviously, it has to

11

happen in the day sometime.

12

more likely try to schedule that for a weekend,

13

so that at least it wouldn't be during the

14

weekday.

15

we go to weekends.

16

days, you know, you are stuck in a workday week.

17

We would probably

Again, we try to minimize it.

If not,

If it's more than three

But we're very aware of that.

We get

18

the first phone calls.

19

any more than -- than anyone else.

20

absolutely aware of trying to minimize traffic

21

disruptions during construction.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And we don't want them
So we are

Thank you.

23

One more question, Chair.

24

In regards to the existing injection

25

wells, how many injection wells do we have In
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

1

2

92

Kahului, Kihei, Lahaina, as well as Kaunakakai?
MR. TAYLOR:

Member Pontanilla, we have eight

3

injection wells in Kahului.

4

are testing my memory, here -

5

Kaunakakai.

6

eight in both of the other two.

7

remember off the top of my head.

8

Okay.

I -

I can't

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama, followed by Mr. Mateo.

11

12

we have three in

We have -- we have either four or

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

10

We have -- boy, you

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let me start off first, Chairman,

13

if you don't mind, regarding the request on page

14

30-31, please, which is the renovation projects.
Can you share with us this morning,

15
16

gentlemen, what has been done with the

17

$1.82 million already provided in earlier

18

appropriations?

19

MR. TAYLOR:

Member Hokama, we would have to get back

20

to you In writing.

21

top of my head which of these funds were used

22

for

23

I -- I can't recall off the

for which projects.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And again, you know, with

24

our Chairman's consent,

25

appropriate.

I think that would be

Would that be --
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Staff.
Thank you, Chairman.

Would the response be the same for page

4

30-34?

5

$4 million in prior appropriations for the

6

compliance projects.

7

back to this Committee, Mr. Taylor or

8

Mr. Director, regarding how those funds have

9

been used and if it is all totally encumbered

10
11

You know, we have already glven

So would you need to get

for various projects already or -- or not?
MR. TAYLOR:

I would need to get back to you because

12

we have so many ongoing projects, CIP and

13

operational projects, and -- and they all sort

14

of look the same.

15

the top of my head which projects are funded

16

with which

17

need to respond in writing to that.

18

And I

just can't recall off

with which funds.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So we would

Just so we have a good

19

feel, the 1999 Consent Decree by the

20

Environmental Protection Agency lS a Countywide,

21

system-wide Consent Decree?

22

When I ask that, it includes Lanai's

23

program, the Molokai program, all the Maui

24

programs?

25

Maui-island-only Consent Decree?

Or is this just a specific
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Member Hokama, you are correct.

It

2

is -- it is system-wide.

3

for Molokai and Lanai are included as well.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

The Wastewater system

And is it a correct

5

assumption on our part that the Consent Decree

6

spans a 20-year period?

7

MR. TAYLOR:

Actually, the Consent Decree does not

8

have an end date.

9

end where when you have finished everything it

10

says to do and they are happy with it, then it

11

will end at that time.

12

have an end date saying, you know, whether you

13

have done it or not,

14

It is basically a performance

But there -- it doesn't

it ends at a certain time.

It is basically a -- a management

it

15

dictates some management strategies and when the

16

EPA and the Department of Health are satisfied

17

that you have -- you have accomplished the main

18

goals of it, then I guess, through either mutual

19

or unilateral decision,

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

it will end.

I am just taking from page

21

30-31, Mr. Taylor,

in your verbiage, EPA's

22

20-year rehab and replacement plan.

23

why I asked about that 20-year span.

24

can do it in ten years, that's terrific.

25

have cut in half the time.

And that's
So if you
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Member Hokama, the -- the -- there's a

2

few different 20-year programs laid out in the

3

Consent Decree.

4

Consent Decree says is the County will develop

5

20-year plans for pipelines and for equipment

6

and for facilities.

7

And essentially, what the

And the plans,

I guess, are -- are

8

revolving, meaning, you know, once you have

9

passed a year, you have to extend it another

10
11

year.

So it is an ongoing 20-year plan.
So it may be that we -- we get the

12

20-year plans in such a -- a place where EPA and

13

Department of Health are happy with us and say,

14

okay, you guys have good plans.

15

following them.

16

12 years, you know, we will release you from the

17

Consent Decree.

18

You are

And even though it's only been

That -- that may happen.

But it's basically dictating that we set

19

up these ongoing 20-year plans and we commit

20

to -- to the program of updating them and -- and

21

utilizing them.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Stay with me now.

I don't

23

want you to get confused.

I am back to the

24

compliance project request, which lS $1 million

25

this year.

And we have given you already
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$4 million through earlier appropriations.
From these projects, then they move into

2

3

the specific district consent compliance

4

projects?

5

earlier, we had -- just before this,

6

Kihei-Makena,

$5 million, EPA Consent Decree,

7

sewer rehab.

So lS that a product of projects

8

that come from this catch-all Countywide

9

program, or specific requests?

Is that how it goes?

You know,

Is that how

10

this -- you folks are working this through the

11

Division now?

12

MR. TAYLOR:

In the past, that's essentially what

13

happened.

The first thing that happened was a

14

system-wide evaluation of everything, and that

15

was a Countywide.

16

projects in individual areas, which we now see

17

in these area-specific plans.

That identified a number of

18

The million dollars you are referring to

19

In Countywide is to continue the investigations,

20

which are Countywide, and it establishes,

21

basically, a contingency fund;

22

these investigations,

23

has to be fixed right away,

24

to have the funds to -- to prioritize that for

25

immediate action.

whereas, during

if we find something that
it allows us to -
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1

So it's -- in the first phase,

2

countywide because it was a Countywide

3

evaluation.

4

different meaning.

5

plus contingency for immediate action in any

6

area.

7

it was

Now Countywide has a slightly

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's continued evaluation,

Okay.

Well, thank you for being

8

very up-front and candid about it, Mr. Taylor.

9

So out of this $1 million, what is the

10

percentage for contingency?

11

70 percent?

12

MR. TAYLOR:

I don't have that information off the

13

top of my head.

14

frankly.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17

30 percent?

It might be 100 percent,

I am really not sure right now.
It might be 100 -- 100 percent

you just said?
MR. TAYLOR:

We have some ongolng projects that are

18

continuing evaluation.

19

need to be expanded or whether -- whether this

20

money is for another contract to do more

21

investigation, or this money is just to take

22

care of things that that investigation finds,

23

don't recall off the top of my head, and we

24

would have to respond In writing.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Whether or not those

Thank you very much,
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Thank you.
Mr. Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And, Mr. Chair,

6

just continuing on with

7

the questions that Mr. Hokama was asking,

8

guess I am referencing 30-34.

9

understanding that apparently, based on the

I -- I

Just to get an

10

description and justification, the studies in

11

in fact are not even completed.

12

So you are asking for a million dollars,

13

and the studies are really not completed at this

14

point, and if this lS kind of like holding as a

15

contingent fund to do immediate work that's

16

needed,

17

how you're determining the work needs to be done

18

when the studies are not even completed.

19

can help me understand, are we putting the cart

20

before the horse, or what's happening here?

21

MR. TAYLOR:

I think my difficulty is understanding

Thank you, Member Mateo.

And you are

22

exactly right In what we are doing,

23

identifying what we are doing.

24
25

So you

in

We have over 200 miles of underground
pipelines.

It can't all be inspected first,
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1

then prioritized, and then fixed.

To inspect

2

and prioritize 200 miles of line might take

3

eight years.
So how it was done is lines that were

4
5

identified as probably being the worst ones were

6

looked at first.

7

okay.

8

replacement.

9

investigating what,

10
11

Some of these turned out to be

Some of them needed immediate
And we keep working down the line,
from a theoretical basis,

should be the lower and lower priorities.
Sometimes we are investigating something

12

that should have been a lower priority, and we

13

find that, wow, this

14

this right away.

15

contingency funds for things that come up that

16

were unanticipated.

17

have to fix them.

18

next Fiscal Year.

19

we have to take care of

So we do need to have some

As we are finding them, we
We just can't wait until the

We prefer to do what the area-specific

20

projects are,

21

are needed to be replaced,

22

the specific areas.

23

identify them years before they
and program them in

But we absolutely need some amount of

24

contingency funds so when we do find immediate

25

critical items, we have some moneys that are not
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1

earmarked to anything specific that we can fix

2

things right away.

3

wait the -- really, the two years it takes to

4

wait for the next budget cycle, get money, and

5

then go fix them.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Because some of these can't

And -- and the Department --

7

well, your -- your Division does have a source

8

of funds to continue with the ongoing studies?
Because looking at the request, we -- I

9

10

don't see anything that indicates, you know,

11

funds to do just that, continue the EPA

12

requirements of the multiple studies.

13

MR. TAYLOR:

I apologize for not -- for not knowing

14

this off the top of my head.

15

that some portion of this money is for the next

16

phase of inspection.

17

know the exact numbers.

18

manager running that project who

19

all the lns and outs, and I am just not

20

detail -- I don't know the exact details of

21

which money is for what.
Okay.

But I -- I believe

But I don't -- I don't
We have a project

Thank you.

who knows

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And -- and,

23

Mr. Taylor,

24

30-34, regarding the injection wells, part of

25

the description and justification in terms of

just the final question on 30-34 --
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1

our last conversation regarding the Molokai

2

facility, part of the justification indicates

3

that the expanding population of the islands

4

will continue to increase the wastewater

5

production and treatment quantities experienced

6

by,

7

Kaunakakai.

8

there's no expected growth in Kaunakakai.

and you list the areas,

including

And a few minutes ago we said that

So I -- you need to -- is this another

9

10

study that you are doing to help us with the

11

moneys that you are requesting for that

12

particular facility to do another study on

13

capacity so somewhere along the line, in the

14

six-year plan, we can come up with moneys to

15

actually expand this facility?

16

whole plan?

17

from the Department.

Is this the

Because I hear different messages

Thank you, Member Mateo, and let me be

18

MR. TAYLOR:

19

clear.

20

better, and I apologize for that.

21

Our wording on this could have been

The injection wells,

from a technical

22

standpoint, are deep holes in the ground that

23

are cased for the first couple hundred feet and

24

then they are open the next few hundred feet to

25

allow the effluent to discharge into the
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underlying strata.
Most of these have been operating for

3

about 30 years.

4

is solid matter in the -- in the effluent.

And

5

that has been slowly clogging these wells.

So

6

their performance has been steadily dropping

7

over the years.

8
9

And there is particulate, there

If these wells are taken out of service,
we -- we have nowhere to put the water.

So

10

obviously, having working injection wells that

11

can meet the full capacity of the plant is -- is

12

paramount.

13

We need to take a look at what do we

14

need to do about all the injection wells

15

countywide.

Can we -- we have been trying to

16

clean them.

We have had intermittent success

17

with that.

18

do we -- is it a local condition, where we can

19

dig another well right next to it and abandon

20

the first one?

21

aggressive ways to try to clean it or

22

rehabilitate them?

23

We need to take a look at do we --

Do we need to take some more

But it's more about making sure we have

24

the future capacity of these wells, whether that

25

means replacing them or doing something else.
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1

So it's -- it's not really related to the

2

physical equipment at the plant or population

3

growth, per se.

4

these specific facilities, the injection wells,

5

and taking action to make sure that they retain

6

their -- their useful life.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

It is really about these -

Okay.

So the -- the verbiage

8

you used, then, is just a little confusing in

9

terms of justifying the need for -- to include

10

Kaunakakai as part of the need for the injection

11

well rehabilitation because your justification

12

in this warrants the increase in population,

13

which -- which we now know it's not -- it's not

14

true, yeah?

15
16
17

MR. TAYLOR:

stated that better.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20
21
22

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

18
19

You are correct, and we could have

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama, additional questions?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, thank you.

This -- this is on page 30-30,

23

gentlemen, under Central Operations and

24

Maintenance Facilities.

25

request, and part of it is to have a central

You have a $1 million

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

1

104

laboratory, In your narrative.

2

I can appreciate the need for you to

3

have a laboratory.

4

this portion of the request, please?

5

you need more space -- is that -- is it a space

6

thing, or can you share some comment, please.

7

MR. TAYLOR:

What is the scope of -- of
Expansion,

Member Hokama, this project is -- is

8

essentially about space for our central

9

operations, maintenance lab, and collection

10
11
12

systems staff.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Maybe I should ask

Mr. Ginoza.
Water Department has lab requirements

13
14

and services also, Water Department does.

15

There's a request for the morgue, since the

16

Chief is a coroner, but, you know, the police

17

are not medical examiners, but part of the

18

morgue lS -- is laboratory requirements also.

19

Does it make sense for this County to

20

look at a laboratory facility that can take care

21

of all of the County's needs, or do we need to

22

look at three different laboratories for each

23

Department to have their own facility?

24

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

25

MR. GINOZA:

I believe Mr. Taylor is prepared to
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answer that.
MR. TAYLOR:

Member Hokama, that's an issue that's

3

been actually talked about obviously for a

4

number of years.

5

all been involved in this conversation, in these

6

discussions.

7

And Wastewater, Water, we have

One of the key issues is the labs are

8

each lab is used all the time.

9

really an availability to -- the staffs work at

There's not

10

the same time, and they are fully utilizing

11

their laboratories.

12

together, it would really just be twice as big.

So even putting the labs

Another concern, and maybe even a bigger

13
14

concern, is Water and Wastewater cannot be

15

accidentally mixed.

16

beaker that you cleaned for Wastewater and end

17

up

somebody picking it up and actually using

18

it

accidentally using it for Water and have

19

some trace contaminant that that -- that changes

20

the readings.

21

You don't want to have a

So, at the most, they would be built on

22

the same site in separate buildings, making sure

23

that no equipment, apparatus, is ever

24

transferred between the two of them.

25

It's -- it's very critical in both Water
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1

and Wastewater to make sure that your sampling

2

lS

and your testing stays separate.

3

And so,

for those reasons, as well as

4

where these locations are and how our lab needs

5

to -- needs to have sort of intimate integration

6

with our central operations, it wouldn't make

7

sense for our lab people to move to Kahului, or

8

for their central base to move to our treatment

9

plant where our lab is.

10

So for all of those reasons,

11

really made much sense to try to put all the

12

labs together.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

sense, though,

15

standpoint.

Well,

it's never

financially it might make

for us,

from a financial

16

And I appreciate your comments regarding

17

operational concerns, but I think there's enough

18

procedural standards that can be in place to

19

take care and provide the safeguards that you

20

have shared concerns over.
And I

21

just bring that up, Mr. Chairman,

22

because, you know,

23

there's a request, a million-dollar --

24

multi-million-dollar request regarding the

25

morgue.

in another Department,

I think we have space on our own
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1

property, by the police station, that may make

2

sense for us to look at one good lab that can

3

take care of all the various departments' needs,

4

and take care of the safety and operational

5

concerns that Wastewater is sharing.
We understand that, the contamination

6

7

issues and whatnot you bring up, Mr. Taylor.
But this may be times, Chairman, that

8
9

it's good to have coordination and the ability

10

to have shared information immediately with the

11

departments next to each other.

I am not saying

12

you need to share the same lab.

I am not

13

looking -- I'm not saying that.

I am just

14

saying that maybe we just need one building, one

15

facility, that can take care of all the

16

departmental needs as appropriate as it can be.

17

Where are you currently doing your

18

laboratory requirements, please Mr. -- in South

19

Maui, at the Kihei Treatment Plant?

20

MR. TAYLOR:

That is correct.

We have some temporary

21

trailers that have been temporary for about 10

22

years,

23

I think.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Laughter.)

Okay.

You take care

24

of the laboratory requirements for Molokai and

25

Lanai also?
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Each plant has a laboratory area for

2

some simple things, but both Lanai and Molokai

3

do send samples to our central lab for -- for

4

processing.

5
6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much,

Mr. Taylor.

7
8

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

9

Further questions for Countywide or for

10

any of the requests that are before you via the

11

Wastewater Division?

12

Members,

13

this area -- I am sorry.

14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

seeing no further questions In

Chairman,

Mr. Mateo.
I am sorry.

Thank

you very much.
If I could refer back to page 27-25, and

17

just a request that if -- if staff could submit

18

to the Department requesting information

19

regarding the list of developments, the amount

20

being reserved, the date, and how much was paid

21

for the improvements that their contributions

22

were made on.

23

understanding of the impact because this

24

particular project is considerable.

25

Just so we -- I can get a better

If we take a look at what Mr. Taylor
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1

had -- information Mr. Taylor had provided to us

2

in terms of now looking at perhaps a 30 to

3

$50 million price tag, and I would just like to

4

get a better understanding of the number of

5

developers that had contributed because the list

6

is not complete because it lists other

7

developers, and I would like to get a full

8

listing of who they are, and the amount of

9

reserve, and their contribution.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And I believe they also

11

mentioned expiration dates on -- on agreements

12

as well.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yes.

14

CHAIR KANE:

I think, is important to have

15

So that,

incorporated into the question, Mr. Mateo?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, please.

Thank you.
You have a comment, Mr. Taylor, although

18
19

we are going to be requesting that in writing

20

for written response?

21

22

MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you, Chair Kane.
It is not a direct response to that, but

23

I was wondering if it would be appropriate to

24

add one more comment about that project, some

25

questions that were brought up yesterday that I
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1

can just add one little bit more of

2

clarification, if it would be appropriate.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

4

MR. TAYLOR:

The numbers that we discussed yesterday

5

about possible costs, those are reliant on how

6

much development happens on West Maui, and I

7

wasn't clear about that yesterday, or I didn't

8

express that clearly yesterday.

9

There are -- I think after talking to

10

the Planning Department and the developers,

11

there are development proposals to add

12

approximately,

13

of wastewater to the County system.

14

of those are going to be and have been in front

15

of Council for entitlement approval.

16

I think, 2 to 3 million gallons
Now, a lot

If all of those projects are approved,

17

obviously, we have to do a lot more.

18

those projects are approved, this project can be

19

scaled back considerably.

If none of

20

One of the reasons for the great range

21

In possible costs is we are trying to meet the

22

demand from development without being too far

23

ahead of it or too far behind it.

24

exactly sure what the total scope of the project

25

lS gOlng to be because the actual development

So we are not
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1

schedule for West Maui has not really been

2

determined by the community.
So I

3

just wanted to kind of leave that

4

so everyone understands.

5

not do the entire scope of this project if for

6

some reason it is decided not to develop all

7

these projects In West Maui.

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10
11
12

15

Mr. Mateo, any additional comments?
That's it.

Thank you very

much.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

comments?

Any other Member, any additional

We will make the request in writing.

And, Mr. Ginoza, you have additional

13
14

We are not -- we would

comments?
MR. GINOZA:

I

just have overall comments with

16

respect to financing and rates, if -- if that

17

can be accommodated here.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, we can do that now.

19

MR. GINOZA:

I

just wanted to explain the -- you

20

know,

21

respect to the Sewer and Wastewater projects.

22

just by observation, especially with

Normally, what happens is that, you

23

know, when you build the system, and you fund it

24

through the bonds, the monthly -- not monthly,

25

but the -- the bond payments, the repayments,
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1

debt service, lS built into the rate structure

2

for the ensuing years.

3

And so what happens, conceptually, you

4

know,

5

standpoint, you know, your -- your funding is

6

through bonds in the initial construction of the

7

project.

8

payments are now included within your rate

9

structure, so the users are then funding for the

10

just looking at it from a private industry

The repayment through the debt service

construction of the project.

11

So 25 or 30 years later, when the bond

12

is repaid, hopefully at that time you -- you're

13

going to redo or rebuild the system so that you

14

take another set of bonds out so that the users

15

of the next generation pays through those debt

16

service.

17

The -- the problem -- I shouldn't say a

18

problem.

But the -- the difference here is when

19

you have huge Federal funding in the initial

20

funding for the initial construction of the

21

project, your -- your rates are really

22

artificially low because what you are doing, and

23

based on what the government requirements are to

24

collect moneys enough to spend moneys, that you

25

are not providing the funding for those Federal
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1

funds that -- that were provided to the County.

2

And now the rate user -- I mean the users are

3

now paying an artificially lower rate because

4

now you are funding basically your operations

5

and no debt service for the replacement in the

6

future.
So -- so I

7

just wanted to kind of

8

explain that concept, and I appreciate the

9

Council's concern or the Committee's concern

10

about the rate -- rate difference In the future.

11

So right now, we are kind of funding the

12

Federal funds while -- we are replacing the

13

Federal funds with Bond Funds now.

14

whether it is through the State Retirement

15

mean the State Revolving Fund or GO bonds.

16

You know,
I

So you are replacing the debt to kind of

17

fix the system now that the system has kind of

18

run down.

19

up,

20

of how the financing of this particular type of

21

project has happened.

22

So now, yes, the rate is going to go

and you -- I mean, it's just the mechanics

So I

-- I

just wanted to share that in

23

terms of my observation of, you know, the rate

24

structure and the financing.

25

understand the concerns of, you know,

And I

do
increasing
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1

the debt structure going forward.

But I would

2

think that we can anticipate some of the debt

3

structure being reduced in the upcoming years

4

if it was constructed

5

1970s, some of the debts that were incurred in

6

1970 should now be, hopefully, be maturing where

7

it's now going to be replaced by some of these

8

other loans.

- constructed in the

So, I mean, I haven't really done any

9
10

study on that, but I would expect that that's to

11

happen.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

12
13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Ginoza.

Members, we are ready to move forward,

14
15

but before we do so, Mr. Taylor, I want to thank

16

you for your comments, and I want to compliment

17

you on your grasp of your Division.

18

very much.

Thank you

We appreciate it.

19

Okay.

20

Mr. Arakawa, I think we are gOlng to be

21
22

Members, we are movlng on.

looking at the Engineering Division now.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

We will be going

23

to our Engineering Division CIP, and with me, I

24

have our Engineering Division Chief, Cary

25

Yamashita.
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Shall we just go by districts,

Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, Members, I think that would be the

4

best way for us to go, yeah?

We just move

5

through per district, we have

6

we should be doing that.

7

how far we can get to lunch, and then we will

8

come back and finish up,

9

this mornlng.

yeah,

I think

And then we will see

same thing like we did

We may end up -- and by the way,

10

Members, we will be going to 4:30 this afternoon

11

because we do not have a community meeting

12

tonight.

13

hopefully, hopefully get into Water this

14

afternoon.

15

with what we have.

16
17

So we have some more time to

But if not, we will -- we will work
Okay.

Mr. Yamashita, good afternoon -- or
excuse me.

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Good morning.
Good morning.

Mr. Chair, for the

let's start with

20

the West Maui District, if you don't mind.

21

will start with page 27-11.

22

to the Keawe Street Extension Project.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

We

This is referring

Mr. Arakawa, I'm sorry, before you go,

so we have a reference place.
Members, you should have the handout,
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1

which would glve you a cover page that includes

2

your reference points, and then they have

3

provided us with copies of your Program Budget

4

with the specific pages that should be identical

5

to what is already in your book, so,

6

convenience, that's been provided by the Budget

7

Director.

8
9

for

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair, the Keawe Street extension

10

involves construction and land acquisition for

11

the extension of Keawe Street, up to Phase IA of

12

the Lahaina Bypass Project, which lS being done

13

by the State Department of Transportation.

14

this connection is necessary in order to provide

15

an alternative access to Lahainaluna Road and

16

the three schools on the mauka side of

17

Lahainaluna Road.

18

And

In terms of Fiscal Year '07, we are

19

asking for $500,000 in land acquisition money,

20

$500,000 in County money for construction, and

21

$2 million in Federal money for construction,

22

and another $500,000 in construction management.

23

I would also mention that there was an

24

SMA condition which was levied or required of

25

Starwood for the development of -- I believe it
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1

was Lot 2 at the Kaanapali North Beach, whereby

2

$1.5 million had been given to the County for

3

the purpose of providing the local match for the

4

Keawe Street extension.
The next project on the West Side is our

5
6

Lower Honoapiilani Road improvements.

7

the Phase IV of the Lower Road improvements,

8

which extends from Hoohui Street to Napilihau

9

Road, and this involves road reconstruction,

10

curb, sidewalk, drainage, and road widening.

11

And for Fiscal Year '07, we are asking for

12

$1 million, basically to complete our land

13

acquisition activities for this particular

14

project.

15

This is

And, next project on the West Side lS

16

the West Maui District resurfacing.

17

various resurfacing that we are proposing for

18

the West Side, and we are asking for $300,000 In

19

County money to do that.

20

These are

And the last project for West Maui is

21

the Lahaina Watershed Flood Control Project, and

22

this is to fund the second phase of the drainage

23

improvements for the Lahaina Watershed Flood

24

Control Project, and we are responsible to

25

obtain land rights, utility relocation, and road
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crosslngs.

2

For Fiscal Year '07, we are asking for a

3

total of $1.9 million in bond money, and we

4

should receive 5.3 million in Federal funding

5

from the Natural Resources Conservation Service

6

for this particular project.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, we have four items

8

before us.

9

the four brought forth.

10
11

Questions?

And it's open to any of

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

Yeah, thank you.

In reference to the Keawe Street

13

extension project, you mentioned that Starwood

14

was required to commit $1.5 million toward this

15

project.

16

budget?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

So where is their 1.5 million In your
That 1.5 that says County?
We should probably check that -- well,

maybe I should refer this to Lloyd.

19

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

21

MR. GINOZA:

The 1.5 million actually was received --

22

I learned later -- was received by the County,

23

and the County does have access to those funds.

24

So actually, the 1.5 million should be corning

25

out of Appendix -- Appendix A.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So then -- so then we

2

wouldn't need to have County funds for this

3

project, then?

4

MR. GINOZA:

Excuse me, Member Tavares.

5

consult with him?

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

May I

Sure.

The question is did we bring it in, into

8

the General Fund, and then now uSlng that money

9

as what we brought in and disbursing it back

10

out, and so it would be represented here since

11

it was something that was brought in.

12

that's -- to confer.

I guess

Mr. Ginoza.

13
14

MR. GINOZA:

I'm sorry.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Your response to Ms. Tavares regarding

16
17
18
19

Okay.

the funding.
MR. GINOZA:

Yes.

So the 1.5 million should be

removed as County funds.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So that 1.5, you

20

mentioned something about Appendix A, but isn't

21

Appendix A incoming grants, or is it all

22

incoming revenue?

23

CHAIR KANE:

Procedurally.

24

MR. GINOZA:

I believe Appendix A would be the

25

receipt of that -- that money because it's a
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1

restricted use of that funds for the Keawe

2

Street project.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. GINOZA:

Okay.

So it -- as I understood it, the -- if

5

it comes through Appendix A, then it's -- to the

6

extent that the moneys are received, it's

7

appropriated for expenditure for the -- for

8

those specific purposes.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
somewhere --

11

MR. GINOZA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13
14

So we do have to show it

Yes.
on this?

So -- so you

would be changing the C, then, to Appendix A?
MR. GINOZA:

Actually, what would happen is it would

15

just be removed from the schedule as capital

16

capital improvement expenditure because it

17

should be coming from Appendix A.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I guess you guys can figure

that out with Finance --

20

MR. GINOZA:

Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- but I think -- I think it

22

has to appear somewhere on this sheet because

23

it's related to the match, yeah, the Federal

24

match.

25

MR. GINOZA:

So, but that's an internal, you guys
Okay.

Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
out.

Thank you.
Thank you, Chair.

3
4

-- you guys can figure it

CHAIR KANE:

So I guess the question -- and we will

5

have staff look into it -- is whether or not the

6

appropriate figures that are shown here, the

7

five,

8

numbers to be reflected because it is going to

9

impact the balancing, and whether or not,

five,

and five of cash, are appropriate

10

it's Appendix A,

11

relabeled as "X",

12

that this

13

specifically for this project.

14

the notations.

lS

if these are going to be
"other", and then a notation

moneys that are restricted funds
So again,

16

will send a question for clarification in

17

writing.
But, Mr. Taguchi,

18

20

just

And so we should get, Mr. Ginoza, and we

15

19

if

if you could provide

some clarification, please.
MR. TAGUCHI:

Chair Kane,

I think the Budget Director

21

and I had some communication regarding this a

22

little bit.

23

Basically, the funding which was

24

accepted in Appendix A in prior years, the

25

question becomes whether or not that funding
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1

exists in a fund or if it lapsed into the

2

General Fund.

3

General Fund, is that money coming in through,

4

like, carryover/savings affecting the revenue

5

portion.

6

were going to look into to see whether there is

7

a fund that this is being held in or whether or

8

not it lapses to the General Fund and becomes

9

carry -- lncreases in carryover/savings.

10

CHAIR KANE:

And then if it is lapsed into the

I think that was something that they

We will be sending a question to you,

11

Mr. Ginoza, and you can, although respond now

12

verbally, you can also in writing.

13
14

MR. GINOZA:

Okay.

I can -- I can respond a little

bit now.

15

With respect to the 1.5 million that's

16

restricted,

I need to confirm this, but it

17

cannot be -- it cannot be transferred to General

18

Fund because of the restriction of use.

19

whatever the

20

for must be spent for that specific purpose.

21

I will confirm with Finance that, you know, it

22

is not part of the General Fund carryover, and

23

it -- and it should not be.

whatever the moneys are received

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So

So

Okay.

And again,

finally, we just need
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1

to make sure that the adjustment on this

2

specific proposal is -- you know, we make the

3

appropriate adjustments so we can reflect what

4

lS

accurate.
Ms. Tavares,

5
6
7

8
9
10
11
12

just -- any more questions

in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Not on -- not on Keawe

Street, but on other areas -- other projects.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.

This is regarding Keawe Street,

Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Since we are starting at Keawe, Members,

13

you don't mind, we will go into Keawe, and we

14

will wrap it up there, exhaust the questions in

15

that area.
Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.

16
17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Similar thing with that -- I

18

guess it's a contribution that a private entity

19

to fulfill,

20

Commission's condition of approval, that this

21

money was given.

I guess it was a Planning

But I think what is important, Chairman,

22

for us to find out what account did the money

23

lS

24

go in?

25

like we did with the commercial refuse fees,

I would hate to have another problem
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1

where there was no account, and we cannot have a

2

good feel for what is happening with that

3

program and that specified restricted funding

4

also.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

The $4 surcharge.
That is correct, Chairman.

Yes.
So again,

I have a concern of

this is getting to be too close In repetition

10

for me to be comfortable in how,

11

administratively, they handling the money.

12

should be very clear that it would be in maybe

13

in a trust and agency account, but it needs to

14

be separated and clearly identified, so that we

15

have no mistake in the actual use of those

16

funds,

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

Thank you.

Yeah, thank you for your comments,

Mr. Hokama.
Any further questions, Mr. Molina?

19
20

Chairman.

It

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I would assume that the review period

21

for the Environmental Assessment as well,

22

and

23

all that's been all done, and we are ready to

24

proceed with construction, assuming you get the

25

moneys?
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MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

Yes.

We are still in the

2

process of finalizing that report,

3

be done by the -- yeah,

4
5
6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

so we should

for this project.
You have -- you have a

general construction timetable you looking at?
MR. YAMASHITA:

The design is about 60 percent

7

complete, and we still have land issues with the

8

DHHL, and so we are anticipating probably early

9

of -- early part of next year.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

When -- when you say

land issues, are we looking at what?
MR. YAMASHITA:

There's just one owner, that's the

State, Department of Hawaiian Home Lands.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And that specific issue is

what, land acquisition or something?
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

We -- we needed to -- you see,

17

right now,

18

have all the properties acquired, and there's a

19

section between the proposed Lahaina bypass and

20

the -- the end of Lahaina Business Park II where

21

we -- we still need to negotiate with the State

22

for purchase of that parcel for

23

purposes.

24
25

from Lahaina Business Park to -- we

(inaudible)

Villages of Leialii already had a master
plan showing a different alignment for the
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1

collector road, so we are kind of working with

2

them to establish Keawe Street as the principal

3

collector.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.
And I'm sorry.

6

Thank you.

Mr. Yamashita, if you

7

can for the record identify yourself and your

8

position.

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.
Members, any further questions for the

Department?
Mr. Pontanilla.

14
15

I am Division

Chief for the Engineering Division.

12
13

I am Cary Yamashita.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

16

So when do we expect to have our portion

17

completed up to the bridge, which the State need

18

to do?

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

If we start construction

20

January of next year, probably it's a

21

eight-month project at the most.

22

by the end of summer, we should have our section

23

complete.

24

too, because we need to tie into the bypass,

25

Lahaina bypass.

So, hopefully

But we are working with the State,

But we are just proceeding with
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the design based on our own design studies.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3
4

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Any further questions in this area for

5

6

the Keawe Street?

7

forward.

10

Hearing none, let's move

Any questions?
Ms. Tavares,

8
9

Thank you.

I know you had questions In

other areas.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, on the next one, which

11

is the Lower Honoapiilani Road improvements, you

12

said from hui -- Hoohui Street to which one?

13

What

lS

that section?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

To Napilihau Road.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, Napilihau Road.

And in the -- your never-ending projects

16
17

on this street, how many more phases are needed

18

before the resurfacing is complete of this whole

19

road?

20
21

MR. ARAKAWA:

This is the last of the Lower

Honoapiilani Road phases.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

24
25

Yes.

It is?

And actually, this has been the

most problematic of the four -- the four phases.
And if I can further expand on that,
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1

there have been challenges as far as obtaining

2

property, which we are still working on, and

3

also we are working on obtaining electrical

4

easements as well.
As you know, this section of Lower

5
6

Honoapiilani Road goes through an established

7

neighborhood, and it's somewhat different from

8

the earlier phases in that the other phases

9

dealt with a lot of condominiums on larger lots.

10

Here we have -- we had issues with small

11

lots, where we are taking, basically, people's

12

yards.

13

especially when you are dealing with small lots.

14

And so that's what's taken a long time.

15

And so it's been somewhat difficult,

And also, we have had issues with tree

16

preservation, which we have we -- have had to

17

deal with as well, and also working with MECO on

18

the electrical easements for the electrical work

19

that's needed.

20

So that's taken a while.

So we -- we are asking for the money In

21

Fiscal Year '07 to complete the land

22

acquisition.

23

aware of a number of community concerns about

24

the condition of the road.

25

existing '06 budget for resurfacing, and we are

But In the meantime, we are also

We have money in the
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1

proposlng to use a portion of that money to

2

resurface the worst portions of the road,

3

basically just a thin veneer over the worst

4

portions, to -- to address the concerns of the

5

community, at least in the interim, until we can

6

do the permanent fix.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Because you are -- you

8

are looking, according to this, at 2008 to

9

actually do the construction part?

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

Yes.

on these land acquisitions, right?

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

Yes, we have.
Okay.

Thank you.

More questions in this -- this area,

lower road?
Mr. Molina.

17
18

So you have already started

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman,

19

just a follow-up to Member Tavares' question on

20

the acquiring of property.
So you folks considering condemnation as

21

22
23

well?
MR. YAMASHITA:

More than likely, we will be in

24

condemnation with several property owners

25

because they haven't accepted our offers.
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1

we have been negotiating for quite some time

2

now.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

5

More questions In this area?

6

Mr. Hokama.

7

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Director, this 1 million request for
this -- this -- for the upcoming budget year

10

takes into account all of the acquisition

11

agreements that the Department has with private

12

property owners along this route?

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Basically, that estimate is based on

14

recent appraisals that were done, on all of the

15

land takings, and it's based on the square

16

footage that we anticipate we need to acquire.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

But in the past, the

18

Department has executed agreements with certain

19

property owners that when the County is ready

20

they have an agreement with us,

21

provide the land, either in exchange of past

22

considerations?

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

right, to

That's correct, yes.
So that's all taken into account,

and then this is still what is left, needed to
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finish the acquisition portion?

2

MR. YAMASHITA:

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

Thank you, Mr. Yamashita.

Any further questions on the Lower

Any questions regarding District Road
Resurfacing, 300,000?

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10
11

Yes.

Honoapiilani Road improvements?

6
7

Exactly.

Okay.

I got one, Chair.

Go ahead, Mr. Pontanilla,

followed by Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Maybe not only for Lahaina

12

but for throughout the County.

13

Lahaina area, do we know where we're going to be

14

resurfacing?

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

As far as the

We did come up with a projected list,

16

and Councilmember Tavares had requested for a

17

list for '06 and '07, and we have just

18

forwarded -- well, we are in the process of

19

finalizing that transmittal to Councilmember

20

Tavares.

21

submit -- submit for each district what we have

22

proposed.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

24
25

But I can make a copy of that list and

CHAIR KANE:

Member Tavares, would there be any
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1

problem with having that communication forwarded

2

to the -- the subject matter Committee so that

3

he has that available for the Committee's

4

discussion?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And I'm sorry.
No, actually, what I wanted

6

to say was I think I made the request for

7

Countywide

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

Yeah.
not just my -- not just

Upcountry district.

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

Oh, no, no.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's for every district.

For every district.

Yes.
And my intention was that we

15

hopefully would have had it by today, but to get

16

a little bit ahead, so I did it before the

17

budget started.

18

of -- of the Members' information.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But that was for the purposes

Great.
'Cause I think we normally

21

have asked for it, and then by the time we get

22

it, it's, you know -- when we ask for it, like,

23

now, we get it kind of later on, and it's -- it

24

will help us to get it earlier in the process.

25

So I have no problem at all letting it
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1

come through.

I will get -- I will forward it

2

to the Committee as soon as I receive it.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

Great.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Thank you.
Any further questions on road

7

district -- road resurfacing for this particular

8

district?
The final area in -- for West Maui in

9

10

the discussion for watershed flood control

11

project, which is considerable.
Mr. Hokama.

12
13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Yamashita, maybe you can share with

14
15

us, we previously gave you a million dollars,

16

and then with the Federal government's

17

$5 million, or 5.2, you know, prior

18

appropriations amounted to $6.2 million.
Can you tell us what that was able to

19
20

accomplish regarding this flood control program,

21

please,

22

for West Maui?

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

Let me explain what this

23

project

24

project that diverts floodwaters around Lahaina

25

Town, and it's a five-phase

lS

all about.

It is a flood control

p~oject.

And the --
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1

the appropriation that was allotted previously

2

is for the initial phase that would take into

3

account the outlet, and approximately 600 feet

4

mauka of Honoapiilani Highway.

That's Phase I.

And this would be Phase II.

5

So from

6

that point,

7

Highway, we are going take it to Kauaula Stream,

8

which is a stream that runs through Puamana.

9

And so that's this -- '07's proposal.

10

600 feet mauka of Honoapiilani

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

11

$7.2 million, will

12

is that portion?

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's what the '07,
the intent to accomplish

Correct.
Okay.

We all know with Federal

15

funds, the biggest duck to get in line is the

16

environmental duck.

17

with the Division and the Department and will

18

not be a cause of delay with the ability to move

19

forward?

20

MR. YAMASHITA:

So that is squared away

Not to my knowledge.

I think the --

21

the environmental document for the whole system

22

has already been executed.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

With the earlier phase,

24

Mr. Yamashita, you were able to do that phase

25

within the budget parameters that exist, so
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1

there were no concerns of overbidding or running

2

out of money?

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

Our bids did come within budget, and

4

we still haven't proceeded with construction

5

yet.

6

and we -- hopefully, we can start within the

7

next couple of months on Phase I.

8
9

We -- we have a right-of-entry pending,

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Just so we get

is this

our -- close to the Lahaina Aquatic Center, that

10

the County has, toward -- toward Lahainaluna

11

Road?

12

Is that the area?

MR. YAMASHITA:

No, it's more towards Olowalu, on

13

the -- let's see.

14

that we can forward to you

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

19
20
21
22

Well, I have a map that --

Thank you.
as far as showing the different -Phases.

Well, yeah, the total project in

scope.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:

Without objection, that also may be

23

helpful to have that again forwarded over to the

24

subject matter Chair, Mr. Pontanilla, as a

25

Public Works -- I don't know if you would be
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1

interested in having just the overall project

2

scope as something as an item ln your Committee

3

that you could take up at any time, you know,

4

during the off-budget time for update discussion

5

as we proceed through budget discussions in

6

future years.

7

Committee can take up prior to a budget

8

discussion,

9

we go In.

10
11
12

That's something that the

so we have a better understanding as

Mr. Pontanilla, any objections to having
that sent to your Committee?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No, no objections.

But

13

the last several months, we have had reviews in

14

regards to roadways as well as drainage system

15

here on Maui,

16

quarterly basis for updates.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

so we continue to do that on a

Great.

Thank you.

Thank you.

I figure this lS the big project of

19

$35 million,

so it would help to have additional

20

information in the Committee.

21

your discretion, we will ask for that.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

But again, to

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just maybe last one or two
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questions, please, Yamashita.

2

The impacts to our operational budget

3

is

4

response with another position, or you are

5

asking for -- that would -- that impact would be

6

for a consultant to provide the Division with

7

some reporting?

8

please?

9

MR. ARAKAWA:

lS

about 50,000 per year.

That is in

Can you give us some comment,

Councilmember Hokama,

I can answer

10

that.

11

basically will be additional maintenance

12

personnel that we will need to maintain the

13

facility, which is a condition of acceptance of

14

the Federal money.

15

this year, we are

16

additional bodies In our Highways Division to

17

help with the maintenance.

18

The impact on staffing and operation

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So as part of our proposal
we are asking for

You know more or less what

19

kind of positions that would entail,

20

Mr. Director?

21
22
23

MR. ARAKAWA:

I believe it was two equipment operator

positions, and two laborer positions.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that's by fulfilling

24

requirements from the Federal -

25

dollars?

for the Federal
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MR. ARAKAWA:

To -- we

the facility once it

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6
7

we are required to maintain
lS

built --

Okay.

-- In accordance with their standards.
Okay.

Is the Corps of Engineers

a participant in this project?
MR. YAMASHITA:

No, they are not.

It is the Natural

8

Resources Conservation Service that's funding

9

this project.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I

just wondered whether

11

the flooding and the potential of -- of the

12

waters entering the coastal shoreline, the Corps

13

would have maybe provided some participation.

14

just was -- so there's no Corps participation at

15

all, throughout any phase of the project,

16

Mr. Yamashita?

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

There may be at the outlet, but I

18

need to check into that.

19

sure.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22
23

Okay.

Yeah,

I am not too

Thank you very much.

Any further questions in these areas,

Members?
Chair has one final question, back to

24

the Keawe Street extension.

It seems as though

25

the coordinated effort between the County and
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1

the State is

important, because if State

2

completes theirs, and we are not kept up, then

3

we create a problem for the situation.

lS

So Mr. -- excuse me -

4

Mr. Yamashita, I

5

know in your response to one of the Members, I

6

think the big word that I heard was a two-letter

7

word, and it was "if."

8

the beginning of 2007, that the project could be

9

completed with eight months, which is by the end

10

You said if we start in

of the summer.

11

So was there any particular reason why

12

you used the word "if" and what would hold up

13

the "we will be" starting '07, and "we will be"

14

ending by the end of summer?

15

understand, is it a coordinated effort with the

16

State and where they are at with respects to

17

where we are at?

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

Can you help us

As far as starting it In

19

January,

I guess the major issue for

for us

20

would be the land acquisition.

21

Hawaiian Homes, we can't

22

kind of time frame.

23

I

24

a project -- the project bid out at the end of

25

this year, and hopefully, can start construction

And dealing with

we don't know what

But to be conservative,

I think that we can get everything done and
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by next year.

2

And we will make every effort to work

3

with the State DOT to make sure that our grades

4

meet at the

5

CHAIR KANE:

the terminus.

You folks are currently in discussion

6

with DHHL, or have you engaged the discussion

7

yet for the land acquisition?

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

We have made contact with the

9

personnel, and they are aware of our project

10

coming through, and we are in the process of

11

setting up meetings with them to discuss our

12

alignment and other subject matter for this

13

project.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

15

Thank you very much.

Members, time now is 12:05.

We will go

16

ahead and take our lunch break here.

And then

17

when we come back, we will continue with the

18

Wailuku-Kahului District,

19

In line.

I believe, is the next

Members, we will take a lunch break

20
21

until 1:45.

22

of your personal issues, and we will be back

23

then.

24

(Gavel.)

25

RECESS:

Okay.

1:45.

So you can take care

This Committee stands In recess.

12:04 p.m.
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1:52 p.m.

(Gavel.)

I would like to reconvene the

3

Council's Budget and Finance Committee meeting

4

for Wednesday, April 5th, 2006.

5

Thank you, Members,

for that break.

6

Hope you all got your nourishment.

7

for the continuation of the six-year Capital

8

Improvement Program specifically with the

9

Engineering Division of the Public Works

10
11

We are here

Department.
Prior to delving into that, Members, I

12

would like to give you some information to help

13

plan your schedules accordingly.

14

starting off in operations as far as the segment

15

of our -- or the meat of the discussions

16

originally, your calendars will -- will show you

17

that operation discussion will start on the 10th

18

of April.

19

two, so it may be like Tuesday or Wednesday_

We anticipate

We may get put back by maybe a day or

20

But what I will suggest is because

21

Friday the 14th lS Good Friday, going into

22

Easter weekend, that you can, from the 17th on,

23

which will continue our discussions in

24

operations, to leave your evening schedules open

25

because the Chair plans to request that you
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1

consider having a post-dinner seSSlon that would

2

go approximately from 6:00 or 6:30 up until

3

around nine o'clock.

4

Okay.

NOw, not necessarily that we are

5

going to use that time, but I want you to clear

6

that time so that we can make sure that we have

7

the adequate amount of information gathering

8

specifically in operations as it relates to the

9

EP counts as well as the CIP requests.

10

So when we get into decision making in

11

the final week, between the 24th and the 28th,

12

to put it bluntly, so we can rock and roll

13

through that and not get stuck here at 2:00 in

14

the morning on the 27th or the 28th.

15

Okay, Members?

So, I will make that

16

request again of you, with the other Members who

17

are excused from this afternoon's session.

18

if you can please check with your staff and make

19

sure that you clear your schedules for that

20

for those time slots and keep them available for

21

the Committee's work.

22

But

with that, for this afternoon, in

23

attendance, we have Members Mateo, Molina,

24

Pontanilla, Tavares, Kane, and the rest of the

25

Members are excused from this afternoon.
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1

believe Mr. Hokama, the Vice-Chair, will be here

2

shortly.

3

as our Chair.
With that, good afternoon, Director

4
5
6

He is taking care of some other issues

Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you for your patience.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

7

I am starting on the Wailuku-Kahului

8

District, on page 25-30.

The first project for

9

Wailuku-Kahului is the Market Street

10

Improvements Project.

This is to improve Market

11

Street from Piihana Road to Wells Street, and

12

it -- it involves a variety of improvements,

13

including roadway, curbs, drainage,

14

left turn lanes, landscaping,

15

pedestrian crossing improvements.

sidewalk,

streetscape, and

We are asking for $100,000 for land

16
17

acquisition; $1.2 million in County money, bond

18

money,

19

for construction management; and a total of

20

$4.8 million in Federal funding.

21

County bond money is -- the request is

22

$2 million.

23
24
25

for construction; 700,000 In bond money

CHAIR KANE:

So in all, the

Mr. Arakawa, we will stop there just

briefly.
Members, we had some pretty good
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1

discussion when we talked about the acquisition

2

component that was recently brought before the

3

body.

4

addition to the -- the discussion that we had

5

there?

6

to revisit some -- this particular area.

7
8

9

Are there any additional questions In

That way, we can move on without having

Okay.

Seeing none, we will go ahead and

move forward, Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Next project is on page 25-36.

This lS

10

the Wailuku-Kahului District resurfacing, and

11

here we are requesting $600,000 in County money

12

to do that.

13

we will provide additional information to the

14

Committee on the specific streets we are

15

proposlng to resurface.

16

CHAIR KANE:

And pursuant to an earlier request,

Thank you very much.

17

Members, we are moving forward.

18

Mr. Arakawa.

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Our next project is on page 25-5.

This

20

is lao Stream improvements.

These are

21

improvements to lao Stream between Market Street

22

and Waiehu Beach Road.

23

done by the Army Corps of Engineers.

24

asking for $400,000 in bond money for land

25

acquisition, another $100,000 in bond money for

And the design is being
We are
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1

design, and $500,000 in Federal money to do the

2

design on that particular project.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Members, before I open it up for

4

questions, Director, has this -- is this the

5

combination of -- I believe there was a

6

community meeting held at the Wailuku or the

7

Velma Santos Community Center where the Corps of

8

Engineers had a public meeting and provided

9

discussion in the options that they were looking

10

at.
Have they made a determination on the

11

12

option that will be utilized for the -- for the

13

work?

14

that we could receive in one of the standing

15

committees for further discussion?

16
17

And if so, is that information available

Mr. Yamashita.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

To my knowledge, there hasn't

18

been a determination made as of yet; however, we

19

do know what the scope will be as far as they

20

will be doing some environmentally friendly

21

surfacing for the streambed and also some slope

22

protections to protect the adjacent properties

23

along that corridor.

24

first phase is a design phase and a land

25

acquisition phase.

So, basically, the -- the
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Okay.

And one final component of -- of

2

the questions -- the -- we are aware of the

3

compromised portion, I believe, by Millyard,

4

there's some properties over there, this -- this

5

project is specifically to help that situation

6

out; is that correct?

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9
10
11
12

Correct.

Yeah.

Okay.

Okay.

Members, any questions in this

area?
Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chair,

13

for asking that question because I was going to

14

ask that one, too.

15

I think we heard In one of our community

16

meetings a concern about this project because

17

they saw the 400,000, and they thought it was

18

going to be for another concrete channel,

19

channelization of the lao Stream, similar to

20

what is above the -- I guess the Market Street

21

Bridge and below.

22

So that design has not been determined

23

yet what they are going to use?

24

environmentally friendly,

25

the concrete channel as we are looking at now?

When you say

that cuts out the --
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1

MR. YAMASHITA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

4

friendly,

5

make their way up the -- the channel.

6

doing it by creating ponds and V -- V cutouts,

7

so the natural fish and wildlife can -- can make

8

it upstream to their native habitat.

9
10

Yes, you are correct.

By environment -- environmentally
it means that the native species can

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

We are

Do you know what the

sides of the channel are gOlng to look like?

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

Okay.

Not right now, no.
But they are not using that

90-degree angle kind of design?

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

No.

No.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

I don't think so.
Thank you.

They provided

I went to that -- I

17

think you were there, Member Tavares, or --

18

yeah, and

19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I don't know.

I sort of have

a memory of it, but not quite.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, they -- they provided options at

22

that meeting for discussion, and one of, I

23

think, the most -- I guess what they represented

24

as environmentally friendly was having an

25

actual -- having actual boulders incorporated
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1

where water could percolate down In -- into the

2

ground.

3

And so they were going to try and

4

incorporate some sort of structure that would

5

allow native stream life to be able to migrate

6

up,

7

well, many members of the public.

8
9

upstream.

I know Skippy Hau was there as

But yeah,

I think it's important for us

to find out where they are at, and you know, how

10

far along they are, and see if there's -- if

11

there's going to be any more public comment

12

portion, which I think they ended.

13

But anyway, if you folks can help us

14

understand that, maybe we should get a letter

15

just to provide a status, and then that can

16

probably be forwarded to whatever the Committee

17

is that would take that information.

18
19
20

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.

Thank you, Chairman.

Will the Market Street improvements and

21

the lao Stream improvements be occurring on or

22

about the same time, you folks anticipate?

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

No.

The Market Street will come on

24

line hopefully by this summer, pending that

25

condemnation proceeding.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And then to be followed by lao

the lao Stream work, yeah?

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And in terms of the

5

Federal funding, what kind of deadline do we

6

have before the Federal funds lapse, we have to

7

use the moneys by?

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

For which project?
For Market Street.

Market Street, we are scheduled

11

well, I am not too sure if it was Fiscal Year

12

'07 -- yeah, I think it's scheduled for Fiscal

13

Year '07.

14

So the money's available October 1st.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Oh, okay.

And you folks, as

15

far as construction, you're looking at doing

16

weekend and night construction as well on Market

17

Street for the improvements?

18
19
20

MR. YAMASHITA:

We still haven't addressed that,

but -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

You will be working with,

21

like, Tri-Isle Main Street, or whoever, whatever

22

community association

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

We will.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

MR. YAMASHITA:

to get input on that?

Yes.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Yeah, that one is going to be

3

interesting, yeah, Mr. Molina?

Because Market

4

Street is pretty diverse.

5

as well as business.

6

on what part of the street.

7

Valley, boy, you try and get something -- no

8

matter when you do it because you have, you

9

know, the -- the apartment complexes down there

You've got residents,

So, you know,

it depends

Especially in Happy

10

as well as Happy Valley residents.

11

be impacted no matter where you go.

12

going to be interesting for the Department to

13

figure out that one.

14

Any further questions?

15

Mr. Hokama -- I'm sorry.

16

Mr. Pontanilla,

17
18
19

So they will
So it's

followed by Mr. Hokama.

Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

The traffic -- proposed traffic signal

20

at Kam Avenue and Hina,

21

traffic signals that are being planned,

22

right now, you know, we have a few signals that

23

have -- you know, that tells the pedestrian how

24

many seconds you get to cross the street.

25

in fact all of the
I know

The new signals that we are installing,
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1

will that have that feature, or will it have

2

the, you know, the wait sign and the walk sign?

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

They should be incorporating the most

4

updated standards.

5

that's -- that's the standard, it will be

6

incorporated into the project.

And if it's the audio

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

12

included.

Visual.

The visual.

The countdown, yeah?
Yeah, I am sure that will be

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15
16

21

Not that anybody pays

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I know, they run across.

That's all I had.
CHAIR KANE:

19
20

Okay.

attention.

17
18

The visual, yeah.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I thought that was a good

question, though, myself.

22

Thank you, Chairman.

23

about the Market Street one.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

My question is

Yes.
Mr. Yamashita -- and I apologize.
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I was late returning to the meeting.

2

CHAIR KANE:

No, no problem.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The land acquisition is what

4

portion of the project, Wells Street side,

5

Piihana Road side?

6

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

It's towards the Piihana area.

on the bottom portion of Market Street.

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

10

It's

Happy Valley.

Yes.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

You are going to start

11

from which side, or are you starting at multiple

12

sites along the project area?

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

We haven't really given that much

14

thought yet, but we will make contact with the

15

Main Street Association and -- and -- and get

16

their input also.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, my -- my concern is

18

similar to our Chairman and Mr. -- Mr. Molina,

19

and for me,

20

lives on Piihana Road.

21

support and ask you to please consider maybe

22

night work.

23

Street is one of the two major routes for those

24

in Waihee, Waiehu, the new subdivisions that

25

have come up, and we are well aware,

I get it because I got family who
But I -- I would also

Again, we do note that Market

in a land
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1

use discussion last year, about the impact on

2

Market and Lower Beach Road.
So I am very happy that this is movlng

3
4

forward, but again, you know, the concern is,

5

morning and afternoon, you're going to hit those

6

peak traffic times when people going to school,

7

or coming home from school, going to work or

8

coming home from work.

9

construction, road work construction.

It's bad enough without
And with

10

it, we're well aware of -- of comments we going

11

to receive and share with you and your

12

Department.

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I would just ask that if you

15

are aware of what additional, maybe, premium or

16

night percentage that might be needed to make

17

that a very viable option,

18

please inform this Committee that if we go

I would ask that you

and there's an additional premium of

19
20

5 percent, 10 percent more, the County needs to

21

be willing to spend that kind of money to

22

mitigate some of the day -- day traffic

23

concerns, and that -- that might be very helpful

24

for us.

25

Other than that, that was my -- just my
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one area.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you.
Mr. Yamashita, on that note as well,

3

4

when work happens on Market Street -- because I

5

get impacted by that,

6

the Chair stated, it's either going to be

7

lower -- you know, the Beach Road side to go

8

into Waiehu, Waihee area, as well as the Market

9

Street.

I will be, because, like

If Market Street gets clogged, the

10
11

tendency for the people who come to the upper

12

way will most likely be Central Avenue, which

13

is -- you know, Central, down onto Mill, and

14

then turn up Mill.

15

looking at Market to turn down over the bridge.

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

And then end up at Mill

Right.

So with that being said, I -- I know you

18

folks will look into what those most likely

19

alternative routes that the people will take,

20

and --

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, we will have signage.

22

CHAIR KANE:

and inform people accordingly.

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Especially the people who live there who

will not anticipate it, and all of a sudden,
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1

they are showing up with three times the amount

2

of traffic on their road, and not being

3

informed, and so they got to make their

4

adjustment.
But it would help if we, as a County,

5
6

inform these folks of -- of these increased

7

pressures in their neighborhood.
Anyway,

8
9

just a -- just a note for

Mr. Hokama's comment that I appreciate that.

10

Any additional comments in these areas?

11

Ms. Tavares.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

Go ahead.
I wanted to go back to the

lao Stream one.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

Oh, I am sorry.

Yeah, no problem.
Chairman, one more question on

this -- this Market Street project --

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Go ahead.
and then I am done.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

21
22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Since Market Street is going to

24

go as a project, Mr. Yamashita,

I know for

25

next -- the '08 Budget, you have that Piihana
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1

Road improvements.

2

consider whether or not it should be a

3

coordinated effort with the Market Street

4

improvements since Piihana is going to be

5

impacted anyway?

6

wait another one, two years before we look at

7

the Piihana Road project regarding those walls

8

and our right-of-way?

9

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah,

Does it make sense for us to

Or does it make sense to still

That is on page 25-32.

I am not too sure with the

10

Piihana wall project, but if it does -- if land

11

acquisition is involved in that project, then I

12

would say that it will be hard to do it

13

concurrently or even within the same time frame.
But if there's no land -- land

14
15

acquisition, I am sure we could, you know,

16

coordinate both projects concurrently.

17

separate contracts, though.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah,

Under

I would just ask that, you

19

know, if you can inform our Chairman and this

20

Committee whether or not that is a reasonable

21

option to consider with the Market Street

22

project.

23

defer to your

24

professionalism to help give us guidance on this

25

matter.

And if not, you know, we -- we will
your folks' expertise and
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Thank you, Chairman.

1

2

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

3
4

And before we leave this area, Member
Tavares, I guess I am hesitant, but I will ask.
Is there any status or progress on the

5
6

new bridge over lao because of the Halemua

7

project?

8

of that and how that would tie into relieving

9

pressure off of Market Street, which was part of

Any discussions there, any knowledge

10

the discussion back then when we had that

11

project before us?

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah,

I think the design for that

13

project -- I mean that the structure over lao

14

Stream Bridge is currently ongoing and it's

15

being funded by a developer of Halemua.
However, as far as the connection

16
17

between Kahekili and that -- that bridge

18

structure over lao Stream, I don't know what the

19

status is on -- on that.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Okay.

Well, we will -- we will

21

do a follow-up at the appropriate time.

22

you.

That was just a question to tie in.
Member Tavares, continue on the lao

23
24
25

Thank

project.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I am sorry.

I forgot
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to ask about the lao project.
Is there any coordination going on

2
3

between that project and the stream restoration

4

projects and the watershed purchase of water

5

intakes and all that kind of stuff?

6

some relationship that is being considered in

7

conjunction with your

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

Is there

with this project?

Not that I am aware of, but I can

9

find out for you.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

It might help --

Okay.
-- with the whole design,

13

even, if -- if those things can be taken into

14

consideration also.

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19
20

Sure.
Thank you.

On the -I know the Chair was gOlng to

ask that question.
CHAIR KANE:

Well, I'll -- I'll tie into that

21

because, then,

I guess,

for us, it would be

22

important to understand is -- is the Army Corps

23

of Engineers driving the project?

24

are the lead, and we are -- what role is the

25

County playing in that project?

I mean, they
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MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, we are a support agency to

the -- the Corps.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So the Corps is the lead.

They

4

initiated this project, and that's why we can

5

look at this, the -- the CIP slx-year program,

6

and see that there's nothing before, and this

7

kind of just showed up as a almost $40 million

8

project, Members.

9

10

MR. YAMASHITA:
CHAIR KANE:

Correct.

Yeah.

So this lS something that was

11

unanticipated.

12

during the -- the public meetings that took

13

place, and this is a result of those meetings

14

so ...
Mr. Hokama.

15
16

Although we got wind of it

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, on the lao Street --

17

Stream project, there's also another part of the

18

budget submittal, Mr. Yamashita, and you may not

19

be aware of it.

20

consideration for 7 million of County funds, and

21

I guess what we haven't tied together is for

22

this consideration of water and the lao Aquifer

23

and how it impacts the lao Stream, Waikapu

24

Stream, the Na Wai Eha project, I guess it's

25

dependent on whether or not the State will give

But, you know, there's a
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1

$10 million to help move that along because our

2

seven, obviously, may not be enough if there's

3

another consideration of 10 million from

4

somewhere else.
But if that project moves along, does it

5
6

impact this project in any way, good or bad, or

7

there is no impact whatsoever?

8
9

10
11
12
13

MR. YAMASHITA:

I -- I really don't know.

Yeah,

don't know what the scope of that other project
lS.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, it's

Mr. Yamashita.
MR. YAMASHITA:

-

I am sorry,

I'm sorry to interrupt.

Yeah,

I really don't know what the

14

the scope of the $7 million project that you

15

have -- you have mentioned is about.

16

I

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

My understanding -- and again,

I

17

have limited understanding -- I'm going to admit

18

that -- is that it is to help restore certain,

19

guess,

20

been drawing out from the aquifer for pumping,

21

for domestic and potable use.

22

I

stream flows prior to the way we have

So I am assumlng you're gOlng to get

23

more flow into lao Stream, and -- and eventually

24

will come down into this project program area.

25

So I -- I

just -- because we are aware of this
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1

intention by the Mayor's office to try and get

2

the water or portions of the water system, and

3

how it is intended to improve stream flows and

4

certain stream levels,

5

Stream improvements.

6

asking this questions and whether or not there's

7

some coordination going on, and is that being

8

part of the consideration so that you have

9

flexibility to make adjustments in case that

I see a tie-in to lao
So that's my reasoning of

10

initiative does become -- you know, move along

11

and become part of the County assets?

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, we will -- we will make it

13

known as far as the second project and -- and

14

make sure that there is coordination between

15

the -- the -- the two agencies.

16

But at this point,

I really don't have

17

any information on what is, you know, existing

18

right now.

19
20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
response.

23

Thank you for the candid

I appreciate it.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

21
22

Yeah.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Members, any further questions in the

24

areas that were highlighted?

25

comments?

Any additional

I know Mr. Pontanilla touched on the
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Director Arakawa, any additional
comments there for that request?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

He did that on purpose.
Yeah.

In other words, keep us movlng.

(Laughter.)

That's a good thing.

Mr. Arakawa, thank you.

9

10

He got ahead of him.

MR. ARAKAWA:

Our -- our request, then, that

11

Kamehameha Avenue, Hina Avenue traffic signal is

12

$60,000 In Lapsed Bond construction money,

13

another $50,000 in Lapsed Bond for construction

14

management, and 240,000 in Federal funds.

15
16
17

CHAIR KANE:

Questions, Members?
Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Since all the seniors live

18

close by, one of the things that they are

19

concerned is in regards to the length of time

20

that they get to cross, you know, any

21

intersection around that area.

22

possibility of increasing the time for seniors

23

to get across?

24
25

MR. YAMASHITA:

Sure.

During our,

Is there a

I guess, design

and -- we will be doing, like, traffic counts
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1

and -- and determining green times on -- on all

2

segments entering the intersection.

3

sure -- well, we will make it known to the

4

designer that the crossing for pedestrians need

5

to be address -- needs to be addressed.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions in

9

this area, Members?

10

Mr. Molina.

11

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

7

8

And I am

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you.

Again, on the traffic signalization area

12
13

for,

I guess, Kahului-Wailuku, Lono -- Lono

14

Avenue, you're going to put additional signage

15

on top of the traffic signal, you know, to --

16

warning,

17

well, and motorists?

I guess, alerting pedestrians to it as

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

What was that, again?

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, you know,

like,

I guess,

20

sort of following up on Councilmember

21

Pontanilla's question, you know, you have senior

22

citizens who may,

23

may not be aware of, you know,

24

surroundings, so you're going to have any

25

additional enhancements to alert pedestrians?

you know, cross and sometimes
their
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MR. YAMASHITA:

Offhand,

I don't know of any.

But we

2

will look into making that -- that signal as -

3

as appropriate for senior citizens as -- as we

4

can.
And that -- you know, that means

5

6

additional signage, or even an audio, you know,

7

signal for the pedestrian crossing, is -- but we

8

will look into it, being that it's -

9

proximity of that senior home, housing area.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

MR. YAMASHITA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

before in Kihei,
MR. YAMASHITA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

that?

Because you folks had one
I think, yeah.

Yes, right.
And then, now, you don't have

Is that still in --

MR. YAMASHITA:

It's still in place, near Longs

Drugs.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Right.

On Piikea.
Oh, okay.

Yeah, thanks -- I

23

don't know if that might help, if

24

for consideration at a later time

25

like,

We could look into that.

15

18

Any consideration for,

those lighted crosswalks or anything like that?

12

17

the

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

something

Sure.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

MR. YAMASHITA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

7

We will -- we will look at that.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Arakawa, any additional comments for

5
6

-- I guess, yeah.

the signal upgrade at Lono Avenue at this time?
MR. ARAKAWA:

The Kam and Lono signal, this is an

8

upgrade of an existing signal, and here we are

9

requesting for $90,000 in construction money,

10

another $70,000 for construction management, and

11

$360,000 in Federal money.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, this

lS

by the Chevron

13

service station, right next to Cupie's.

14

And so, over there, got a lot of turn action,

15

and I don't think they have a turn lane at -- or

16

turn --

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

Exactly.

Okay.

That's something that we

18

will be looking to making a designated turning

19

movements, pro -- protected, and also, we will

20

be replacing the -- the traffic controller

21

because it's outdated, and we can run programs

22

on the newer models.

23

improvements that we will be addressing with

24

that project.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

So that's basically the

Very good.
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1

Okay.

2

Mr. Hokama.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any further questions here?

Just one, quick.

Is that why this upgrade of an existing

4
5

signal costs a lot more than building a new

6

signal at Hina Avenue intersection?

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

We -- we may need to do pavement

8

widening to extend the pockets out.

9

we will be doing more -- it's almost like doing

And, plus,

10

a new signal, because the only things that don't

11

change is the -- we may be even replacing the

12

mast arms because they -- they may be too short,

13

and they won't be long enough to -- to extend

14

over the additional lane widths.

15

be replacing some of the outside -

16

materials for the project.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So -- we will
the

I appreciate that.

I just

18

was curious why it would cost almost 200,000

19

more from one that we are going to start from

20

scratch.

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, because we -- we need to add

22

more heads for the left-turn arrows, and -- and

23

probably the existing mast arm does -- would not

24

accommodate that.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much,
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Mr. Yamashita.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you, Members.

We are

3

moving on into the Paia-Haiku District.

4

two items there, we will provide Director

5

Arakawa with comments on both of those items

6

before we open it up for questioning.

7
8
9

We have

Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA:

This is -- the first item is on page

23-8, this is our Paia-Haiku District

10

resurfacing.

11

requesting a total of $300,000 for that

12

district's resurfacing.

13

And for Fiscal Year 2007 we are

The other project is on page 23-6.

This

14

lS

the Baldwin Park bike path, bikeway, and it

15

lS

to construct a bike path from Baldwin Park to

16

Lower Paia Park, along the makai side of Hana

17

Highway.

18

And on this one, we are asking for

19

$100,000 in County money for land acquisition,

20

another $400,000 in County money for

21

construction, and $300,000 In County money for

22

construction management.

23

Federal money for construction.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And $1.6 million in

Members, questions for the

Paia-Haiku District overall?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.

Thank you,

Mr. Chairman.

4

The first question has to do with the

5

resurfacing moneys.

Do you folks use those

6

moneys to resurface,

say, public parking lots?

7

The reason I ask, my assistant and I

8

were walking the town recently, and you know the

9

pubic parking lot that's next to Mana Foods?

10

There's I guess -- it needs some resurfacing In

11

there.

12

or -- or do you have another fund that we could

13

consider to use to resurface?

14

Has there been given any consideration,

MR. YAMASHITA:

We haven't been resurfacing existing

15

parking lots with resurfacing moneys.

16

don't know of any other fund that we could do an

17

upgrade with for parking lots.

18

done In the past, but it's been like a separate

19

line item for parking.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

We

through staff, Mr. Chairman,

22

guess, a cost of what it would -MR. YAMASHITA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

- we have

Maybe I guess either

21

23

And I

if I could get,

I

Sure.
-- how much would it cost to

resurface that Paia public parking lot?
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1

MR. YAMASHITA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

Okay.
Thank you.

And then on the bikeway,

I know

I

4

guess, Mr. DeLeon, also -- I know he is an

5

active biker.

6

with that group as well.

7

of the bikeway,

8

will look at, you know, maybe night work because

9

of the traffic situation in Paia as well.

I don't know if he's been working
In terms of completion

I take it that also, you guys

And

10

then all of the alignment issues have been

11

revolved at this point?

12

was -- that was part of the big hang-up,

13

because this bikeway was supposed to have been

14

done several years ago

15

community.

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah.

Because I know there
right,

(inaudible) bicycle

And this is the segment

17

between Baldwin Park and Paia Town.

18

it most likely is going to be a path, bike path

19

within -- outside of the State right-of-way.

20

So -- and -- and we may have to go and put

21

segments into the State right-of-way, but I am

22

not too sure what the balance is right now.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And,

And it

final question, any

24

particular roads you folks targeting in that

25

area for resurfacing?
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Mr. Molina, we are gOlng to get the

list.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

Oh, okay.

That list lS going to come.
Okay.

So for all the road resurfacing, we are

7

going to be receiving a list from them on all

8

the -- all their recommendations, and then

9

provide us opportunity for comment.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11
12

Okay.

All right.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, thank you.

13

Any questions more?

14

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Ms. Tavares.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16
17
18

Thank you.

Is the $1.6 million available from the
Federal government?
MR. YAMASHITA:

I will need to check into that.

19

I thought it was part of the Fiscal Year '07

20

STIP program, but I will verify that.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22
23
24
25

1-

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

Is the bikeway that lS
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1

adjacent to Baldwin Park In the park itself?

2

that the design?

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

Right now, we don't have a set

4

alignment, so I can't specify on that.

5

would think it would be --

6

7
8
9

10
11

Is

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I -- I

Because you mentioned

outside.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, yeah, and -- and it would

meander in and out of the right-of-way, we
the State right-of-way,
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

so ...

Yeah, because I think as much

12

as possible, where we have the space, to put the

13

bikeway off the roadway as much as, you know, is

14

practicable,

I guess.

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.
Thank you.

Thank you.

18

Any further questions In this area?

19

Mr. Mateo.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

21

The distance between Baldwin Park and

22

and the Lower Paia Park is -- is what, half a

23

mile?

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

Roughly, yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And to just do the bikeway for
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half a mile is costing us $2.4 million?
MR. YAMASHITA:

We -- we may need to do some drainage

3

crossings or extend out drainage culverts along

4

Hana Highway.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

So the -- based on what

6

we -- what we look at on the CIP request, then,

7

the justification and descriptions, this is just

8

more or less a part of what the funds actually

9

is going to do?

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So, at what point do we get --

12

I guess, Chairman, maybe you can advise -- you

13

know, help advise.

14

understanding of the figures we are looking at,

15

when justifications on the CIP is not

16

conclusive?

17

full picture of what the project entails, but

18

just a brief synopsls of what they want to do.

How do we get a better

It is just giving us not even a

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

It's

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So it's real hard to understand

21

because I am looking at this particular request.

22

I am looking at half a mile of a bike path

23

that's gOlng to cost us $2.4 million.

24

we now know that it is also inclusive of

25

drainage upgrades as well, so just help me

And we --
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understand.

2

Thanks.

Thank you.

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, we can provide a breakdown.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.
Staff, if you can, please, we

6

will ask for additional detailed information on

7

the Baldwin Park bikeway project.
Thank you, Mr. Yamashita, for that

8
9

offer.
Yes, Mr. Hokama.

10

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Chairman, thank you.

My understanding of the Lower Paia Park

13

is

the siting is where they have those

14

basketball courts and just before the entry into

15

Paia Town from -- from the Spreckelsville side.

16

Is that a pretty accurate --

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

Baldwin Park.

20

That's correct.
Okay.

And then this would go to

Have you had comments from those bike --

21

bicycle companies?

22

by the Lower Paia Park now to, I guess, gather

23

their bikes and clients, and just on the side of

24

the State road.

25

Because I know they go right

So are we anticipating that now they are
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1

going to go and use our park to do part of their

2

re-staging because now that you are going to

3

have a bikeway all the way to our park, there's

4

parking, there's additional facilities,

5

wondering, is there -- are we anticipating a

6

negative impact from the bike companies now

7

moving where they currently doing their

8
9

MR. YAMASHITA:
facilities,

and I am

Yeah, we will need to integrate both
and we most possibly will have to be

10

doing public hearings to -- to advertise this

11

project and get public input.

12

note that we will be contacting the bicycle

13

companies and trying to work out a solution with

14

them.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

It would be great if you

16

guys have some fees, too.

17

penalties.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

VICE-CHAIR

20

CHAIR KANE:

And we will make

Thank you.

And

Thank you.
HOK~A:

Thank you, Chairman.

In light of the discussion,

21

Mr. Yamashita and Director Arakawa, is it

22

possible that this project

23

Fiscal Year '07 and finish up by next December

24

as far as the encumbrance of funds since you are

25

talking about public hearings and engaging

lS

not going go
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1

entities that will help you folks determine your

2

final scope, which Mr. Mateo I think brought

3

forward as far as the lack of information for us

4

to understand the dollars that you have come up

5

with?

6

And we are not here to hold you up.

7

are here to get a realistic picture of if you

8

are ready to go.

9
10
11
12

MR. YAMASHITA:
CHAIR KANE:

We

Exactly.

We don't want to go tie up moneys if you

are not ready to go.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, at this point,

it's -- it's not

13

really a set project.

14

the scope is

15

air, and we may encounter some headwinds trying

16

to, you know, push this project through, so --

17
18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I mean, as far as the

is still pretty much up in the

Any additional questions,

Members?
Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So if we are not sure that

21

we are going to complete In '07, how does that

22

affect for us going for Federal funds on any of

23

the highway projects?

24

25

MR. YAMASHITA:

We will have to,

like, either do like

replacement with a different project, or we
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1

we do have a couple of projects that we kind of

2

have on the shelf that would possibly qualify

3

for Federal funding if these projects fall

4

through.

5

better, and -- and it will be easier for us to

6

amend the -

7

And the sooner we find out, the

the STIP program for our County.

But we will make sure that we don't lose

8

those moneys because we -- we can replace them,

9

but we can't

right now, it's -- the dollar

10

amount is set.

So they are not asking

11

can't add projects, but we could replace

12

projects that we don't anticipate being

13

completed by that Fiscal Year.

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

we

Um--

Can I

One more question.

just add one point?
Sure.

I just want to add that the money here,

19

the Federal funds here, is dedicated for bikeway

20

purposes.

21

and use it for roadways.

22

make that clear.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So we can't take the bikeway funds
So,

Okay.

I

just wanted to

The question I have

In regards to projects that we send out for

24

lS

25

bids.

When we have a project that we want to
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1

do, normally, we get two, three, or four bidders

2

that bid on the project.

3

Do we need to have all of the funding

4

available prior to getting those bid proposals

5

from the different companies that are bidding on

6

a particular project?

7

do this -- you want to do this project in '07.

8

If we send -- send proposals to four bidders.

9

They come back to us with their bid proposal.

Like, say we are going to

10

So when we send out those bids, do we need the

11

funding in hand at the time that we seek for,

12

guess, bid proposals?

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

I

Yeah, past practice is that we have

14

been -- well, we do have the funding available,

15

and if the project comes over, way over budget,

16

then we try to negotiate with the contractor

17

to -- for reduced price, or we try to cut down

18

the scope of the project so we can stay within

19

the budget.

20

But as far as not -- well, yeah, I would

21

think that -

well, we have always advertised

22

projects -- well, we need to let Finance know

23

that when we do the intent to bid, that we need

24

to specify index codes with the balance, the

25

funding balances.

And they need to cover our
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1

engineer's estimate before we can go out to --

2

to do a bid.

3

with those index codes.

4

So Finance requires us to come up

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So we have got to make

5

sure that we have got the money in hand as we go

6

forward?

7

MR. YAMASHITA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yes.
Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

9

10

Yes.

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Members, we are going to move forward.

11
12

We are going to move into the Molokai District,

13

and we will allow the Director to give comments

14

on all of the projects prior to engaging

15

questions.
Mr. Arakawa.

16
17
18

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
I am on page 29-10.

The first project

19

is Molokai District road resurfacing, and for

20

Fiscal Year '07, we are requesting $300,000 for

21

that program.

22

On page 29-9, we have the Kolapa Street

23

sidewalk improvements.

And this project

24

continuation and connection of existing

25

sidewalks on Kolapa Street.

lS

a

This is the area

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

179

1

just above the gym and by the Hale Mahaolu area

2

where a segment of sidewalk does not exist.

3

we are requesting $25,000 for design, and

4

another $150,000 for construction.

5

So

And on page 29-4, we are proposing

6

funding for the Kaunakakai drainage system, and

7

this is a portion of the drainage master plan,

8

which was approved some years ago for Kaunakakai

9

Town, and this is to complete a portion of

10

Subsystem B, which is the outlet near Kaunakakai

11

Place.

12

completed, so the outlet needs to be completed

13

in order -- in order for that drain line to

14

function.

15

construction money to complete that.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17
18

And the upper portion's already

And we are requesting $2 million In

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo, the Kolapa Street, is that

what Mr. Yray testified on last night?

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR KANE:

25

And then I know that there was

another request by Ms. Watanabe and the --

22

24

Yes, yes.

Puili.

So that's Puili, and that is In Water or

where is that?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

It is in seaside.
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But as far as within the budget, because

2

I thought they stated that it was part of the

3

budget.

4
5

6

It's not in CIP that we know of?

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
it's under Water.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So, yeah,

I asked that earlier.

7

It's under Water, yeah?

8

just wanted to get clear.

9
10
11
12
13

it's a line

Yeah, it's a

Okay.

Thank you.

I

Mr. Mateo, you have the floor on the
the issues of Molokai.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Mr. Director, thank

you very much.
29-4 on the drainage, this lS the same

14

project that was initially stopped when they

15

found oil in the exit area, yeah?

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

Correct.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And with this -- with

18

this new request for funding this particular

19

segment of the drainage plan for Kaunakakai, the

20

timetable to complete this is what, 18 months?

21
22

MR. YAMASHITA:

I would say between -- yeah, about 12

to 15 months.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Twelve to fifteen?

Yes.
And currently, the materials
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1

currently sits on Molokai right now, like those

2

big concrete --

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

We did purchase some culvert

4

material, but I am sure that we will need more

5

to -- to finish out the project.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Is there an existing

7

drainage connect between this project and

8

Mitchell Pauole Center where -- where the

9

flooding occurs?

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

Right now, I don't think there's any.

11

But we are working our way upstream, and we will

12

get to that possibly in the next phase.

13

COUNCILMEMBER YlliTEO:

16
17

Thank you very much.

I am done, Chairman.

14
15

Yes.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Further questions In this area for

Molokai, Members?

18

Hearing none, let's move on.

19

We have the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula

20

District, and I believe we have just one item

21

there, the resurfacing.

22

on that particular one, over and above the

23

request of Member Tavares, which we will have a

24

follow-up?

25

Members, any questions

Yes, Mr. Molina, question?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.

Thank you,

2

Mr. Chairman.

I was wondering if the Department

3

had any intentions of using some of that moneys

4

for Makawao Avenue, you know, it backs up in the

5

mornlng because you have traffic coming from

6

Makawao having to make that turn onto Haleakala

7

Highway, to go to King K, and Kamehameha

8

Schools, and having to yield to traffic from

9

Pukalani coming to Makawao for -- I assume most

10

of that is parents dropping their kids off to

11

Kalama School.

12
13

I know that is a project you guys have
been working with the State on.

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Is that your intention, to use

16

some of this moneys for -- to expand the storage

17

lane?

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

We had 100,000 in '06, and we were

19

going to use that money to do that right-turn

20

pocket, extend that pocket for traffic that

21

would be headed towards Kahului, off of Makawao

22

Avenue, headed westbound.

23

As far as working with the State, we --

24

we are doing or -- yeah, we are doing a traffic

25

count of the intersection because the State was
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1

willing to -- to take a look at their traffic

2

signal system and make whatever adjustments that

3

would be influenced by the traffic count.

4

So we

I think we are just waiting for

5

the counts to be completed, and we are going to

6

forward that information to the State DOT.

7

they have assured us that they will take a look

8

into possibly making the left turn up towards

9

that King K School direction, off of Makawao

And

10

Avenue, making that excluded left-turn pocket,

11

yeah.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Oh, good.

Okay.

Because a lot of the -- the back-up

14

is due to the left-turn -- left-turners not

15

being able to make that movement because of the

16

straight-through movement on Makawao Avenue,

17

heading towards Makawao Town.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, and currently, that

19

signal doesn't have a left-turn arrow, too,

20

so --

21

MR. YN1ASHITA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23
24
25

No.

No.

And-Makawao traffic has to

yield.
MR. YAMASHITA:

And pretty sure that that would

pretty much take care of a lot of the -- the
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lssues.

2

And the State is also gOlng to be

3

installing a traffic signal at Makani and

4

Haleakala Highway, and therefore, a lot of the

5

traffic that's currently going through Makawao

6

Avenue at Haleakala Highway would be probably

7

diverted to the Makani signal.
Because right now,

8
9

it's hard to cross

Makani Road, but once they put the signal in,

10

there will probably be a split of traffic, a

11

more even split, yeah.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And one more question,

13

on the -- you know, we appropriated that funding

14

for Piiholo and Olinda last budget session.
When we were in Pukalani,

15

some members

16

of the public came out and expressed concerns

17

about the tree roots.
Any of this moneys for the resurfacing

18
19

will be used to address some of the tree root

20

concerns, or lS that something we'd have to look

21

at line item, or I guess there's another fund,

22

the Safety Improvement Fund,

23

where moneys for something like that would be

24

taken out of,

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

I guess?

Is that

instead of this?

I can try to answer your concern,
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1

Councilmember Molina, since I had the

2

opportunity to attend a earlier community

3

meeting.

4

But we -- we -- the Council appropriated

5

$400,000 In the last Fiscal Year to deal with

6

Piiholo, Olinda and Alaluana Roads.

7

actually can provide to the Committee

8

information on exactly what we are proposing to

9

do with that money.

10

And we

We are proposing to basically remedy the

11

worst portions of the -- the root damage along

12

those roadways and basically resurface.

13

there is not enough money to resurface the

14

entire roadway, so we will be repairing the

15

worst portions.

16

But

And I think once the project is done, it

17

will be a significant improvement over what's

18

currently existing.

19

The other request that we had from the

20

community up there was to do some mitigation

21

along Waiahiwi Road, which is -- just a short

22

stretch of Waiahiwi that goes off of Piiholo

23

Road, down a gulch portion.

24

also has root damage as well.

25

And that portion

So we are looking at all

all those,
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1

and I think once we can start construction, and

2

we are slated to start construction on that

3

sometime this summer,

4

significant improvement in the condition of all

5

those roadways in that neighborhood.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I think you will see a

And this additional concern

7

you just mentioned, that

8

of this -- are you going to look at taking it

9

out of another fund,

10
11

that could come out

or do you need additional

funding?
MR. ARAKAWA:

We are probably going to look at one of

12

our community-wide funds to pay for that out of

13

the '06 account.

14

some money in community-wide '07, and we will

15

tap -- we can tap that as well.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

If not, then hopefully we have

Okay.

And, Chairman,

17

Thank you.
I had a question on Upper

18

Ulumalu.

19

appropriate for the discussion earlier on

20

Paia~Haiku,

21

maybe I will yield the floor for now, and if

22

later, we can come back to that.

23

CHAIR KANE:

I think it might have been more

so if you will permit me,

Yeah,

I guess

I'd -- I'd like to stick with

24

the -- the actual requests that are in front of

25

us for CIP.

And that's something that perhaps
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1

when we get -- maybe we can get a written

2

question for them to respond to, and then when

3

we get into operations and we are kind of in

4

that area with the Department, maybe then we can

5

broach that subject as well.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

But that may be a better way to,

I

8

guess, solicit some written remarks, and then if

9

there are any further questions, then we can

10

engage a discussion to respond to any

11

ambiguities if you will.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15
16
17

Okay.

Is that fine?
Yeah.

That's fine.

Okay.

Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:

Why don't we go ahead and do it that

way.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Great, thank you.

20

MeIT~erSf

21

Mr. Pontanilla.

any additional questions?

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah,

just a question to

23

the Department.

24

you can include the cost to repave Olinda Road

25

as well as Piiholo Road,

When we do write the letter, if

complete.

Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE:
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Okay.

incorporated.

We can get that question
Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Members, we are moving on to the Lanai
District road resurfacing request.
Mr. Hokama, any questions in this area?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I am more about -- for me to

7

appreciate the '07 request, have you already

8

encumbered all the '06 moneys that Council

9

provided in the current budget?

10
11

MR. YAMASHITA:

We are currently doing -

the design for I believe Fraser Avenue.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15
16

working on

Fraser?

Yes.
And then we had some talk about

doing some work on Ilima.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah,

I think, because Fraser --

17

we -- we anticipate that project to basically

18

use all of that funding for '06,

19

of our added cost for asphalt,

20

going to take up the whole -- the whole chunk of

21

the appropriation for '06.

22
23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think because

it is almost

Is Lanai Water Company or Castle

& Cooke participating in this project?

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

No.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.
I would ask you to write a letter
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1

to have them participate since, as we did on

2

Lanai Avenue, part of the reason why we're

3

trying to get this resurfacing expedited is

4

because they did -- and the Lanai Water Company,

5

after we resurfaced, made numerous cuts In our

6

new pavement, and their patchwork -- we are on

7

TV,

so I will just say substandard-quality work.
And I expect them to help pay to bring

8
9

it back up to the standards and level of quality

10

that our community has -- has always supported

11

and helped to pay for.

12

you -- you try and get that participation --

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. YAMASHITA:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I would ask that

Will do.
from them.

Yeah.
Other than that, you feel

17

comfortable -- and I know, you know, we talk

18

about the next year's one, but I need to have a

19

sense of what you are gOlng to do with this

20

year's money, and that will be released before

21

the end of the Fiscal Year, Mr. Yamashita?

22

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, definitely.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I will wait for the list,

24

Chairman, of their intended work with this

25

request.

Thank you very much.
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Thank you.
The next area, Members, we will -- we

2
3

will move through the Kihei-Makena District.

4

our colleague from South Maui is watching, we'll

5

make sure to let her know that if she has

6

additional questions, that she can have them

7

sent in for requests.

8

knowledge, we will have a list that's going to

9

be distributed that covers, Countywide, the

If

But again, for her

10

proposals for what streets will be paved in the

11

respective districts.
Members, moving on into the Hana

12
13

District, we have the few bridge replacement

14

projects as well as the Hana Road resurfacing.

15

Why don't we get into the two bridges, the

16

Papahawahawa as well as the Kaholopoo Bridge

17

replacements, and then we will open it up for

18

questions.

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Director Arakawa.

Thank you Mr. Chair.

20

The Papahawahawa Bridge replacement is a

21

replacement of and existing concrete slab bridge

22

in the Hana Highway Historic District.

23

requesting $10,000 for land acquisition, another

24

$700,000 in bond money for construction,

25

$2.8 million in Federal money, and $340,000 in
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1

county bond money for construction management

2

purposes.
Kaholopoo Bridge replacement is also a

3

4

replacement of an existing concrete slab bridge,

5

which is structurally deficient and historically

6

significant as well.

7

for land acquisition, $500,000 in County bond

8

money for construction, $2 million in Federal

9

money for construction, and $390,000 for

10
11

We are requesting $10,000

construction management.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, before I open it up,

12

just to be clear, these two bridges,

13

Papahawahawa and Kaholopoo, are not the bridges

14

that were de-listed from the Federal STIP, or

15

from the STIPe
Can you provide clarity?

16
17

MR. YAMASHITA:

18

CHAIR KANE:

They were.

Okay.

So we are back.

These were put

19

back on.

20

brief background on that and how it ties into

21

the project now being ready to go in Fiscal Year

22

2007?

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

Can you just, again, provide some

Okay.

We were -- we -- we are

24

planning to reprogram these projects into the

25

STIPf and in conversation with the
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1

representatives from the Federal Highways

2

Administration, they will be supporting our

3

request to reobligate these projects in '06

4

'07.

5

CHAIR KANE:

The floor is open.

Mr. Hokama, you had questions?

6
7

Okay.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

Well, Chairman, thank you.

I -- I think that was the most important

9

one, regarding the -- I don't even know what is

10

the right term, the Federal Highway decertified

11

or defunded, or

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

Mr. Director.

19
20

I think it's deobligated.
Deobligated.
Deobligated.

Yes.
Thank you.
Thank you very much,

So did you get that in writing from
Federal Highways, Mr. Yamashita?

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

No, not in writing.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because even when they informed

23

us about the potential -- the deobligation, it

24

was verbal that we -- I don't know if they

25

presented your Division a -- a hard copy, but in
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1

discussions with myself and a few other Members,

2

I can tell you that it was a surprise to some of

3

our Congressional representatives in Washington,

4

D.C., when we went to talk to the Senators and

5

our Congressman about Federal Highways' approach

6

to get the money spent and

7

built.

8
9

- and projects

So saying that, what if it doesn't go
back on the STIP?

You are asking us to put up a

10

decent amount of County funds.

11

at 1.5

12

let's say close to $2 million.

We are looking

we are looking at another

well,

13

Is State Highways in support, too, and

14

the State DOT is willing to get it back on the

15

STIP also?

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

I haven't had conversation with the

17

State DOT, only with the Federal Highways

18

personnel, and the only thing that I have

19

document that I have received to date is that

20

deobligation of funds, the justification form

21

from the Federal government.

22

And we are going to be soon submitting

23

the reprogramming document, and hopefully you

24

can get a quick response on that.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.
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MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember, if -- if I may add, if

2

the State DOT and Federal government do not

3

approve Papahawahawa and Kaholopoo for Fiscal

4

Year '07, then my guess is we will probably

5

reapply for the following year.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Chairman, if I can follow --

Proceed.
East Maui,

just by the nature of

it, has a lot of bridges, so you have a lot of

10

bridge projects, and it's pretty much phased so

11

that, you know, the Department can perform

12

and -- and accomplish its goals.
So the scenario is '07, Papahawahawa,

13
14

Kaholopoo.

15

it mean to the other bridge projects?

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

If that gets pushed back, what does

We,

I think -- well, we have two

17

bridge projects that are -- that have funding in

18

the STIP program for '07, and because they corne

19

under the same category of appropriation, we

20

could possibly request sUbstitution of those two

21

bridges.

22

about the same.

Because basically the amounts are

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

25

Okay.

So we will probably just do a chain

reaction as far as

because we had two this
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1

year, Paihi Bridge and Waiohonu.

2

funded with '06 moneys.

3

more bridges,

4

Koukouai, yeah, and two more -- yeah, those two

5

projects.

6

And those were

And in '07, we got two

I think it was Kawaiokapii, and

So if funding falls -- well, if they

7

don't obligate it, Papahawahawa and Kaholopoo,

8

then we could possibly put that in '07 to

9

replace the -- the two projects that are

10

currently on '07, because they are ready to go.

11

They are ready go.

12

permitting in place, so ...

13
14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And we have all the

Okay.

That is good news,

Mr. Yamashita.
Replacing the project is not a difficult

15
16

thing to do since this was already at one time

17

an obligated project, Federally obligated

18

project?

19
20
21
22

MR. YAMASHITA:

No, not from my conversations with

the Federal, yeah, representative.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAVili:
in one year?

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Would we do four bridge projects

thing

lS,

We'll try.
We -- we -- we ask you because my

one, can the work be done; and, two,
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1

what lS the impact on the road system and the

2

need of -- of people to be on the road.
Any comments, please?

3
4

MR. YAMASHITA:

We have detours in place.

So as far

5

as traffic tie-ups or congestion, we will have

6

an alternative route for the residents or

7

tourists to take.

8

stoppages, you know, due to work on the roadway

9

itself but we will keep it at a minimum.

10

So we will have intermittent

So as far as the traffic problems,

11

think that wouldn't be too -- too much of a

12

problem.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I

My final question, Mr. Yamashita,

14

is would there be any concerns from Fire

15

Department regarding the gross volume weights of

16

some our special vehicles needed to respond to

17

callouts, you know, our fully loaded tankers and

18

whatnot?

19

considerations been part of the engineering and

20

planning of the programs, projects?

21

Has all the weight, those weight

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes, the strength of the bridge, the

22

carrying capacity will be designed according to

23

standards.

24
25

That will not be negotiated.

The widths might be a little narrower or
the bridge railing might be a little different
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1

from standard due to the Historical Preservation

2

Plan.

3

that needs

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5
6

that cannot be compromised, no.
Thank you.

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

7
8

But as far as the -- the load capacity,

Thank you, Members.
Any more questions on the bridges or the

road resurfacing for the Hana District?
Seeing none, Members, why don't we go

9

10

ahead and move forward.

11

Countywide -- yes.

12

Countywide area.

13

listings in Countywide.

14

We will get into

We'll get into the
I believe we have several

Why don't we go ahead and cover the

15

first several for road improvements, the

16

Countywide safety, Countywide speed hump,

17

Countywide road resurfacing, Countywide

18

drainage, Countywide bridge repair and

19

maintenance, Countywide facility building

20

improvements, Countywide culvert inventory, and

21

Countywide bikeway program.

22

Mr. Arakawa, if you can just touch on

23

those briefly, and then we will stop there for

24

any questions.

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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countywide safety improvements, we are

1

2

requesting a total of $600,000, and the purpose

3

of this fund is to do various improvements

4

during the year, such as pavement markings,

5

guardrails, signs, shoulder widening,

6

realignment, mlnor street light changes, traffic

7

signals, and sidewalk reconstruction.
As you know, traffic and safety lS one

8
9

of our -- we have major requests -- a lot of

10

major and actually a lot of minor requests

11

during the year, which cannot be foreseen at the

12

beginning of the Fiscal Year.

13

actually helps us to respond to various requests

14

that we receive throughout the year.

15

So this fund

The Countywide Speed Hump Program, we

16

are requesting a total of $500,000.

17

also a very popular program.

18

ordinance requires 80 percent of the owners

19

along a particular segment of street to approve

20

of a speed hump request, and then it joins our

21

application process.

22

available, the speed humps are installed.

23
24
25

This is

Currently, the

And then as funding is

And currently, the wait for that is
about
MR. YAMASHITA:

Two and a half years.
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-- two and a half years for that.
countywide road resurfacing, we are

3

asking for $400,000 in this program as well.

4

This is basically -- a lot of times, this is a

5

contingency program.

6

that come up during the year, but it's also used

7

if in case bids are high or low, or we can add

8

roads that -- mlnor repairs that may be needed

9

during the year, as the requests come up.

10

We do have minor requests

countywide drainage improvements, we are

11

requesting $500,000 for Fiscal Year 2007.

12

these are to implement various drainage

13

improvements to conform to regional drainage

14

master plans.

15

And

Under Countywide bridge repair and

16

maintenance, these are, agaln, you know,

17

Countywide repairs for the various bridges In

18

Maui County, and we are requesting $300,000 for

19

this particular purpose.
Under Countywide facility building

21

improvements, these involve improvements,

22

repairs, and -- and/or modifications to this

23

campus here, the Kalana 0 Maui, Old Courthouse,

24

and Kalana Pakui buildings.

25

number of various repairs that may be needed

It may include a
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1

during the Fiscal Year,

2

repalrs, leak repairs, accessibility upgrades,

3

security improvements, structural repairs,

4

renovations, and equipment replacements.

5

are requesting $100,000 -- I am sorry -- a total

6

of $500,000 under this program.

7

including elevator

And the last one,

I guess,

And we

I will cover

8

lS the Countywide culvert inventory and

9

assessment study, and that we are asking

10

$200,000.

11

to -- to establish a priority on what culverts

12

need to be repaired and what needs attention.

13

And basically, this is a study just

You might recall a couple of years ago,

14

there was a culvert on Wailea Alanui, for

15

instance, that suddenly collapsed on us near

16

near the Grand Wailea, and it caused quite a

17

stir as far as cutting off access for the

18

hotels, and we had to scramble and do some

19

emergency repairs there.

20

What we want to do with this study is to

21

basically do a systematic assessment of our

22

culverts and basically repair them in a

23

systematic and timely manner.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Members,

it's open for questions.

Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Question relates to the speed hump

3

program.

4

wait.

5

that -- could you cut into that time, reduce the

6

wait time?

7

currently have?

8
9

You mentioned a two-and-a-half-year

With this $500,000 appropriation, could

MR. YAMASHITA:

How many people or requests do you

Yeah,

I don't have an exact count,

but for estimating purposes, we estimate a cost

10

of about 20,000 per hump.

11

amount that's outstanding.

12

to install the hump, there's still -- there's

13

also resurfacing involved with that program, so

14

that's why the cost

15

doesn't go too far.

is so high.

lS - -

care of 48 humps, speed humps,

18

So and -

19

far as a current count.

20

But you -- you know,

And it

In fact, the '06 funding did -- we took

16
17

So I can get a total

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

in that project.

I can get a count for you as

Okay.

And then on the culvert

21

study, any thought to doing that in-house,

22

rather -- I mean,

23

you are going to, you know, ask a private

24

consultant or something to do the study.

25

MR. YAMASHITA:

I presume with this funding,

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I don't know how scientific

2

the studying of culverts are, but, you know,

3

am just curious, we don't have the personnel,

4

County person that could do that inventory or

5

study?

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

I

Some of the culverts that are

7

existing are inaccessible, and they probably

8

have, like, equipment that -- that can take

9

photographs of the interior because we need to

10

see what is happening within the culvert.

11

Because a lot of times, we notice that there's a

12

hole forming above it on the roadway, and we

13

don't know that a -- a cavern is being formed

14

because we are losing the material through the

15

culvert, and it's -- it's failing.
So those people would actually have to

16
17

go In there physically or send in a camera, and

18

we

19

now.

20

we just don't have the capability right

Our Highways Division, you know, they do

21

spot checks, and -- but we are trying to be

22

proactive In this.

23

in the -- In the asphalt, it's too late because

24

it's very dangerous that there may be a sinkhole

25

being produced under there.

By the time we notice a hole
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And, so that's the intention of this, to

1

2

have them

to have the capability to go in

3

there and

and do a complete inventory of the

4

system.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6
7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Do you know if the Department of

10
11

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

8
9

Okay.

Highways do inspect their -- their culverts?

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

No,

I don't know.

That -- that -- I can partially answer

14

that.

15

they are fairly familiar with their district as

16

far as problem areas for flooding.

17

cleaning up culverts that are under our

18

responsibility, or trying to clear up sand

19

plugs, they -

20

where the problem areas are,

21

helps.

22

They basically respond to complaints, and

So as far as

they pretty much know what --

But In

so that -- that

In many instances, they are

23

not trained to look at the condition of the

24

culverts, per see

25

MR. YAMASHITA:

And also, there's a structural
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1

determination that needs to be made because on

2

some of the culverts, the concrete culverts,

3

there may be spalling, and the concrete -- we

4

have rebar exposed so it takes a structural to

5

know what the capacity is on that existing

6

structure because we may be losing the integrity

7

of the culvert itself.
So, it does

8
9

you know, we do need some

expertise as far as structurally making a

10

determination whether that culvert meets our

11

current standards.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

13

On your speed hump programs, do you tie

14

in the speed hump programs along with your road

15

resurfacing projects?

16

know, a street calls for resurfacing as well as

17

speed humps, do you do both at the same time

18

or --

19

MR. YAMASHITA:

In other words, if, you

No, we don't.

Just to be fair with

20

the applicants that have waited for years, we

21

try to, you know,

22

speed hump schedule.

23

resurfacing comes before the project, we will

24

just do the resurfacing.

25

get to the speed humps, we won't resurface.

stick to that schedule, the
And if so happens the

And then when we do
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will just install the speed humps at that time.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

so close.

4

MR. YAMASHITA:

But if the schedules are

It may be something that we can look

5

at, but we haven't really had that situation as

6

of yet, you know.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Hokama, followed by Ms. Tavares.

10
11

Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Page 30-5, Mr. Ginoza, you know,

12

we don't have a list of the improvements, the

13

various project improvements, so can I ask why

14

would this half a million dollars be proposed to

15

us in a bond consideration instead of cash?

16

MR. GINOZA:

That's 30-5?

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. GINOZA:

That

lS

correct, Mr. Ginoza.

Some of the consideration is the

19

expected life that's being used to select

20

different bond projects.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. GINOZA:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

But if it's $5,000, why bond?

Well, this

lS

taken as a whole.

But that won't fulfill GASB-34.

24

We've got to list the individual assets.

25

don't take it as a whole, right?
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Anyway, it's -- it's one of my areas of

1

2

concern, so -- you and I can talk about it

3

later.

4

MR. GINOZA:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.
30-6, gentlemen, you know, grease

6

traps, the grease trap program, the FOG program

7

that your Department has implemented, is a

8

maturing program.

9

from, and was it anticipated, or this is

10
11
12
13
14
15

Where did this portion corne

something brand new?
CHAIR KANE:

I am sorry.

Excuse me.

Mr. Hokama, we

haven't got there yet.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Oh, I am sorry.

I am sorry,

I kind of jumped to that question.

We wanted to

we are going in the

16

order, and we took like the first seven of the

17

Countywide up to the culvert inventory and

18

assessment study, so if we can stay there, and

19

then we will get to that.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

No, no.

Yeah, sorry.
No problem.
I got all my questions lined up.

I think several of us were scrambling

through the page, looking, where is 30-6?
But no, we will get to that one,
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1

Mr. Hokama,

2

that one.

so if you can defer your remarks on

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

Thank you.

I will.

Thank you.
Any other comments or questions in the

5
6

area that we have covered from safety

7

improvements up through culvert inventory and

8

assessment?
Ms. Tavares, thank you.

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, regarding the speed

11

hump program, do you folks have a priority

12

criteria in the speed hump request?

13

if the speed humps requested are by a school or

14

a hospital or some public service area, do those

15

get priority consideration over a neighborhood?

16

Or is there anything like that?

17

first-come,

18
19
20
21

MR. YAMASHITA:

It's strictly first-come,

first served, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Can we ask you to

consider
MR. YAMASHITA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Or it's all

first-served?

22

24

Let's say

Sure.
-- things that have,

greater public interest?
MR. YAMASHITA:

Definitely.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And try to prioritize those?

2

Because I know we are concerned, especially

3

around elementary schools, where there seem to

4

be more kids that walk, and intermediate

5

schools.

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

Right.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

More kids in the

8

neighborhoods are walking and perhaps, you know,

9

that should have precedent over a neighborhood

10

request.

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

Sure.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you for that, Ms. Tavares.
Read your mind.

If you recall -- yeah, well, the reason

16

that's a good question, because about six or

17

seven years ago, that -- that question in this

18

body was requested, it had to do with Maalo

19

Street, Kahului, by Lihikai School, which

20

impacts -- if we all know Aleo Place, because

21

that's where all the water goes.

22

But anyway because of the -- a lot of

23

people who live in that area were asking about

24

the speed hump,

25

at -- towards the list coming up,

just so happened it was at -so they had to
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1

wait almost three years -- about two, two years,

2

two to three years.

3

They are all

they are very happy.

So that question is very relevant,

4
5

But now the bumps are in.

because back then,

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

it was even -Right.

-- requested that it be considered that

8

certain areas, where there's high impact for the

9

kids and schools, etc., that they get bid --

10

glven priority.
So thank you for that.

11

12

question.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

That's a great

Yeah.

Thank you.

Any further questions along this

area, Members?
And the Chair just has one.

16

And I know

as we were going through those first five

17

on

18

or six, Mr. Arakawa, when you talked about the

19

drainage improvements and the half a million, as

20

we were walking through,

21

myself,

22

and justification reads,

23

drainage improvements to conform to regional

24

drainage master plans."

25

"analysis"

I wrote a note to

-- because the description
"Implement various

So as you were going,

I wrote,

"Analysis
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1

done on current nonconformance possibilities?"

2

And I put a question mark.

3

finished writing that, you were at the culvert

4

inventory and assessment study.

And by the time I

So my question is is there a

5

6

relationship between the two?

7

would answer my question on has there been an

8

analysis done on the drainage improvements since

9

we are giving you a Countywide dollar amount to

10
11

Because that

handle that?

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yes.

Ultimately, we will -

well, if

12

funded,

13

that -- that drainage inventory and assessment

14

to take care of the -- well, it -- it will be a

15

prioritization of existing culverts that need

16

immediate attention.

17

for the Countywide drainage improvements will

18

will be used to implement that program also.

19

CHAIR KANE:

we will be hopefully implementing

Okay.

And -- and that funding

So the question is on that

20

assessment study, did that have anything to do

21

with the regional drainage master plan attempt

22

to conform to those master plans and if not,

23

wouldn't we need to somehow do an analysis to

24

figure out what -- instead of just grabbing

25

projects, willy-nilly -- and I don't mean it
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1

that way, but for lack of a better term off the

2

top of my head -- wouldn't we do an analysis to

3

determine the need and then go with, you know,

4

again, back to the word priority, Members, you

5

know, prioritizing the one with the most

6

critical need and then working our way down the

7

list --

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

9

CHAIR KANE:

for conformance of the master plans

10
11

in the regions.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

The assessment study addresses

12

all existing facilities as -- but as far as the

13

master plan, those will be addressing new

14

facilities that are not currently in place.

15
16

So there is a difference between
those -- those two projects, or proposed.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

18

MR. YAMASHITA:

But hopefully, the drainage,

19

Countywide drainage, is flexible enough that we

20

could address both existing problems and -- and

21

also to, you know, help implement existing

22

master plans.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I will leave it at that.

Members, time now is 3:15, so before
we -- oh, go ahead.

Mr. Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

Chairman, thank you.

Just quickly,

I

just wanted to

3

reconfirm, when we talked about the speed humps,

4

I -- I believe the percentage you mentioned of

5

the residents in the impacted area that need to

6

agree is 80 percent, eight-zero percent; is that

7

correct, Mr. Yamashita?

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10
11
12

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.
Thank you very much.

Four out of five neighbors got to say

yea.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well,

I am sure you receive some

13

communication that I am sure the other Members

14

did that I did, Mr. Chairman, about

15

questioning why speed humps came up in a certain

16

neighborhood, and I wanted to be sure that

17

80 percent lS a lot more than 50 percent plus

18

one.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

20

MR. YAMASHITA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, yeah.

If you recall, Members, we went from

22

two-thirds to 80 percent?

Remember, we made

23

that amendment that made it more difficult, and

24

we still have the waiting list.

25

popular, as was termed.

That is how
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

One

3

quick question on the road -- Countywide road

4

resurfacing.
Did we use up all of the funds from last

5
6

Fiscal Year, or lS there carryover?

7

you know, if you can glve me those figures, give

8

us the figures at a later time.

9

you can answer the first part of the question.

10
11

MR. YAMASHITA:

I think there's still a balance, but

we -- we are going to expend it.

13

a balance for that index code.

15

I don't know if

Have we used all the funds?

12

14

I guess,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We never have

They have until December,

CIP.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

MR. YAMASHITA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Oh, okay.

Yes.
Okay.

And you know, one last

19

question on the speed hump,

20

to appropriate more than 500,000 for your speed

21

hump program, do you have the personnel to, you

22

know, do more speed humps, or are you already

23

MR. YAMASHITA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

MR. YAMASHITA:

if the body decided

Oh, yes.

No.

maxed out?

Yeah.

No.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

So -- and you mentioned

20,000 per speed hump.
MR. YAMASHITA:

Per speed hump.

And typically,

4

within a block, we make three to four humps.

5

So --

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And my -- my concern is

7

just kind of like reducing that wait time, yeah,

8

because then that's the blggest concern from the

9

people --

10

MR. YAMASHITA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.
-- who are just like, you

12

know, when you tell them how long, they go two

13

and a half, three years?

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

They get -- you know.

Oh, yeah.
So, okay.

Thank you.

All right.

Thank you.
Members, because we are In the area of

19

Countywide, Mr. Yamashita, you made the comment

20

regarding bids for resurfacing coming in

21

coming in higher because of the current

22

construction industry, and yet we are looking at

23

a flat budget.

24

message from Administration that less is going

25

to be done because we are not increasing the

So I guess, are we looking at a
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funds to make up for the increased costs?
MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, typically, year over year,

from

3

projects that were bid in '05,

4

projects that we have recently bid out, it's

5

almost a 40 percent increase in the construction

6

costs.

7

price, the oil prices, and -- and also, we only

8

have two paving contractors, and -- and they are

9

tied up with developers' projects also.

And that's mainly due to the asphalt

So, probably,

10

in comparison to

it won't get any worse

11

than what we have been experiencing, but it's

12

hard to predict the cost for the materials at

13

this point.

14

out as far as the cost.

15

CHAIR KANE:

But they have pretty much flattened

Okay.

The other question is, because

16

you are assessing -- you are doing assessments,

17

culvert,

18

that with the roads?

19

roads?

20

of,

21

meetings, you know, the issue is becoming more

22

and more exasperated.

23

we can do to alleviate that

24
25

inventory, etc., are you folks doing
Has it been done for the

And can you assess roads, too,

in light

I think what we have heard at community

MR. YAMASHITA:

Okay.

Help us understand what
that pressure.

Right now, we don't have a

pavement management system in place; however,
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1

our procedure has been to take input from the

2

Highways Division, and also we -- whatever

3

complaints we receive from the public, we -- we

4

use that as a -- background data to help us

5

prioritize our projects, as far as the

6

resurfacing, to come up with a prioritization

7

list per district.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So, you know, with this culvert

inventory and assessment study, is it going to

10

utilize the KIVA or the GIS applications that

11

are available Countywide?

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

We could.

We haven't really thought

13

about that yet, but that -- that will be a good

14

system to implement.

15

CHAIR KANE:

And the reason it's brought up because

16

if you folks do consider that, then why wouldn't

17

you be able to do bridges, roads,

18

other -- other physical structures that's going

19

to -- that can help us, you know,

20

guess, our efforts?

21

MR. YAMASHITA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

you know, and

streamline,

I

Right.

So I think that's something -- Members,

23

I don't know, without your objections,

I think

24

before we just take a brief recess, that we just

25

make the comment on the record that I think it
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1

would be good for you folks to consider taking a

2

look at that process and see if that would help

3

be more effective in the approach towards the

4

overall assessments of our inventory.

5

MR. YAMASHITA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

Yeah, definitely -- yes, exactly.

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, we are going to take a break.

8

It's 3:20.

9

after 3:30, Members, so 3:35.

We will recess until about a little
Okay.

We will

10

take a break and then we will come back and we

11

will try to wrap up overall with the Department,

12

including the Engineering, and then we have

13

Solid Waste.

14

so that we can start fresh tomorrow with Water.
Members, we will stand in recess until

15
16

We want to get through that today,

3:35.

(Gavel.)

17

RECESS:

3:20 p.m.

18

RECONVENE:

3:36 p.m.

19

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.)

Okay.

Members, we will

20

reconvene.

21

little after 3:35, now, and we are continuing on

22

the six-year Capital Improvement Program area.

23

We are in Countywide, and we will pick up at the

24

Countywide bikeway program,

25

Thank you for that recess.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

and --

Chairman.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Yes, Mr. Hokama.

resurfacing, please.

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8
9

Just one last question under

Oh, please, go ahead.
Before we move on.

Go ahead.
Thank you.

Have we come to a point where
concreting, doing concrete road improvements

10

versus asphalt makes financial sense,

11

Mr. Yamashita?

12

we have sister jurisdictions, City of

13

Indianapolis, maybe San Diego, or some others

14

that does their roads and other improvements

15

with concrete.
So I

16

And I

just ask,

just share that, you know,

since you mentioned the

17

cost of the asphalt as a major factor, have we

18

come to that point where it makes sense to look

19

at concrete?

20

MR. YAMASHITA:

I really don't know, but we could do

21

a cost comparison based on other agencies -

22

whatever cost estimates they can provide us, but

23

yeah,

24

would be, or if we have approached that

25

break-even between the two different types of

I really don't know what the difference
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1

materials.

2

into that.

3

But, yeah, we can -

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

we could look

I asked this in preVlOUS

4

years, and I -- one of the

one of the -- at

5

one time, the response was wait until we get our

6

GASB inventory square so we know exactly what we

7

are dealing with with linear miles of County

8

roads and whatnot, but like our sister

9

jurisdictions, they have decided to get into the

10

resurfacing/paving program.

11

own County or City workers that does repaving

12

and

13

So they have their

and resurfacing.
With the environment we deal with

14

currently, are we also close to the stage where

15

we might want to see if the County of Maui wants

16

to create a resurfacing/paving division?

17

You know, and again, our sister

18

jurisdictions have become so proficient and good

19

at it, they have gone after and secured private

20

sector jobs also.

21

they -- they do it ahead of schedule and, you

22

know, the city can get a profit from that

23

private sector contract -- of course, part of it

24

goes to the employees as part of their bonus, so

25

it's a cash book issue.

And you know, whenever

They deal with the same
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AFSCME unlons that we do.
So I

2

just share that with you to see if

3

it's something that you folks have some comment

4

for us this afternoon.

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Hokama, actually, in -

6

In our '07 Budget proposal, we have included a

7

slight increase in the amount of road paving

8

material for our Upcountry Highways Division.
We have had a number of requests in the

9

10

Upcountry area to do some resurfacing work,

11

primarily on old government roads and County

12

roads that are currently substandard in the

13

Upcountry area.

14

start doing more of that because, you know, we

15

do get, you know,

16

that.

17

So we want to beef that up and

some complaints regarding

But the other area that we are also

18

looking at beefing up from our side as well, as

19

Mr. Yamashita mentioned, was looking at a real

20

more comprehensive road maintenance program.

21

Right now,

it's either fill the pothole

22

or resurface the whole street.

And I think we

23

really need to look more at additional

24

preventative maintenance measures to lengthen

25

the amount of time that it will take before we
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1

need to resurface the whole road again.

And I

2

think that will, you know, stretch the dollars

3

that we have.
But, you know, certainly in terms of

4
5

doing -- having County crews do resurfacing

6

work,

7

consider that as well.

I mean, we would certainly be willing to

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Mr. Director.
Thank you, Chairman.

10
11

Thank you very much,

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Members, we will go ahead and proceed

12
13

with the rest of the engineering Countywide

14

requests.
Director Arakawa.

15
16

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair,

I am on page 30-23.

We have

17

the Countywide bikeway program.

18

pertaining to incremental design and

19

construction of bicycle paths along County roads

20

or greenways, and we are requesting in Fiscal

21

Year '07 $300,000 for that purpose.

22

This is

The next project is the urban traffic

23

signal prioritization study.

And this study is

24

an update of a study which is over a decade old.

25

The study would basically look at unsignalized
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1

intersections and look at various warrants and

2

prioritize which sections need to have traffic

3

signals.

4

these intersections which -- which needed

5

signals, and that work has pretty much been all

6

exhausted, all of the -- the subject

7

intersections have been signalized.

8
9

10
11

The previous study laid out all of

So therefore, we want to do a new study
and see what else is needed.

And for this

purpose, we are requesting $180,000.
The next project is ADA improvements for

12

various County facilities.

13

comply with the Department of Justice survey

14

which was done for this particular campus.

15

involves signage or reconstructing door entries

16

and countertops, installing ramps, and

17

retrofitting the existing restroom facilities.

18

And we are requesting,

19

$50,000 for design and $450,000 for

20

construction.

21

And this is to

It

in Fiscal Year '07,

The next project is the Kalana 0 Maui

22

air conditioning.

This is a chiller unit

23

replacement.

24

self-explanatory.

25

chiller that is in disrepair and just needs to

I think this is pretty
It's a replacement of a
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1

be replaced.

It's -- we are requesting $30,000

2

for design and another $450,000 for the

3

construction and replacement.
And the next issue -- next project

4
5

also for the air conditioning.

6

cooling tower replacement.

7

is for $25,000 in design and $250,000 in

8

construction money.

lS

This is a

And the request here

And the last of the Countywide areas

9

10

projects

11

drainage grease traps program.

12

design and install drainage grease traps to

13

retain oils from the equipment repair areas,

14

before drainage water can be discharged

15

off-site, to meet Federal Clean Water Act

16

requirements.

17

$300,000 for design and another $500,000 for

18

construction.

19
20
21
22
23

CHAIR KANE:

lS

the Countywide Highway baseyards
And this is to

And here, we are requesting

Thank you, Director Arakawa.
Mr. Hokama,

I know you asked questions

on this particular item,
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

so we will start there.

Thank you, Chairman.

Director Arakawa, on this grease traps

24

program for the drainage,

I guess it says -- it

25

says to install drainage grease traps.
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1

have mentioned earlier out of order, but I

2

mentioned that, you know, this is a matured

3

program.

4

window for businesses to get their grease traps

5

In place.

6

We gave I believe a five-,

seven-year

Is this something new that is added on
to take care of its

7

for the County now to

8

side that wasn't part of the initial start of

9

the program when we had asked the private sector

10

to participate and come -- come into compliance

11

over a period of time?

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

This particular program

and maybe

13

Cary can correct me if I'm wrong

14

being done by our Highways Division, and it lS

15

not in accordance with any Consent Decree or

16

citation that we had received from the Federal

17

government, but it is something that needs to be

18

done in order to comply with this Federal Clean

19

Water Act requirements.

20

this lS

And it's separate from the grease trap

21

requirements that you may have seen for

22

restaurants, per se, although the grease trap

23

itself is somewhat similar in the sense that

24

they have to put in basically a structure and

25

it's basically separating the waters and the
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

225

1

oils.

2

our regular drainage system, but the oils have

3

to be specially handled by a contractor,

4

probably somebody like a Unitech, to actually

5

properly dispose of the oils itself.

6

And basically the waters can go to the --

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So this is more specifically

7

geared for,

8

repair people, the engine repair people,

9

transmission repair?

let's say, like the automotive

This will impact those In

10

the paint industry, because of the oil-based

11

paints and solvents that they utilize, so they

12

would be impacted also?

13

Sherwin-Williams, or you buy it from Home Depot

14

or whatever, they all sell paint.

15

paints, be -- you know, oil paints besides

16

latex.

Rather it is a

They all mix

So those that deal with those type of

17
18

materials, including solvents, acetone,

19

thinners, they would all have to participate In

20

this type of program?

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember,

I am not certain what

22

the extent of this -- the Federal Clean Water

23

Act requirements would -- would extend to,

24

actually.

25

In writing.

But, you know,

I can respond to you

I am not certain at this point.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And if -- if you can --

2

can't answer this afternoon, a written response

3

to the Chairman and this Committee will be

4

helpful.
I was trying to -- we were talking about

5

6

non-food people, so my thinking is, gosh,

7

going to have to ask the Chairman to let me

8

think about what I forgot to ask you now.

9

CHAIR KANE:

No problem, Mr. Hokama.

I am

We will yield

10

and get back.

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

12

CHAIR KANE:

And just to follow up on this,

Yeah.

13

just so I understand the response, this program

14

of $800,000 for drainage grease trap program, lS

15

this for specifically for County property and

16

County function not -- not the private sector or

17

outside of the County -- County's functions?

18

19
20

MR. ARAKAWA:

That's correct.

It is for our highways

base yards.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So just for -- I thought that,

21

you know -- because I thought we were reaching

22

out beyond that to see who gets impacted.

23

It's just our County base yards, the

24

mechanics and the guys who deal or the personnel

25

that deal with the things that you folks are
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1

trying to prevent from getting into the -- into

2

the areas or water drainage areas?

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

That's correct.
I don't know if that helps spark
Yeah, thank you for that.

So a couple of things, here.

One, why

7

wouldn't areas like the industrial parks, which

8

can or has the ability to place unwanted things

9

into our systems, whether it be the drainage

10

system or the sewer system, why would we do all

11

of this pro -- pro-environment type of programs,

12

and yet, on the other side, on the private

13

sector, we are going to let them to continue to

14

practice the way it is and not require them to

15

conform like we are going to try and improve our

16

operations?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember,

I would prefer to

18

respond in writing in that because I am not

19

certain about the extent of the coverage of the

20

Federal Clean Water Act and what private

21

businesses have to do in order to comply, or

22

whether they do,

23

not certain.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

in fact,

Okay.

have to comply.

I am

And the last question I

had -- and then I thank the Chairman for
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

228

1

sparking -- but you know, in your description,

2

when you said to retain oils, so I was thinking

3

would they -- again, like how we normally do

4

with the FOG program, we have an offset from

5

Sewers and Solid Waste, right?

6

But there's no intradivisional transfer

7

of funds for this specific type of project as we

8

do with the regular FOG program between Sewers

9

and Solid Waste?

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

Urn, perhaps I am not understanding the

11

question.

12

where you have -- we have garage areas In our

13

Highways base yards, and when it rains,

14

basically, you don't want all of these oils

15

flowing directly into our drainage system.

16

there's going to be some sort of a -- a grease

17

trap to separate the oils from the actual runoff

18

water.

19

have to maintain the grease traps over time to

20

ensure that they are working properly.

21

But basically, the intent of this is

So

So our Highways people would basically

And generally -- I know this hasn't been

22

designed yet but generally, the grease traps

23

would trap the oils and allow the water to

24

either be taken out or would flow out freely.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Again,

I can talk to maybe
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1

you or Mr. Yamashita separate -- independently

2

of this Committee.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Following up on Member Hokama's issue

5

6

regarding the base yards' drainage grease traps,

7

where are the oils currently being discharged if

8

they are being discharged?

9

walking the line for any potential violations of

10
11

And are we sort of

the Federal Clean Water Act with this?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Well, I don't want to say we are In

12

violation, but the grease traps would help us to

13

comply with the Federal Clean Water Act.
Of course, you know, if you are draining

14
15

oils, like changing oil from a vehicle, all of

16

that goes into a barrel.

17

vendor that can properly dispose of it.

It goes to a

- a

18

But in any kind of garage, you are going

19

to have oils and other petroleum products on the

20

floor,

21

think that's the

22

talking about here, that when it rains, you

23

don't want all of these petroleum products gOlng

24

into your drainage system.

25

purpose of the grease trap.

or on the

the ground itself, and I
the areas that we are

So that's the
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And so the oils that

2

are in the barrels, they are not currently

3

stored on site at the base yards or anything

4

like that, right?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

Well, it's -- it's stored there, but of

6

course once they are filled, you know, they

7

are -- they go to a vendor, and the vendor

8

properly disposes of it.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Oh, okay.

And under your bike

10

programs, the Countywide bike programs, changing

11

gears, the Baldwin Park Bikeway, funds for this

12

Countywide would not be used for that, or is

13

that just separate funding?

14

MR. YAMASHITA:

No, it is a separate fund.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Separate funding.

Yes.
Okay.

And in -- what

18

districts are targeted for this 300,000 you are

19

looking at?

20

MR. YAMASHITA:

Basically, it would be to supplement,

21

like, Kihei, the Kihei area and

22

Kihei and the Wailuku areas.

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

- it's mostly

And about how much

Federal funding do you anticipate?
MR. YAMASHITA:

None for this.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

MR. YAMASHITA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

No.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Mr. Pontanilla.

5
6

Oh, none for this.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

7

Knowing that, you know, we just opened

8

the Makawao, the new Makawao base yard, by any

9

chance, did we put in a grease trap for that

10
11
12

base yard?
MR. ARAKAWA:

No,

I don't believe so.

So we will

have to have put one in there.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions on bikeway

15

program, up to and including the drainage grease

16

trap program?

17

Chair has a question on the ADA

18

improvements for various County facilities on

19

page 30-7.

20

compliancy for retrofits with the Department of

21

Justice survey, are there any Consent Decree

22

requirements for the funding that's being

23

requested here?

24
25

MR. YAMASHITA:

Although you listed that there's a

I don't know if there's a Consent

Decree right now, but they did send us a report
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters,
Ofc:

(808) 524-2090

Fax:

Inc.

(808) 524-2596

4/5/06 BF

232

1

after their inspection of our facilities, and

2

this is in response

3

third phase of that program, that -- that we are

4

implementing to address all of the ADA issues

5

that have been recognized by that agency.

6

7

CHAIR KANE:

When you say third phase, does that mean

the third and final phase?

8

MR. YAMASHITA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

this is I believe the

I believe so.

Okay.

Only because you show no funding

for Fiscal Year '08 and beyond.

11

MR. YAMASHITA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

Okay.

13

Any additional questions, Members?

14

Yes, Mr. Hokama.

15
16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Yamashita, the chiller and cooler

17

goes hand in hand?

18

the other, right?

19
20
21

MR. YAMASHITA:

You cannot do one without

You could, because we have two of

each right now.
But back In 2000, we replaced the

22

cooling tower and one of the chillers, which we

23

are using extensively right now.

24

The second chiller is a backup, and that

25

was -- came with the original building, which lS
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1

well over 30 years old.

2

that, the chiller unit, and then we would have

3

two upgraded units.

4

have two cooling towers right now in place, and

5

one is a real old model that we wanted to

6

replace also.

7

So we want to replace

And the one of the -- we

And so of the two cooling towers, one is

8

about five years old, and the other is about

9

close to 12 years old,

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

so ...

Well,

I am glad you

11

mentioned that, because I -- I don't know why I

12

assumed we had only one cooling tower.

13

MR. YAMASHITA:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

two.

16

MR. YAMASHITA:

No, we have two.

Yes.

I am glad you shared that we have

We originally had just one

17

redwood tower,

long ago,

and we replaced that

18

and we added a second cooling tower as a backup

19

back in 2000.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

If you combine these two

21

projects, do you think we can get a better bid

22

overall instead of splitting it out the way it's

23

being proposed?

24

MR. YAMASHITA:

I believe so.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

Does the language and the way the
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1

funding is being requested to us,

2

possibility you can combine these two projects

3

to get some potential savings?

4

MR. YAMASHITA:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

Sure.

Uh-huh.

Okay.

Yeah.

Thank you very much,

Chairman.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

is there a

Okay.

Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.
In regards to the

replacement, does the cost also include roofing,

10

you know, once we replace the towers, or the

11

cooling tower as well as the chiller?

12

MR. YAMASHITA:

Well, the chiller is under the

13

enclosed building, there's a roof -- well,

14

there's a separate room for the chillers;

15

however, the cooling tower is out in the open.

16

And we just re-roofed the building, so we don't

17

anticipate the -- any damages to the existing

18

roofing material.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MR. YAMASHITA:

Thank you.

Because, yeah, the template for the

21

bolts are there, and we just need to -- to have

22

the new tower be retrofitted to fit right on the

23

housing, on the existing roof right now.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman,

I will be happy to

4

yield.

I want to go back to an earlier one in

5

Countywide, which lS 30-8, Mr. Chairman, the

6

facility improvements.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

One thing we recently experienced,

9

10

Mr. Yamashita, and I don't know if the Director

11

shared with you, during a Council Meeting, is we

12

had a power outage.

13

reason,

14

kick in and would allow the County to continue

15

doing certain functions which are considered

16

critical even in that kind of situation.

17

course, it's the legislative function to do

18

emergency appropriations and approvals.

19

Okay.

And for whatever

I had assumed a backup generator would

Of

The Director informed us that, no, we

20

are not going to get lights back In this

21

Chambers and certain other things.

22

Does it make sense in this category for

23

you to ask us to have sufficient funding for an

24

emergency generation unit that can allow certain

25

floors or certain divisions or the Council to
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1

continue to operate, even if the general grid

2

goes down?

3

MR. YAMASHITA:

Yeah, we could do a study and -

and

4

see what kind of backup generator would -- you

5

know, we would be required to have to do the

6

essential, you know, activities.

7

Because the generator that we have

8

currently only activates the emergency lighting,

9

and it's to run Civil Defense, of course, and

10

to -- to bring the elevator cars down to the

11

first floor,

12

do.

13

and that's all it is intended to

But we could do a study to -- to

14

perhaps, you know, at least keep the Chambers

15

running or, you know, other vital services.

16

mean -- but we haven't really initiated anything

17

to this point.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again,

I

I am just wondering if

19

it still makes sense, and I don't know if

20

Mr. Kal Kobayashi would maybe share his

21

thoughts.

22

generation we can do, throw it on the grid, and

23

sell that power back to the utility, you know,

24

we come out ahead also from that perspective as

25

well as having an emergency backup provider

But for me, you know,

if there's a
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1

should, you know, Council need to or the Mayor's

2

Office needs to continue to operate in an

3

emergency, and the general grid is down.

4

least we have the opportunity to perform for the

5

community.

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

we move on, Members?
Mr. Mateo.

11

12

Uh-huh.

Any final questions in this area before

9

10

Right.

At

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

13

I guess my question is just a basic overall

14

question to the Director.
Mr. Director, your total CIP project

15
16

requests for this upcoming Fiscal Year is over

17

$40 million.

18

tell me what your current CIP total request is?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

No.

Do you have an idea or can you

Right offhand,

I wouldn't be able

20

to tell you that, but I can respond to you In

21

writing.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Would you be able to tell me

23

what percent of that CIP projects that you

24

requested for current Fiscal Year had been

25

completed?
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MR. ARAKAWA:

In Fiscal Year '06, money -- of course,

2

you know,

3

until the end of the year to encumber.

for CIP, we still have, you know,

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes.

So my guess is, you know, only a very

6

small percentage have actually been completed,

7

per see

8
9

But you know, we can go over the total
requests, and I think we should probably wait

10

until the end of '06 before, you know,

11

actually tell you whether it's encumbered, you

12

know,

13

what have you.

14

I can

it's complete, encumbered, or lapsed, or

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yeah.

Yeah.

No,

I thank you

15

for that, and -- and I do know there's still

16

several more months yet to go.

17

But, you know, at this particular point,

18

when we are looking at a huge budget of 40-plus

19

million dollars, and, you know, the idea of

20

being able to put whole money, you know, with

21

the hope that the project going get done when we

22

could actually be utilizing the moneys

23

elsewhere.

24

that we have been hearing when we've been going

25

out to the various districts, and we haven't yet

For example, part of the request
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1

addressed it, is, you know, the continuation of

2

taking care of our roads, like Omaopio, that we

3

haven't even addressed yet that's been on the

4

call for, what, the last 10, 12 years now.
We also need

5

we hear the continued

6

need of Piiholo, and we are only now just

7

skimming the surface with -- with, you know,

8

like those things.

9
10

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So to commit money or to make,

11

put money on hold with the hope that the project

12

going get done in this Fiscal Year when the

13

reality is we might not be able to do it.

14

let's take care of projects that we know, you

15

know, we possibly can, you know, take care of.

16

To me, that's why I was asking for the

So

17

percentage of what, you know,

18

expecting to complete with this current smaller

19

budget than the budget that we are looking at

20

for '07.

21
22
23

like we are

So thank you very much, Mr. Director.
Thank you.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Any final questions for the Department?

24

And to give -- to give that number, and if you

25

would like a question in writing, a response in
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1

writing, Mr. Mateo, if it's just for -- if it's

2

for the Department, which would include the

3

three divisions, and we still have yet to talk

4

to, the smallest request of the three divisions,

5

the almost $5 million, there's a total of

6

$50,980,000 in requests from this Department

7

alone in CIP.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

Okay,

$50,980,000.

Thank you.

And that's mixed up as, you know, SRF

and bond and cash and Feds, and etc.,
There's a breakdown.

11

so ...

So I think staff

12

can do their best to break it down,

13

can ask for some assistance from the Department

14

to give us their status.
We can also look into our, as of -- you

15
16

know, our quarterly reports.

17

us with that as well.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21

So we will work with that.
Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
up a good point.

23

departments.

25

That would assist

Thank you.

22

24

and then we

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I think Mr. Mateo brings

Maybe it would be good for all

We will work towards getting that

information correlated and brought back to us.
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Any final questions for the Division

1
2

Head, Mr. Yamashita?

3

hot seat this afternoon.
Mr. Yamashita, thank you very much.

4

5

We

appreciate you being here this afternoon.

6

MR. YAMASHITA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8
9

I know he's been on the

Thank you.

Thank you.
We will call up Mr. Tracy Takamine, who

lS

the Division Head for Solid Waste Division.

10

Members, you should have in front of you

11

the handout that Mr. Ginoza provided for the

12

Committee.

13

requests.

14

Molokai, one from Lanai, one from Kihei-Makena,

15

one from Hana,

16

I believe there lS a total of seven
We have two from West Maui, one from

and one Countywide.

So, we will open it up with the Director

17

Arakawa.

18

Mr. Takamine,

19

yourself for the record.

20
21
22

MR. TAKAMINE:

25

if you can, please,

CHAIR KANE:

identify

My name is Tracy Takamine.

Division Chief,

23
24

And before you do that, Mr. Arakawa,

I am the

Solid Waste Division.

Thank you very much.
Mr. Arakawa.

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
The first project is on page 27-17.
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1

guess I could cover the first two, the West Maui

2

projects.

3

Center resurfacing, and this is at that Olowalu

4

Transfer Station which our Division currently

5

oversees.

6

the asphalt surface there at the transfer

7

station.

8

$150,000 In construction money.

The first is the Olowalu Convenience

And it's basically just to resurface

And for that, we are requesting

And the second project on the West Side,

9

the Lahaina recycling drop box and redemption

10

lS

11

center.

12

planning for a recycling drop box and redemption

13

center on the West Side.

14

center there.

15

Street.

16

And we currently are starting the

We currently have one

It is a very small site on Keawe

But I believe once Keawe Street connects

17

up with Phase IA of the Lahaina bypass, there

18

will be increasing amounts of traffic along that

19

street, and there will be some safety issues

20

regarding the particular site that we have.

21

we are looking for a -- another site for the

22

recycling drop box and redemption center.

23

So

So in Fiscal Year '07, we are requesting

24

$50,000 In land acquisition and another $25,000

25

for design.
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CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you, Members.

Before the

2

Chair opens it up, HI 5 Redemption Centers,

3

State participation if any, any comment,

4

Mr. Director, as far as funding, Mr. Takamine or

5

Mr. Arakawa?

6

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes, Chairman Kane, whenever we have

7

one of these recycling drop box and redemption

8

centers, because the County and --

9

responsible for the regular recycling like

lS

10

materials such as cardboard, bottles,

11

newspapers, we fund that portion, and the State

12

funds a portion if it has a redemption center.

13

So most of our sites, in fact,

all of

14

our sites have a dual redemption/recycling

15

purpose, so they're -- like this project here,

16

they will be funding 50 percent.

17

So we are coming up with 75,000; the

18

State

19

would be 150,000 for this design.

20
21
22
23
24
25

lS

CHAIR KANE:

coming up with 75,000.

So the total

The Lahaina drop box and redemption

center.
MR. TAKAMINE:

The Lahaina drop box, yes, and recycle

and redemption center.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So to Mr. Ginoza, wouldn't that

be something we would identify as a funding
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1

source for the full cost of the project, and as

2

far as the participation, since we already list

3

Federal funds,

4

MR. GINOZA:

etc., as an example?

We possibly could and list it under an X

5

item, similar to the Keawe Street discussion

6

that we had.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, if you can, staff, if we can

8

just follow up on this area just so we can have

9

a correction made, so that that number can be

10

reflected accurately.

Thank you.

The floor lS open, Members.

11

I'm sorry.

12

Chair just wanted to get some clarity on that

13

area.

14
15

Any questions on the two items for West
Maui?

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Question.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
Maybe something that we just

19

brought up earlier with engineering,

20

Mr. Director, on that Olowalu convenience

21

center,

22

concrete, then, it's -- just was asphalt on

23

dirt?

I am assumlng the base pad is -- is not

24

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes, that's correct.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

This 150,000 can be -- take care
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of your needs with concrete?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Well, we will take a look at the cost,

3

the cost issues of asphalt versus concrete, as

4

Mr. Yamashita had promised he would do as well.
If -- if concrete is the more economical

5
6

approach, then, you know, we can certainly

7

consider that.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And if

when you're

asking Mr. Yamashita to work

assist this

10

particular area,

11

also the life span of the concrete improvement

12

versus the asphalt improvement, please.

13
14

I would be interested to know

Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

15

Members, any questions?

16

Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

Thank you, Chair.

For the Lahaina recycling drop box and

19

redemption center, is there a site that you guys

20

are looking at right now?

21

MR. TAKAMINE:

Not -- not at this time.

We -- I

22

believe, from what I understand, preVlOUS years,

23

they did some extensive searches and didn't find

24

anything.

25

location now, which is not a very good location.

That's why it is at its present
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1

And as you know,

I think, this last big rain we

2

got wiped out.

3

closed ever Slnce the rains, and we haven't

4

reopened.

I mean, that center's been

It's next to the railroad tracks, by an

5

6

intersection.

7

That's what we are going to do with this

8

actually,

9

review of the West Side and come up with options

So we do not have a location.

is hire a consultant to do a detailed

10

and tell us what type of permit lS required,

11

what the cost expectancy is, if we have to

12

purchase land, and do an extensive review of

13

possible locations.

14
15
16
17
18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the Olowalu convenience

center area is not a possible site?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Well,

I mean,

it might be,

I guess, if

you -- if we can expand into the landfill area.
But if you look at convenience, it's way

19

outside of the Lahaina area.

20

more to be centrally located where, you know,

21

people from the north side and south side

22

possibly drive an equal distance to get there.

23

So we are looking

Right now, in fact, the Olowalu site

24

I don't like it particularly because to make a

25

left turn out of there, with the amount of
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofe: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

247

1

traffic coming,

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Further questions for West

Maui issue?
Hearing none, Mr. Arakawa.

6
7

very, very dangerous.

Thank you, Chair.

3
4

lS

MR. ARAKAWA:

The next project is on Molokai, page

8

29-11.

This is the Molokai integrated solid

9

waste facility intersection improvements.

And

10

this is a requirement that is fairly old.

It

11

had to do with putting in a left-turn storage

12

lane when the original facility was built, and

13

since that time it was never put in.
So in Fiscal Year '07, we are requesting

14
15

1.5 million to install this left-turn lane,

16

which is a condition of the original approval

17

for the integrated solid waste facility.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Mateo.

19
20

Questions, Members?

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

Mr. Arakawa, the $1,000 -- the 1.5, that

21
22

request is still based on the 2001 design that

23

was done by the Takata [sic] Engineering?

24

CHAIR KANE:

Tanaka.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Tanaka Engineering.

Excuse me.
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Yeah.
Councilmember Mateo, no, that number,

3

we recently,

just before we did this budget, we

4

asked Tanaka Engineers to give us a new

5

estimate.

6

700,000 to 800,000, but because of the bidding

7

atmosphere currently existing and everything is,

8

you know, coming higher, we are using a

9

$1.5 million figure especially because it's on

So the estimate was actually about

10

Molokai.

11

is -- is a lot higher just due to the location

12

and shipping of materials and trying to get

13

contractors out there.

14

Everything that is done on Molokai

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Could you just say that one

15

more time, excuse me?

16

lS - -

17
18
19
20

MR. TAKAMINE:

Everything on Molokai

The bidding -- excuse me.

The cost to

do construction.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you very much.

I

just

needed to hear that.

21

And just to get an understanding,

22

because we had not subdivided, yeah, the need to

23

do this project as soon as possible, does it

24

have any impact on our operating -- operating

25

the landfill at this point?
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

1

249

MR. TAKAMINE:

It doesn't have any impact on the

2

operation of the landfill.

3

cannot finalize the final subdivision until we

4

do this one item.

5
6
7
8
9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

MR. TAKAMINE:

If we get funding for it, we can --

you know, it will be done next year.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Further questions In this area, Members?

12
13

And the timetable

projected on this?

10
11

Okay.

It's just that we

Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I understand the subdivision

14

part, and the County is the party responsible to

15

make it happen.

16

permits, special use permits to operate now?

17

MR. TAKAMINE:

Do we have valid conditional

I don't have the answer to that right

18

now.

19

Special Use Permit to operate the facility.

20

know our permits with the Department of Health

21

have expired, and we are in the process of

22

trying to finalize the permit, similar to the

23

Central Maui Landfill which we just got

24

recently.

25

on that in writing.

I don't know what -- if in fact we have a
I

But I would have to get back with you
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We will generate the question,

Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And -- and, Chairman,

if you

4

would consider allowing, maybe if they can list

5

all of the things required to

6

totally squared away, whether it be the highway

7

improvements, subdivision, Special Use Permit,

8

County Conditional Use Permit, maybe that could

9

be listed so we can have a good understanding of

to get this

10

the scope of requirements to have this project

11

totally squared away, please.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15
16

Thank you,

sir.

Members -- excuse me.
Members, any additional questions in

this area?

17
18

The Committee will get fer done.

Okay.

Let's move on.

Director.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, the next project is on

19

the island of Lanai, on page 28-10.

20

Lanai Landfill storm water system

21

reconstruction.

22

storm water system which was constructed in 1995

23

at the Lanai Landfill and was severely damaged a

24

year later by a winter storm.

25

This is the

And this has to do with the

So we -- we basically have to
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1

reconstruct that system.

We have committed to a

2

timetable for the design and construction.

3

need to finalize that settlement agreement with

4

the Department of Health, and that needs to come

5

before, actually, this body.
But we have -- we are asking for

6
7

$500,000 for the construction of this storm

8

water system reconstruction.

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Do we have agreement on -- on the --

11
12

We

has -- let me state -- ask the question again.

13

Is the parameter of the current Lanai

14

Landfill squared away, or has it been revised?

15

Because my understanding from the Castle & Cooke

16

people is that we have kind of gone beyond the

17

parameters or boundary that lS officially of

18

record.
So have we -- have we squared that away

19
20

and this project is going to take into account

21

the current boundary that we're responsible for?

22

MR. TAKAMINE:

I am not familiar with any issues with

23

our boundary at this landfill.

24

here is that we don't have ownership of the

25

landfill with -- and that dispute has been gOlng

I know the issue
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on for quite a while.
So in order for us to do this project,

2

3

what we are looking at is -- in fact I have a

4

meeting with Castle & Cooke to get a right of

5

entry.

6

boundary issues or -- or encroachment outside of

7

the boundary of the landfill.

8
9

But I am not familiar with any -- any

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, you might want to

ask about that, Mr. Takamine, because they made

10

me aware of that that is one of the sticking

11

points because there's other lssues with the

12

landfill including accounts with your Division

13

on -- on refuse being placed at our landfill.
So you know,

14

I think once we get this

15

thing squared away, maybe the other issues that

16

are still open and up in the air -- and I am

17

sure Finance Department would appreciate it

18

also,

19

either negotiated to settlement and agreement.

20

so that we can get these collectables

But my question is this is intended for

21

20 years, and hopefully,

22

going to be at the new landfill site that lS

23

planned and can take care of our island's

24

requirements a lot better.

25

in 20 years, we are

This cannot be -- well, let me put it
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1

this way.

2

State DOH regarding this particular landfill?

3

MR. TAKAMINE:

What is a settlement agreement with

Regarding this particular project, the

4

settlement agreement with DOH is that we have to

5

get it done.

6

that says that we need to take corrective action

7

because what's happening is run-on is coming

8

onto the landfill, and we need to divert that

9

water.

It's in the settlement agreement

That's a violation of the permit, that

10

the swales are not effective.

11

eroded.

12

They are all

So water is actually runnlng onto the

13

landfill, which is, again, a violation, and we

14

need to correct the runoff and where it goes

15

also.

16

So this a very big issue with the

17

Department of Health that we need to get

18

corrected, and it's -- like it's mentioned here,

19

it's been on for a while.

20

for to us make the corrective action.

21

In fact,

So they are anXlOUS

I tried to delay the project

22

because I didn't have a good estimate on this

23

project, and they wouldn't allow me to do that.

24

They said that they wanted it on this year to

25

get it done.

So this number actually lS a
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little on the low side.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

by your

4

the use of the fill material, whatnot, to help

5

use that to help divert it around the landfill?

6

And if the answer is yes, is part of your

7

problem getting sufficient cover material to do

8

that work?

9

Okay.

Can some of this be done

your -- your Division, either through

MR. TAKAMINE:

I guess my -- my answer to your

10

question, if -- if our staff can do the job, the

11

answer is no.

12

material.

13

the complete landfill, so we are talking

14

culverts.

15

is to do it all concrete.

16

very big job.

17

just got before we came into this meeting lS a

18

million dollars.

19

It is not just a matter of cover

This is a -- this diversion is around

I think the

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think the projection
So this -- it is a

In fact, the cost estimate that I

I don't know if that's worth

20

spending, not to take away the seriousness of

21

the issue, but we should have been at the new

22

site already, Chairman.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Any further questions in this area?

Seeing none, let's move on.
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We have the Kihei recycling and

1

2

redemption center.
Welcome back, Director.

3
4

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, this is for the Kihei

5

recycling and redemption center, which is

6

located -- is proposed to be located at Pi'ilani

7

Highway and the new Welakahau Road within the

8

County park area.

9

old Welakahau Road, and that was displaced or lS

The existing center was at

10

being displaced by the Hale Mahaolu housing

11

project.

12

So the request that's before you today

13

is to have $755,000 in construction money to

14

construct this new center along new Welakahau

15

Road and Pi'ilani Highway.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Questions, Members?

17
18

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Is this considered a temporary site,

19
20

then?

21

how much,

22

to need for this redemption center, at this

23

South Maui park?

24
25

And roughly, do you have at this point

MR. TAKAMINE:

I guess,

square footage you are going

No, this request lS for a permanent

site.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

MR. TAKAMINE:

Permanent.

Okay.

And I believe it's about a little more

3

than an acre.

4

actual work that we are going, we are also doing

5

some work for Parks Department, grading their

6

future tennis courts.

7

bigger than that, but I think our actual site

8

I am going to have to get back to you.

9

want to throw out a figure that's not accurate.

10

Although we are doing -- the

I don't

But I think it is about an acre.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13
14

So it is a little bit

About an acre.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

So in order to utilize part of the Parks

15
16

area, the Division need to cover the cost in

17

regards to the grading of the future tennis

18

courts as well as bringing In the sewer line and

19

water line, I guess?

20

MR. TAKAMINE:

There is actually no sewer line --

21

that's being -- that's involved in this project.

22

There also is no water line involved in this

23

project.

24
25

We are -- basically, I guess, the
agreement was to -- to grade the future tennis
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1

court area.

2

line for the

3

are just utilizing reclaimed water on a six-inch

4

fire -- fire standpipe versus trying to bring

5

in -- it would've got too complicated trying to

6

bring In water -- an actual 8-inch water line

7

with a fire hydrant.

8

six-inch reclaimed water line for irrigation and

9

fire control.

10
11

We were going to bring in a water
for the fire control, but now we

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

MR. TAKAMINE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Right.

lS

just the grading

Correct.
So we are not going to do

even the rest rooms then?

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Oh, we are not building anything, no.
Okay.

Good.

Thank you, Chair.

17
18

So it

of the -- the future tennis courts?

12

14

So we have gone to a

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Ginoza,

19

lS

this another situation

20

where we need to identify with "X" funds,

21

$448,000?

22

MR. GINOZA:

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

So again, if we can make sure and

24

follow up and get a corrected version, and we

25

are aware of the adjustment, Members,
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Okay.

1

Any further questions in this

2

area, Kihei recycling redemption center?

3

think this is contract 3505, 3506?

4

that's what we had our discussions on

5

previously.

I

Anyway,

Hana Landfill, Members, land

6

7

acquisition, 40,000 in bond, Mr. Arakawa.

8

Excuse me, Director.

9

MR. ARAKAWA:

10

Go ahead.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
This is just to basically handle some

11

encroachment issues regarding the Hana landfill

12

where the existing landfill has encroached on

13

adjacent State-owned property, so the intent is

14

to acquire the necessary permits prior to

15

acquiring this land from the State.

16

this particular purpose, we are requesting

17

$40,000 in bond money for design in Fiscal

18

Year '07.

19

CHAIR KANE:

And for

Questions, Members?
Mr. Arakawa, there's not going to be any

20

21

additional requests after this design?

22

help us understand what is to follow,

23

anything, from this?

24
25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair, one correction.

Can you
if

The $40,000

that is being requested is for permitting.
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apologize for that.

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.
But once that's permitted -- actually,

4

we have already encroached on the State

5

property, and we are hoping to acquire the land

6

from the State by Executive Order, and

7

hopefully, there's no additional moneys that

8

will be needed after that.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And then the, Mr. Ginoza, bond

10

versus cash in this area just for permitting?

11

Any comments there as to why we would go bond

12

versus cash on the permit processes?

13

MR. GINOZA:

Because this is a Special Revenue Fund,

14

if we were to go with just cash, we would be

15

supplementing the 40 -- 40,000 with General Fund

16

moneys, so what the idea was to have the Special

17

Revenue Fund be self-sustaining so that it pays

18

its share of that obligation, although it's

19

going to be in the future.

20
21
22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Additional questions In this

area, Members?
Hearing none,

final item, Countywide

23

equipment.

We have a list in the description

24

and justification area for the purchase of the

25

following large and costly equipment items.
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1

can see the list there, Members, a D8-R

2

bulldozer, loader, water wagon, service truck,

3

diesel tank, backhoe, forklift with trailer for

4

the island of Maui.

Mr. Pontanilla.

5

6

Questions?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

Thank you, Chair.

Fiscal Year 2002 as well as 2003, in the

8

CIP for the Central Maui Landfill Phase IV,

9

included in that particular CIP was the purchase

10

of equipment required to operate Phase IV.

11

any of this equipment will be utilized for

12

Phase IV or did we purchase any equipment at

13

that time, back In 2002, 2003?

14
15

CHAIR KANE:

We will make the request In writing,

Mr. Pontanilla --

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

Are

Thank you.

-- since I know we are jogging people's

memory on that at the end of the day.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, okay_

Yeah.

Thank you.

So we will get that

22

question out.

And maybe, Mr. Pontanilla, if you

23

can help staff, with your staff, to corroborate

24

the resource -- or the reference point so that

25

we can send that to them for a request to
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090 Fax: (808)524-2596

4/5/06 BF

1

261

respond.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

Additional questions?
No.

Mr. Mateo, go ahead.
Chairman, thank you very much.

Just for information purposes, when you

8

order -- when you order the equipment, you are

9

expecting them to come In a year, the year

10

after?

11

before receipt of these equipment?

12

MR. TAKAMINE:

Or what is the time period you wait

From what I understand, once we get

13

approval, we have to, you know, get the bid

14

specs prepared, and based on,

15

Highways -- Highways does it for us, Ernie

16

Amaral.

17

and when he gets the bids -- bids out.

18

I guess,

And I guess, depending on his workload

But once the bidding process is done,

19

it's probably, from what I understand, about a

20

year to get this type of heavy equipment

21

manufactured and delivered to us.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So -- so like,

from the last

23

budget, when such equipment, like a Traxcavator

24

and a rear loader that was ordered, say, for the

25

Molokai Landfill that still hadn't come in yet,
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1

so you wait more than a year before these things

2

are expected to come in?

3

MR. TAKAMINE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5
6

That's correct.
And you pay for this up front

first?
MR. TAKAMINE:

No.

It's like a bid process.
I

It goes

7

out to bid, like the Traxcavator,

just saw the

8

bid yet

I think it's in the works right now,

9

getting

getting signed.
So once it's signed, that's when I guess

10
11

we way pay for it, and that's when it's

12

delivered to us.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

So the money is then --

14

is held somewhere, so that it's not being held

15

In this special account specific for the

16

equipment, because it had not yet come in.

17

we are able to get

18

the money, or not just leave it in

So

somehow get interest on

19

MR. GINOZA:

May I respond to that, Mr. Chair?

20

CHAIR KANE:

Please do.

21

MR. GINOZA:

Basically,

for the bond transactions,

22

there's no moneys expended until the equipment

23

is -- is ready to be purchased.

24

the contract signed and

25

lS

So upon getting

- and before the bond

issued, there's advances made from the
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1

General Fund to procure the equipment, and yes,

2

you know, in the meantime, interest is earned on

3

those funds while they are in the General Fund.

4

And once the -- you know, once it's determined

5

to get the bond issued, then the bond is issued,

6

and General Fund is repaid under advances.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you.

I just

8

needed the clarification on the length of time

9

we wait.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Yeah, thank you.
Any final questions in this area,

11

12

Members?

13

Mr. Hokama.

14

Hearing none, if there -- yes,

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would ask that our Committee

15

staff look at paying this with cash.

16

we started equipment bond financing under the

17

past Administration when we had to make major

18

adjustments in dealing with debt.

19

brought it under control.

20

bond rating, so certain things make sense to

21

bond now.

22

But you know,

You know,

Okay.

We

We got an improved

I cannot see us throwing

23

away four to eight years of hard work and go

24

back to this massive borrowing again, and going

25

to put us exactly where we were in 1998.
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1

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, Mr. Ginoza, comments.

3

MR. GINOZA:

You know, the

this goes back to

4

the -- the -- really, an area of financing,

5

how, you know, this particular transaction is

6

different -- to me, it's different from just a

7

general bond transaction -- I mean,

8

sorry -

9

lS

10
11

and

I am

a General Fund transaction whereby this

a Special Revenue Fund, which is supposed to

be self-sustaining.
And as you will see in the operational

12

discussion,

13

self-sustaining.

14

supplemental -- supplemental appropriation from

15

the General Fund to supplement the Solid Waste

16

operations.

17

Solid Waste is really not
So there's always a

So if -- if, for example, you pay this

18

equipment cash, basically, you are sucking more

19

money out of the General Fund to fund the Solid

20

Waste Fund rather than having the bond issued.

21

And when bond is issued out of the Special

22

Revenue Fund, the allocation for debt service

23

made to that fund.

24
25

So you know, the -- the theoretical
thing is that the Solid Waste Fund is then
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

lS

4/5/06 BF

265

1

charged with the debt service so that when

2

rate -- you know, when the consideration of rate

3

adjustment is made, the rate can then be

4

evaluated based on the true cost of operating

5

the Solid Waste Fund; whereas, if the money is

6

just paid out of the General Fund, the equipment

7

is then interest free to the Solid Waste Fund.

8

There's no -- there's no cost to the Solid Waste

9

Fund.

Because it seems like -- I mean, it's

10

similar to the General Fund just paying for the

11

equipment by itself.
So this is really a -- more of a, you

12
13

know,

14

out of the General Fund, in other words, you pay

15

it for cash, and the way the funding is

16

structured right now, General Fund, there's

17

no -- there's no loans for their capital

18

projects.

19

funding mechanism because if you take it

So now, if you -- if you convert this to

20

cash, you are taking money out of the General

21

Fund cash, so now the General Fund may have to

22

borrow the money on their equipment purchase.

23

So it's either one or the other.

But to

24

me, it's better to allocate the -- the loan to

25

the -- to the fund that should be responsible to
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1

pay the debt.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. GINOZA:

4

better,

Okay.

And if -- if I can explain it a little
I will try, but -I think you've made your point.

5

CHAIR KANE:

No,

6

MR. GINOZA:

Okay.

7

CHAIR KANE:

And it comes down to a policy decision
But your comments are

8

of this body.

9

appreciated, and it -- and it sheds light for us

10

to make the final determination, so thank you

11

for your comments.
Are there any additional questions In

12
13

this area of Solid Waste, Members?
Okay.

14

Hearing none, Mr. Takamine,

15

Director Arakawa, Mr. Ginoza, Director of

16

Budget, thank you very much.

17

presence this afternoon.

18

We appreciate your

Time now is 4:35, Members.

Tomorrow

19

morning, we will be starting fresh with the

20

Department of Water on capital improvement.

21

For your information, the Vice-Chair of

22

the Committee, Mr. Hokama, will be facilitating

23

the meeting tomorrow, and it is,

24

half-day meeting because of the requirements of

25

us being on the island of Lanai for tomorrow

I believe, a
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1

night's public hearing.

2

Vice-Chair in advance for assisting the Chair in

3

running the meeting tomorrow.

4

sure that you get accommodated, Mr. Hokama, from

5

the staff.

announcements?

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

And we will make

Any questions or comments or

6
7

So I want to thank the

Chair.

Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman,

I would just ask the

11

staff, since we are broadcasting this specific

12

meeting, tomorrow night's meeting, on Lanai,

13

date, time, and place, please?

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MR. TAGUCHI:

16
17

Mr. Taguchi?
The Lanai meeting is at,

o'clock, at the Lanai Community Center.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, Social Hall.

18

April 6th,

19

Center Social Hall.

20
21
22
23

I believe, six

6:00 p.m., at the Lanai Community

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Mr. Taguchi?
MR. TAGUCHI:

So, Thursday,

Senior Center, right,
Senior Center or Community Center?

It is the old bowling alley, the

Community Center.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

The Lanai Community Center.
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1

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

5
6

7
8

9

Okay.

Thank you.

It's in Dole Park.

Because normally, we do use the

school, Chairman, so I
CHAIR KANE:

just

Yeah, we are not at the high school,

yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

Thank you very

much.
CHAIR KANE:

We are over at the Lanai Community

10

Center, In the middle of Dole Park, yes.

11

correct.

12
13

That's

Okay.
Members, any final requests or

announcements?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

15

RC, and JJ)

(excused:

MA,

16
17

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

18
19

CHAIR KANE:

20

Hearing none, thank you very much.
And again, Director Arakawa, thank you.

21

I know it's been a long day,

22

you,

23

24
25

couple of days for

so I appreciate your presence.
Members, this Committee meeting for

April 5th is adjourned.

ADJOURN:

(Gavel.)

4:38 p.m.
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